


H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Code Amendment: Minimum Floor Area ( 2nd Reading)

2. Large Assembly Ordinance (2nd Reading)

3. Off -Sale Liquor Sales - Friday Openings ( 2nd Reading )

4. Dog Ordinance - Private Owner ( 2nd Reading)

5. Dog Ordinance - Kennel ( 2nd Reading)

I} NEW BUSINESS

1. Plan Review Appeal: CUB Food Store

2. Waiver of Moratorium on Rezoni ngs to R -3
i
I

34P Water Main Extension: Co. Rd. B

J) VISITOR PRESENTATION

K) COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6,

70 -

8.

9.

10.



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M.,. Monday, July 25, 1983

Council Chambers, Municipal-Building _
Meeting No, 83 -17

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting -of the City Council of Maplewood', Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal B u i l d i n g and was called to order at 7 :03 P . M. by Mayor Greavu .

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

Mary Lee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes 83 -16 (July 11, 1983 )

Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the Minutes of Meeting No. 83 -16 (July 11,
1983) as submitted

Seconded by Councilmember Ma i da . Ayes - all,

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu moved to approve the agenda as amended:

1. Construction Signs
2. Garage Signs
3. Bike Ordinance
4. Signs
5. Storm Sewer
6. Sewer Billing
7. Add Liquor License - Fiddlers to Agenda F -5

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Council removed items 3, 5 6 and 7 from the Consent Agenda to become Item 3 -EA -1,
Items 4, 5, 61 7 - Items I -5, 6, 7 and 8.

Mayor Greavu moved, seconded by Councilmember Juker, Ayes - all, to approve the Consent

Agenda Items 1, 2 and 4 as recommended.

1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts ( Part I. Fees, Services, Expenses - Check register dated

July 13, 1983 and. July 14, 1983 - $ 426,140.03: Part II - Payroll dated July 8, 1983
66,054.66) in the amount of $492,194.69.

7/25



2 . Time Extension: Cave's Century Addition
it

I. Approval of two -year time extension for the Cave's Century Addition planned un i t

development, on the basis that the applicant is making satisfactory progress in
the phased development of the site.

119 Approva i of a two -year time extension for that part of the Cave's Century Addition

preliminary p l at which has not been f i n a l platted ( Century Addition and
Cave's Century 2nd Addition) . Approval is subject to. the June 14, 1982 conditions
of preliminary plat approval.

E . A. 1. Time Extension - Beam Avenue to Highway 61 - Fratta 1 one Excavation
R

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 - 7 - 119

WHEREAS, F . M . Fratta 1 one Excavating, Inc. initiated a conditional use permit
for mineral excavation at the following described property:

Commencing at a point of the N line of Sec. 4 T. 29 R. 22, being 661.6 ft
W of the NE corner of sd Sec. 4, thence W along sd sec line 661.6 ft to the
NW cor of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of sd Sec. 4, S along the 1/4 1/4 line
1006 ft; thence E parallel with the N sec line NE 661 ft thence N 1006 ft
to the place beg. 15.23 acres more or less, ex that part of said tracts taken

by the State of Minn. Commencing on a point on the E line of Sec. 4, T. 29
R. 22W being 1006 ft S of the NE cor of sd Sec. 4, thence S along Sec. line
503 ft. to the SE cor of the NE cor 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Sec. 4, thence W.

along 1/4 1/4 sec line 1321 ft to SW cor of NE 1/4 of NE 1/4 of sd sec 4,
thence N along 1/4 1/4 line 503 ft, thence E 1322 ft to pt of beg 15.23 acres

more or less except the North 780 ft.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. This conditional use permit was i n i tated by F.M. Fratta 1 one Excavating,
Inc., pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional use permit was approved by the Maplewood City Council
on June 28, 1982, subject to the fo l l ow i n g c o n d i t i o n s :

a. Adherence to the requirements and standards set forth in Chapter 36
Article IV ( Mineral Extraction) of the City Code.

b. County Road D or Highway 61 be used exclusively for access to the

subject site.

c. In accordance with Section 36-407(b), annual mineral extraction permits
must be obtained from the Director of P u b l i c Works. A plan for each

year's operation shall be approved by the City Engineer. Annual permits
shall designate the area, total acreage to be excavated, quantity
of material to be removed, and specific erosion control measures.

d. All excavation shall be in accordance with each year's approved plan.
No deviations shall be allowed without prior approval from the Director
of Public Works.

2 - 7/25



a

e. There shall be no explosive detonations of any kind on the site.

f. A suitable structure or method of operation must be--employed to remove*
excess dirt from truck bodies and t i.res prior to exiting onto a p u b l i c
right of way.

g. A variance be. granted allowing operation beyond the 30 foot zone es-
tablished in Section 36-414(b.4) of the City Code. If the variance
is not granted, grading operations must comply with the above Code
by easing 30 feet from property lines.

h. The permit holder is responsible for acquiring any permits from other
agencies.

i . All grading shall be in accordance with the approved grading p l a n
prepared by Harry S. Johnson Companies, Inc. received April 28, 19820

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the-above
described conditional use permit be renewed on the basis that all of the or i g i n a l .
conditions of approval are being met,

Approval is subject.to:

1. Renewal of the conditional use permit by Council in five years.

2. Compliance with the original conditions of approval.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

2. Establish Hearing Date - Industrial Revenue Note (SHARE)

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Miayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

83 - 7 - 120

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING
ON A PROPOSAL FOR A COMMERCIAL
FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT AUTHORIZING

THE PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF THE HEARING

WHEREAS,

a) Chapter 474, Minnesota Statutes, known as the Minnesota Municipal
Industrial Development Act (the "Act ") gives municipalities the power to
issue revenue bonds for the purpose of the encouragement and development
of exonomically sound industry and commerce to ,prevent so far as possible
the emergence of blighted and marginal lands and areas of chronic unemploy-
ment;

b) The City Council of the City of Maplewood ( the "City ") has received.
from a limited partnership to be formed under the laws of the State of

3 - 7/25



C

Minnesota with SHARE Development ;:Corporation as the general partner to
be known as Medical Property Partners I, (the "Company ") a proposal that
the City assist in financing a project-hereinafter described, through the is-
suance of its industrial revenue bonds ( which may be in the form of a single
debt instrument) (the "Bonds ") pursuant to the Act;

c) Before proceeding with..cQa$ i on .af .Ithe :--request of the Company
it is necessary for the City to hold a public hearing on the proposal pur-
suant to Section 474.01, Subdivision 7b, Minnesota Statutes;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council -of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, as follows:

1. A public hearing on the aroposal of the.Company will be held at the time
and place set forth in the Notice of Hearing hereto attached.

2. The general nature of the proposal and an estimate of the principal
amount of bonds to be issued to finance the proposal are described in the
attached form of Notice of Hearing.

3. A draft copy of the aroposed application to the Commissioner of Enerqy
and Economic Development, State of Minnesota, for approval of the project,
together with proposed forms of all attachments and exhibits thereto, is on

file in the office of the City Clerk,

4. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause notice of
the hearing to be given one publication in the official newspaper and a news'

paper of general circulation available An the City, not less than 15 days nor

more than 30 days prior to the date fixed for the hearing, substantially in the

form of the. attached Noti ce of Publ i c Heari ng.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, this 25th

day of July, 1983.

John C. Greavu /s/

ATTEST:

Lucille E. Aurelius / s/
City Clerk

Seconded by Council member Bastian. Ayes - all,

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Variance - 1913 Howard St. - Carlson, 7:00 P . M .

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeeting for a public hearing regarding the

request of Mr. James Carlson for a twelve (12) foot setback variance from
the Holloway right -of -way for a proposed addition at 1913 Howard Street.

The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of

publication.

4 - 7/25



fi.. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c.. Director of Community Development Geoff Olson presented the following Pl an-
nng Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Hejny moved the Planning Commission recommend to the

City Council approval of the resolution, granting a twelve -foot side
yard setback variance for 1913 Howard, on the basis that:

1. Strict enforcement would cause undue hardship since any alternate
addition would conflict with the use of the driveway or result in
an unsuitable floor plan.

2.1 The variance would be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
ordinance since the sight line along Holloway Avenue would not be
affected.

3. From an aesthetic standpoint, the proposed addition would be
attractive and compatible with the existing building.

4. The present setback of the building will not be decreased.
r

Commissioner Fischer seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Barrett,
Fischer, Hej ny, Pel l i sh ,

Prew, Robens, Sletten,
Whitcomb

d.. Mr. James Carlson, the applicant, spoke on behalf of the proposal.

e Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

f.. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

g. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption

93 - 7 - 121

WHEREAS, James A. Carlson applied for a variance for the fol 1 owi ng -de-
scribed property:

The east half of Lot 1, Block 4, Hillcrest Gardens

This property is also known as 1913 North Howard Street, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, section 36 -71 of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances requires that the

side yard setback on the street side of a corner lot be at least thirty feet;

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing a side yard setback. of eighteen feet,

requiring a variance of twelve feet;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as follows:

5 - 7/25



1. This variance was applied for on June 10, 1983.

2. This variance was reviewed by-the Maplewood. Planning Commission
on July 18, 1983. The Planning Commission - recommended to the

City Council that said variance be affected.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on July 25, 1983
to consider this variance. Notice thereof was published and mailed
pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations. of the city staff and

Planning Commission.

NOM, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -

described variance be approved on the basis of the following findings of

fact:

1. Strict enforcement would cause undue hardship, since any alternate

addition would conflict with the use of the driveway or result in

an unsuitable floor plan.

2. The 'variance would be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
ordinance since the sight l i n e along Holloway Avenue would not be

affected.

3. From an aesthetic standpoint, the proposed addition would be

attractive and compatible with the existing building.

4. The present setback of the building will not be decreased.

Adopted this 25th day of July, 1983'

Seconded by Counci lmember Juker. . Ayes - all.

I. NEW BUSINESS

1. Community Design Review Board Resignation.

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Council member Bastian * rntroduced - the \fo11 ow ng resol uti on and moved its

adootion:

83..- 7 . 122

WHEREAS, Robert Fol l ey became a member of the Community Design Review

Board of Maplewood on January 22, 1981, and has served faithfully in that

capacity.

WHEREAS, he has freely given of his time and energy, without compensa-

tion, for the betterment of the City of Maplewood; and

WHEREAS, he has shown sincere dedication to his duties and has consist -

ently contributed his leadership and effort in many ways for the benefit of

the City.

6 - - 7/25



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED for and on behalf of the City of
Maplewood, Minnesota, and,the citizens of the City that Robert Folley is

hereby extended our heartfelt gratitude and appreciation for this dedicated
service and we wish his continued success in the future.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

c. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following resolution and moved its
r

adoption:

83 - 7 - 123

WHEREAS, Victor Lydon became a member of the Community Design Review Board
of Maplewood in August, 1980 and has served faithfully in that capacity.

WHEREAS, he has freely given of his time and energy, without compensation,
for the betterment of the City of Maplewood; and

WHEREAS, he has shown sincere dedication to his duties and has consistently
contributed his leadership and effort in many ways for the benefit of the City,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED for and on behalf of the City of

Maplewood, Minnesota, and the citizens of the City that Victor Lydon is hereby
extended our heartfelt gratitude and appreciation for his dedicated service
and we wish his continued success in the future.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson, Ayes - all.

PUBLIC HEARINGS ( Continued

29 Street Vacation'- La kewood ' Dri ve (7 :15 P ! M R )

a., Mayor Greavu convened the reeti ng for a public hearing regarding the proposed
vacation of Lakewood Drive. between ' County Road D and Brenner Avenue, The Clerk

stated the hearing notice is in order and noted the dates of publication,

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.
4

c, Director of Community Development Geoff Olson presented the following Planning
Comm s si on recommendation

Commissioner Hejny moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City
Council approval of the resolution,, to vacate the Lakewood Drive right -of-
way from County Road D, south to Gall Avenue.

The following conditions must be satisfied before the resolution for vacation

may be recorded with Ramsey County.

1, Removal of the existing asphalt and reseeding the ri ghtq -of -way. In

order to assure the sate sfacti on of this condition, a developer's
agreement with a surety for 150 percent of the estimated cost, shall

be submitted to the city engineer.

on 7 - 7/25



2. The first. layer of asphalt must be laid for the extension of Gall.
Avenue to the east, as proposed in Robert Tilsen's Maplewood Heights
11 preliminary plat.

Commissioner Barrett seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Barrett,
Fischer, Hejny, Pel 1 i sh,
Prew, Robens, Sletten,
Whitcomb

Commssioner Hejny moved the planning Commission recommend to the City
Council approval of the resolution, vacating the Lakewood Drive right-of-
way between Gall and Brenner Avenues, subject to retention of a utility
and drainage easement over - the.entire right -of -way to be vacated.

The following conditions must be satisfied before the resolution may be
recorded:

1. Enter into a developer's agreement and post a 150 percent surety for
the removal of the temporary asphalt curb and gutter and to install
a permanent concrete curb and gutter along the north line of the
intersection of Lakewood'Drive and Brenner Avenue.

2. Deedi nq the parcel , lying west of this right-of-wayht -of -wa and north of the
park in Robert Ti 1 sen ' s Maplewood Heights #9, to the land owner to
the north or' to the city to be included with the park property to
the south. A public utility and drainage easement shall be granted
over the easterly twenty feet.

Commissioner Fisher seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Barrett,
Fischer, Hejny, Pel l i sh,
Prew, Robens, Sletten,
Whitcomb,

d. Mr. James Ti 1 sen, Ti 1 sen Construction Co. spoke on behalf of the proposal.

e. Mayor Greavu called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the
proposal. The following voiced their opinions*

Mr. Tony Bruno, 2370 Gall Avenue
Mr. Clyde Jones, 2360 Gall Avenue
Mr. Tom Morris, 2324 Gall Avenue

f. Counci lmember Bastian roved to table Item F -2 until after Item F -3 had been
discussed

Seconded by Counci lmember Juker. Ayes - all.

3. P.U.D. Preliminary Plat - Ti 1 sen' s 11th Addition (7:15 P.M.)

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Tilsen Homes, Inc. for approval of a planned unit development and preliminary
plat for a development of 36 double dwelling units and a single dwelling located
on the south side of County Road D between Lakewood Drive and Bellaire Avenue.
The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

8 - 7/25



b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Development Geoff Olson presented the following Planning
Commission recommendation

Commissioner Hejny moved the Planninq Commission recommend to the .

City Council approval of the resolution, approving Robert Tilsen's Maple-
wood Heights #11 planned unit development, subject to:

1. Construction beginning within one year.

2. The northerly twenty feet of lots one through twelve, block one shall be

landscaped, prior to issuance of any occupancy permit for. the block.
The 1 andscapi ng shall provide a protective screen of - at least eighty
percent opaqueness, six feet in height.

3. The corners of each lot shall be identified by land survey monument

prior to the issuance of any occupancy permit within block one, within
lots one through thirteen of block two and within lots fourteen through
twenty -five of block two.

4. The footings for each structure shall also be pinned and flagged for

inspection, prior to the foundations being laid, to assure that the com-

mon walls are located exactly on the common lot lines,

5. Adherence to the preliminary plat received by the city on July 6, 1983 .
subject to, changes approved by the City.

Commissioner Pel l i sh seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Barrett,
Fischer, Hejny, Pellish,
Prew, Robens , S1 etten ,
Whitcomb

Commissioner Pel 1 i sh moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City
Council approval of Robert Ti 1 sen' s Maplewood Heights #11 preliminary plat
received by the city on July 6, 1983, subject to the following conditions

1. Approval of the planned unit development by the same name.

2. Council authorizing the vacation of Lakewood Drive from Brenner Avenue
to County Road D. Final plat approval shall not be granted until a

developer's agreement is submitted for the easterly extension of Gall

Avenue and the removal and reseeding of Lakewood Drive north of Gall
Avenue,

3, Council ordering the construction of a, storm sewer, west along Gall Avenue

prior to final plat approval. If the project is not ordered, approval
rust be obtained from the City Engineer for a drainage plan to enlarge
the existing facilities, including the pond west of Lakewood Drive at

Brenner Avenue.

4. City Engineer approval of fi na1 grading, uti 1 i ty and drainage plans.

9 - 7/25



5. Submittal of a developer's agreement for street and utility construction.

6. Submittal of an acceptable erosion control plan before any building
permits are issued, which considers the recommendations of the Soil
Conservation Service.

7. The easterly fifty feet of Lot 25, Block 2, shall be shown as Bellaire
Avenue right -of -way on the final plat.

8. The park lying south of the proposed plat, shall be vacated prior to
final plat.approval.

9. The park property lying to the south shall be included in the subject
plat. That part of the "park" property to be combined with the single
dwellings to.the south shall be platted as outlots. The remainder of
the "park" property shall be included as part of the lots in the proposed
plat.

10. Prior to final plat approval deeds shall be submitted to the city for

recording, for the combination of any of the "park" property with the

abutting single- dwelling lots to the south. All costs associated with
the land transfers and combination shall be borne by the developer and
included in the developer's agreement for Robert Tilsen's Maplewood
Heights #11. Each of the deeds . shall include a deed restriction stating
that "separation 'of the properties described in this instrument shall not
be permitted unless authorized by the .City of Maplewood."

Commissioner Barrett seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Barrett,
Fischer, Hejny, Pel l i sh,
Prew, Robens , Sl etten ,

Whitcomb.

d. Mr. James Tilson, Tilson Homes, Inc., spoke on behalf of the, proposal

e. Mayor Greavu called for persons who wished .to be heard for or against the

proposal. The following were heard and voiced their opinions:

Mr. Clyde Jones, 2360 Gall Avenue
Mr. Jim Handrahan, 2300 Gall Avenue
Mr. Tony Bruno, 2370 Gall Avenue
Mr. Al Madson, 2373 Gall Avenue
Mr. Tom Morris, 2324 Gall Avenue
Mr. Bob Tilsen, Tilsen Construction Company, answered the area residents'

questions.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

B3 -7 -124

WHEREAS, Tilsen Homes, Inc. initiated a conditional use permit for a planned-
unit development at the following- described 'property:

That part of the NE 4 of Sec. 1, T. 29, R. 22, Ramsey County, Minnesota,

lying North of the Plat of R08ERT TILSEN' S MAPLEWOOD HEIGHTS NO. 9, and

lying Southerly of the southerly l i n e of County Road "D", together with

10 - 7/25



that part of the Park as platted on ROBERT TILSEN'S MAPLE1400D HEIGHTS NO. 9

lying North of Lot 15, Block 6 and lying East of the Northerly extension

of the west line of said Lot 15.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. The conditional use permit was initiated by Tilsen Hones, Inc.,

pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional use permit was reviewed by the. Maplewood Planning
Commission on July 18, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to

the City Council that said permit be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on July 25, 1983, to

consider this request. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant
to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity
to be heard and present written statements. The Council also considered

reports and recommendations of the city staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLE CITY COUNCIL that the above-

described conditional use permit be approved on the basis of the-following find-

ings of fact:

1. The use is in conformity with the City's Comprehensive Plan and with
the !purpose and standards of chapter 36 -442 of the City Zoning Code.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental

to the public health, safety or general welfare.

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be

compatible with the character of that zoning district.

4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present
and potential surro.undi ng land uses, due to noises, ql are, smoke,

dust, odor, fumes, water pollution, water runoff, vibration, general
unsightliness, electrical interference or other nuisances*

6. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local streets

and would not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs

that would cause undue burden to the area properties.

79 The use would be served by essential public services, such as streets,

police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks.

8. The use would not create excessive additional requirements at public

cost for oubl i c facilities and services; and would not be detrimental
to the welfare of the city.

9. The use would p reserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic

features into the development design.

10 The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects,

11 . 7/25



Approval is subject to:

1. Construction starting within one year. -

2. The northerly twenty' feet of 1 ots one through twel ve , - bl ock one shal 1

be landscaped prior to issuance of any permit the

block, to provide a.protective screen of at least eighty percent

opaqueness and six feet in height.

3. The corners of each lot shall be identified by land survey monument

prior to the issuance of any occupancy permit within block one,

within lots one through thirteen of block two and within lots fourteen

through twenty -five of block two.

4. The footings for each structure shall also be pinned and flagged for

inspection, prior to the foundations being laid, to assure that the
I

ommon walls are located exactly on common lot lines.

5. Adherence to the preliminary plat received by the city on July 6, 1983,

subject to changes approved by the city.,

Seconded by Council member Anderson, . Ayes - all.,

h. Council member Bastian monied a roV -al. -* of : Robert Ti l sen' s ' ^ iapl ewood Height's
11 rel imi nar * 1 at recei ved b the - ci t on Jul 6, 1983, subject to the fol 1 owing

rnn d i t i nn.S

1. Approval of the planned -unit development by the same name.

2. Council authorizin g the vacation of Lakewood Drive from Brenner Avenue

to County Road D. Final plat approval shall not be granted until a

developer's agreement is submitted for the easterly extension of Gall

Avenue and the removal and reseeding of Lakewood Drive north of Gall

Avenue,

3. The storm sewer system plan shall make use of the existing detention

pond on Lakewood Drive. The existing system shall be modified to

accomodate the additional drainage as approved by the City Engineer.

4, City Engineer approval of final grading, utility and drainage plans

50 Submittal of a developer'.s agreement for street and utility construction.

6. Submittal of an acceptable erosion control plan before any building

permits are issued, which considers the recommendations of the Soil Con-

servation Service.

7. The easterl y yfi ft feet of Lot 25, Block 2, shall be shown as Bellaire

Avenue right -of -way on the final plat.

8. The park lying south of the proposed plat, shall be vacated prior to

final plat approval.

12 - 7/25



9. The "park" property lying to the south shall be included in the subject
plat. That part of the "park" property to be combined with the single
dwelling lots to the south shall be platted as out lots. The remainder
of the "park" property shall be included as part of the lots in the

proposed plat.

10. Prior to final plat approval, deeds shall be submitted to the city for

recording, for the combination of any of the "park" property with the

abutting single-dwelling lots to the south. All costs associated with
the land transfers and combination shall be borne by the developer and
included in the developer's agreement for Robert Tilsen's Maplewood
Height's #11. Each of the deeds shall include a deed restriction

stating that "separation of the properties described in this instru-
ment shall not be permitted unless authorized by the City of Maplewood."

Seconded by Counci 1 member Anderson, Ayes - all

2. Street Vacation: Lakewood Drive (7:15 P.M.).Continued

g. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Mayor Greavu J ntroduced the * fol 1 6W flg resol uti on and .'moved i is adopti on

83 -7 -125

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated proceedings to vacate the public
interest in the following- described real property:

Lakewood Drive between the south right-of-way 1 i ne .of County Road D

and the easterly extension of the south line of the following - described
parcel: Except the south 30 feet, the south 152.5 feet of the north

330.45 feet of the east 164.2 feet of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4, subject
to roads and easements in Section 1, Township 29, Range 22.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this vacation is as follows.

1, This vacation was initiated by Tilsen Homes, Inc. June 1, 1983;

2. Thi s vacation was reviewed by the Planning Commission on July 18,1983.
The ' P1 anni ng Commi s ion recommended to the City Council that thi s
vacation be approved;

3. The City Council held a public hearing on July 25, 1983, to consider
this vacation. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to

law. All. persons present at this hearing were given an opportunity
to be heard and present written statements. The Council also con-

sidered reports and recommendations of the city staff and Planning
Commission.

WHEREAS, upon vacation of the above - described street vacation, public
interest in the property will accrue to the following described abutting
properties:

13 - 7 /25



1. The east 164.20 feet of the north 177.95 feet of the NW 1/4 of the
NW 1/4, subject to roads and easements in Section 1, Township 29
Range 22. Also known as 2370 County Road D East.

2. Except the North 177.95 feet, the north 330.45 feet of the east

164.2 feet of the NW 1/4 of the Nh1.1 /4, subject to roads and easements
in Section 1, Township 29, Range 22, also known as 2373 Gall Avenue.

NOW., THEREFORE, BE IT .RESOLVED by the Maplewood City Council that it is in

the public interest to grant the above - described vacation on the basis of the

following findings of fact:

1. It would not be in the public interest to retain this right -of -way
because construction would be cost - prohibitive.

2. All abutting developable land can be accessed more cost - effectively
through the easterly extension of Gall Avenue.

3. Vacation eliminates the potential for undesirable double - fronting lots.

This vacation is subject to the retention of a drainage and utility easement over

the entire vacated right -of -way.

Seconded by Counci 1 member Ma i da . Ayes - all.

i . Mayor Greavu i ntro'du*ced ' the following'__ . resolution and moved i is 'adoption :

83 - 7 - 126

WHEREAS, City of Maplewood initiated proceedings to vacate the public interest

in the following- described real property:

1. Lakewood Drive, as dedicated in Robert Tilsen's Maplewood Height's. #9

lying north of the northwesterly extension of the north right-of-way
line of East Brenner Avenue, and

2. That portion of Lakewood Drive lyinq between the easterly extension

of the north and south lines of the following-described property:
except the north ten feet, the north 217 feet of the west 150 feet

of the east 170 feet of the south 1103.69 feet of the N14 1/4 of the

NW 1/4 in Section 1, Township 29, Range 22.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this vacation is as follows:

1. This vacation was initiated by Tilsen Homes, Inc. June 1, 1983;

2.. This vacation was reviewed by the Planning Commission on July 18, 1983.

The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that this

vacation.be approved;

3. The ' City Council held a public hearing on July 25, 1983, to consider

this vacation. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to

14 - 7/25



law. All persons present at this hearing were given an opportunity to

be heard and present written statements. The Council also considered

reports and recommendations
I

of the city staff and Planning Commission.

WHEREAS, upon vacation of the above- described street vacation, public
interest in the property will accrue to the fol l owi ng- descri bed abutting
properties:

1. The north 217 feet of the west 150 feet of the east 170 feet of the south

1103.69 feet of the Ntsl 1/4, of the NW 1/4 subject to roads and easements

in. Section 1, Township 29, Range 22, also known as 2370 Gall Avenue.

2. Park property dedicated to the City of Maplewood with Robert Tilsen's'

Maplewood Heights #9, lying west of.Lakewood Drive right -of -way.

3. Park property dedicated to the City of Maplewood with Robert Ti 1 sent s

Maplewood Heights #9, lying east of Lakewood Drive right -of -way and

north of lots 1 -15, Block 6, Section 1, Township 29, Ranee 22.

4. Lot 1 , Block 6 , Robert Ti 1 sen t
s Maplewood Heights #9.

NOW 9 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Maplewood City Council that it is in

the public interest to grant the above - described vacation on the basis of the

following findings of fact:

1. It would not be in the public interest to retain this right -of -way
because construction would be cost - prohibitive.

2. All abutting developable land can be accessed more cost - effectively

through the easterly extension of Gall Avenue.

3. Vacation eliminates the aotenti al for undesirable double-fronting lots.

This vacation is subject to the retention*of a drainage and utility easement

over the entire vacated right --of -way.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

4. industrial Revenue Bonds - St. John's (7:30 P.M.)

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding a request
of St, John's Hospital for a $53,000,000 Industrial Revenue Bond for acquisition
of land and the construction and equipping of an approximate 223,000 square foot

acute care hospital and related health care facilities to be located at the north-

east corner of' Beam and Hazelwood ' and to advance refund the outstanding $2,400,000

Housin g pand REdeve10 ment Authority Revenue Bonds. The Clerk stated the hearing
notice was in.order and noted the dates of publication.

b, Manager Evans presented the staff report.

ce Mr. Mike Monson , Mr. Gary French and Mrs. diary Alice Li ghtte , Health Resources,

spoke on behalf of the proposal.

d. -Mayor Greavu called for proponents-9 None were heard.

15 - 7/25



e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption:

83 - 7 - 127

RESOLUTION RECITING A PROPOSAL FOR A
MEDICAL FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

GIVING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL TO THE PROJECT
PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA

MUNICIPAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION

FOR APPROVAL OF SAID PROJECT TO THE

COMMISSIONER OF ENERGY, PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

AND AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS

IN CONNECTION WITH SAID PROJECT

WHEREAS ,

a) The ! purpose of Chapter 474, Minnesota Statutes, known as the Minnesota

Municipal Industrial Development Act (the "Act") as found and determined by the

legislature is to promote the welfare of the state by the active attraction and

encouragement and development of economically sound industry and commerce to

prevent so far as possible the emergence of blighted and marginal lands and
areas of chronic unemployment;

b) The Act further states in Section 474.01, Subdivision a, that the welfare

of the state requires the provision of necessary 'medical and. health care facili-

ties, to the end that adequate health care services be made available to residents

of the state at reasonable costs;

c) Factors necessitating the active promotion and development of such medical

and health care facilities are the increasing concentration of population in the

metropolitan areas and the rapidly rising increase in the amount and cost of medi-

cal and health care services required to meet the needs of the increased population;

d) The City Council of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota ('the City") has
received from Health Resources Hospital Corporation, a corporation organized
under the laws of the State of Minnesota (the "Company ") a proposal that the City
undertake to finance a Project hereinafter described, through the issuance of a

Revenue Bond or Bonds ( the "Revenue Bonds ") pursuant to the Act;

e) The City desires to facilitate the selective development of the community,
retain and improve the tax base and help to provide the range of services and

employment opportunities required by the population; and the Project wi l l assist
the Ci ty i n achi evi ng those 'objecti ves : The fi nanci ng of the project wi 11 provi de
substantial inducement for the continuation of the medical operations of the

Company in the City and surrounding areas and will help to increase assessed
valuation of the City and surrounding areas and help maintain a positive rela-

tionship between assessed valuation and debt and enhance the image and
of the community;

an 16 - 7/25



f) The Company is currently , engaged in th_e business of provi-di medical
and health.. care services in the comuni ty primarily in the operati on of non
hospitals , The ' proposed proj6ct ' sh.al l consist of * the acqui - of land the the

constructi and equippi thereon * of ' an approximate 112 square foot acute

care hospital and related health care facilities to be located at the Northeast

corner of Beam and Hazelwood'in the City of Maplewood, to advance refund the

outstanding $2,400,000 Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of St.

Paul, Minnesota Commercial Devel opm' ent Revenue Bonds, Series 1982 (St. John's

Hospital Project) and to refinance certain existing debt of the Company to to

renovate and provide equipment for the Company's Existing hospital (St. Johni' s

Hospital) located at 403 Maria Avenue, St. Paul; Minnesota;

g) The City has been advised by representatives of Company that conventional,
commercial financing to pay the'capTtal cost of the Project is available only.
a 1iited basis and at such high costs of borrowing that the economic feasibility
of operating the ' Project would . be significantly reduced , but -Company has also

advised th.is Council that with the 64d of municipal f i nanci nn , and its resulting
low borrowing cost, the Project i s economical more feas.i bl e ;

h) The City has been further advised by representatives of the Company that a

reduction i n debt servi ce ' charges to patients and third pary payors wi l l occur as

a result of such refinancing, and that reductions in debt service charges pursuant
to the refinancing will be passed on' to patients and third party payors;

0) Pursuant to a resolution of the City Council adopted on June 27, 1983,
a public heari on the Project - was held on ' July 25, 1983, after notice was

pubs i - shed, and materials made available for publ inspection at the office of the

City Clerk, all as required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 474,01, Subdivision 7b

at which public hearing all those appearing who so desired to speak were heard;

j No publ i c offi ci al of the Ci ty has ei ther a di sect or i ndi rest f nanci al
interest in the Project nor will any public official either directly or indirectly
benefi financially from the Project'

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Counci of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, as follows

1. The Council hereby gives preliminary approval to the proposal of Company
that the City undertake the Project pursuant to the Minnesota Municipal In-

dustrial Development Act (,Chapter 474, Minnesota Statutes) , consisting of

the acquisition, construction and equipping of facili within the City
and .renovation of a facility adjacent to the City pursuant to Company's
specTfi cati ons suitabl for ' the operations described above, the refinancing
of certain indebtedness of the Company and the advance refunding of the

Company's Outstanding St. Johns Hospital Project Bonds and pursuant to a

revenue agreement between the City and Company upon such terms and conditions
with. provisions for 'revision from time to ti as necessary, so as to produce
income and revenues sufficient to pay, when due, the principal of and interest

on the Revenue Bonds i the maximum aggregate principal amount of $53,000,000
to be issued pursuant to the Act for the above stated purposes, and said

agreement may also provide for the entire interest of Company therein to be

mortgaged to the. purchases of the Revenue Bonds; and the City hereby under-

takes preliminari to issue its Revenue Bonds in accordance with such terms

and conditions;

17 - 7/25



2. On the basis of information avai 1 abl e to this Council it appears, and
the Council hereby finds, that the Project constitutes properties, real and
personal, used or useful in connection with one or -more revenue producing
enterprises engaged in providing health care services within the meaning of
Subdivision 1c of Section 474.02 of the Act and is a hospital or nursing
home facility of a non - profit hospital or nursing home as required by
Section 474.03 (3) of the Act; that the Project furthers the purposes stated
in Section 474.01 of the Act, that the availability of the financing under the
Act and willingness of the City to furnish such financing will be a sub-
stantial inducement to Company to undertake the Project, and that the effect
of the Project, if undertaken, will be to reduce debt service charges to

patients and third party payors,. to cause reduction in debt service charges
pursuant to this program to be passed on to patients. and third party payors,
to help prevent chronic unemployment, to help the City retain and improve
the tax base and to provide the range of service and employment opportunities
required by the population, to help prevent the Movement of talented and
educated persons out of the state and to areas within the.State where their
services may not* be as effectively used, to promote more intensive development
and use of land within and adjacent.to the City and eventually to increase
the tax base of the community;

3. The Project is hereby given preliminary approval by the City subject to

the approval of the Project by the Minnesota Commissioner of Energy, Planning
and Development or such other state office having authority to grant approval
and subject to final approval by this Counci 1 ; the Company, and the purchaser
of the Revenue Bonds as to the ' ul timate details of the financing of the Project;

4 Jn accordance with Subdivision 7a of Section 474.01 Minnesota Statutes,
the Mayor of the ' Ci ty is hereby authorized and directed to submit the proposal
for the Project to the Com, Mi ss i ones of Energy, Pl ann i np and Development,
requesting his approval, and other officers, employees and agents of the City
are hereby authorized to provide the Commissioner with such preliminary i n-

formation' as he may require;

5. Company has agreed and it is hereby determi ned ' that any and all costs

incurred by the City in connecti on ' wi th the financing of the Project whether

or the Project is carried to completion and whether or not approved by the

Commissioner will be paid by Company;

61t Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, acting as bond counsel,
are authorized to assist in the preparation and review of necessary documents

relating to the Project to consult with the City Attorney, Company and the

purchaser of the Revenue Bonds as to the maturities, interest rates and other

terms and provisions of the Revenue Bonds and as to the covenants and other

provisions of the necessary documents and to submit such documents to the

Council for final approval;

7. Nothing in this resolution or in the documents prepared pursuant hereto

shall authorize the expenditure of any municipal funds on the Project other

than the revenues derf-ved from the Project or otherwise granted to the City
for this ,purpose. The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a charge, lien

or encumbrance, legal or . equi tabl e, ' upon any property or funds of the City
except the' 'revenue and proceeds pledged to the payment thereof, nor shall

18 - 7/25



the Ci b.e subject '.to any l i a b i l i ty thereon. The holder of the Revenue Bonds
shall never hate th.e right to compel any exercise of the taxing power of the

Ci t,y to Pay thee outstandi nq on nci pal - on the Revenue Bonds or the interest
thereon, or to enforce payment thereof ' agai nst ' any property of the City.
Thy. RevenueQnds Shall recite in substance . that the Revenue Bonds including
interest thereon, are payable solely from * the revenue and proceeds pledged
to the' payment thereof:. The' Revenue Bonds shal not constitute a debt of the

Gi ty wi thi n the e anyof any constitut or statutory 1 imi tati on ;

8. *In antici nati on ' of the' approval by the Commissioner of P1 anni ng, Energy
and Deve.l op-ent and the issuance of the Revenue Bonds to f  , nance al 1or a

oortiQn * of the Project and i order that completion ' of the Project will not

edelayed when a oared * Coman is-here author* zed to make suchppr p y

expenditures and advances toward payment of that portion of the costs of the

Project to befithe proceeds of the Revenue Bonds as Company
consi necessary, i n c1''ding the use of 'interim, short - term f nanci ng,
sub'ect to reimbuiŝerent from the proceeds of the Revenue. Bonds if and when

del v - red but otherwise without i i abi 1 i-ty on the part of .the City;

9, The actions of the City Clerk in causing public notice of the public
hearing and in describing the general nature of the Project and estimati ng
the. pri nci pal amount of the Revenue Bonds to be issued to finance the Project
and i prepari a draft of the proposed application to the Commi of

Planning , Energy and Devel Qpment, State of ' Minnesota, for approval of the

Project, whi ' h.as. been ' ava i 1 abl e for inspection by the public at the City
Hall frQm*and after the publ of notice of the hearing, are in all

respects.' rati fied and confirmed.

Seconded by Councilmemb.er Bastian. Ayes - a11.

5. Liquor License Fiddler's 7:45 P , M q'

a. Mayor Greavu convened the eeeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Mark Robert Hanson for approval of a On -Sale Li guor License to be knownas
The Fiddler "s Deli, 3035 Wbi to Bear avenue. The Clerk stated the he ri na g
notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c., Mr. Mark Hanson, the applicant, spoke on ,behalf of his request

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents, were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Counci 1 memher Basti introduced the following resolution and moved i
ado ti on

33 - 7 - 128

Notice Is Hereby Given, that pursuant to action by the City Council of
Maplewood on July 25, 1 an On -Sale Intoxicating Liquor License was approved
for nark Robert Hanson dba Fiddler's Deli, 3035 ' White Bear Avenue.

The Council proceeded in this matter as outlined under the provisions
of the City Ordinances.

19 - 7/25



Seconded by Councilmember Mazda byes -- All

Councilmember Anderson moved to=amend - * the *' ,4genda to hear J or resent

at this time

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes All

J. Visitor Presentation

1. Mr. Joseph Bloyer, 1467 Frost Avenue.

a. Mr. Joseph Bloyer, 1467 Frost and Mr. Sampson,1503 Frost, both commented

on the fact that Frost Avenue has not*been closed and they are not getting
access to their property as promised. They would just as soon have the

road closed completely.

b. Mr. Wayne Leonard, Project Engineer for Ramsey County, explained the time

schedule for Frost Avenue.

c. Counci -l- member Juker mowed * that * Frost ' Avenue : be ' ci osed from White Bear

Avenue *to Birmi..ngham Street'to 'al1 *traffic exce emergency vehicles and

construction'crewst

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - A11.

2. Councilmember Juker commented on the construction of Holloway Avenue and

questioned if those residents are experiencing the same problems as the

residents on Frost Avenue..

Engineering Department will investigate.

H, Unfinished Business

1. Hazelwood Avenue Construction

a. Director of Public Works Ken Haider presented the staff report.

Councilmember Juker !moved ' to ' extend - the ' rmeeti ng ast * the ' deadl i nes .

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes A11.

Councilmember Juker  moved to * ame' hd 'the Agenda and -discuss -Ttem I =7 at this time.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu.

Netw ' Bus i nes s

7, Assessment Hearing: Frost Avenue

Ayes -- All*

a, Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b t Counc 11 member Anderson - i ntroduced the ' fo11 owi ha resol uti on and ' m* owed i is

adoption

20 - 7/25



83 - 7 - 129,

WHEREAS, the City Clerk and City Engineer have. present the final

figures for Improvement No. 82 -9, Frost Avenue Reconstruction. from Birmingham
Street to White Bear Avenue.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED 3Y THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,MINNESOTA
that the City Clerk and City Engineer shall for calculate the proper

amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every assessable

lot, niece or parcel of land abutting on the streets affected, without regard
to cash valuation, as provided by law, and they shal 1 - f 1 e a copy of such

proposed assessment in the City Office for inspection,

FURTHER, the Clerk shall, upon completion of such proposed assessment

notify the Council thereof.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - Ali.

c. Counci1member Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption.

83 - 7 - 130

WHEREAS, the Clerk and the Engineer have, .at the direction of the

Council, prepared an assessment roll for the construction of Frost Avenue

Reconstruction from Birmingham Street to White Bear Avenue, Improvement
82 -9, and the said assessment roll is on fi l e in the office of the City
Clerk;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

1. A hearing shall be held on the 11th day of August, 1983, at

John Glenn Junior High School at 7:00 p.m. to pass upon such

proposed assessment and at such time and place all persons

owning property affected by*such improvement will be given an

opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment.

2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the

hearing on the proposed assessment to be published in the

official newspaper, at least two weeks prior to the hearing
and to mail notices to the owners of all property affected by
said assessment

3. The notice of hearing shall state the date, time and place of

hearing, the general nature of the improvement, the area proposed
to be assessed, that the proposed assessment roll is on file with

the Clerk, and that written or oral objections will be considered.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - All

H. Unfinished Business ( continued)

10 Hazelwood Avenue Reconstruction
a. Manager Evans presented supplimental information to the previously submitted

21 - 7/25



fea s i b i l i ty study as requested by the City Council,.

The supplement is a result of future study regarding alternate street width

designs and an expanded storm sewer systems consideration. -

We request that the City Council accept this report and order a publicq Y

hearing on August 11, 1983. Due to the number of affected property owners,

we recommend that the hearing be held at John Glenn Junior High School.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to cancel the hearing for the Hazelwood Avenue reconstruction

scheduled for August 11 1983

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - All.

2:, node Amendment: Minimum Floor Areas

a.. _Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved first readinq of an ordinance amendi na the code re, ardi n
minimum floor areas.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida Ayes - Mayor Greavu

Council members Anderson, Mai dc
and Bastian

Nay - Councilmember Juker

c. Councilmember Bastian move to reconsider the vote on the code amendment for

minimum floor-areas.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu.

Motion failed.

I. New Business ( continued)

2. Time Extension: English St. Townhouses

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Bastian and Mai da

Nays - Councilmembers -Anderson and

Juker

b. Mayor Greavu moved cancellation of the planned unit - develo ment and re-

wnhouse develo ment, on the
1 imi nar _ plat _ approvalss for the Enl sh Street To

basis that:

1. Substantial physical activit and investment has not occurred in reasonable

reliance on the approved application.

2. A good faith effort has not been make to comply with the conditions of

approval.

3. Cancellation of the approvals will not cause the subdivider to Suffer

substantial financial damage.

4 propertyThe owners have not requested a time extension. A letter was sent

notifying them of the need for an extension. Mo reply was received.

22 - 7/25



Seconded by Counci lmember Bastian. Ayes - All

3. Rock Concert Ordinance (First Reading)

a. Ci Attorney Pat Kel presented the staff report and,

b. Mayor Greavu moved first readi n of an'. ordinance establishing gui del i nes
for Rock Concerts as amended.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - A11.

410 Dog Ordinances (First Reading)

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. No action taken.

6. Water Main, Sanitary Sewer - County Road D

a. Manager Evans stated the developer of the property on the north side

of County Road D approximately 500'-West of White Bear Avenue wishes to

extend sewer and street for service connections. The construction would be

done by and paid for by the developer.

Since there is no initial cost to the City it is recommended the City
Council authorize staff to execute an agreement with the developer to

allow construction of public sewer and water.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to authorize the staff to execute an agreement
with the developer to allow construction of ubl i c sewer and water.

Seconded by Counci lmember Bastian. - Ayes - All*

6. Contract Amendment No. 3 - Project 78 -10

a. Manager Evans stated during the excavation of the storm water detention

basin located on the Oxford property, an exceptionally high perched ground
water table was experienced. The water table is above the design pondp 
bottom which has a uniform flat bottom sloping from the inlets to the outlets

at'a constant g rade. Due to the continuous saturated soils at the invert

the contractor has been unable to finish grading the bottom. The bottom,

therefore, has low areas that will continuously retain water thus prohibiting
establishment of'* vegetation.

In order to provide a ydry bottom basin fill material is required to raise

the finished grade above the ground water. Shallow swales will also be

graded throught the center of the pond between the inlet piping and outlet

piping to provide for low flow channel i zati on .

The recommended work results in an additional cost to the project of $13

b.' Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption.

83' -7 -131

WHEREAS, the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota has heretofore

23 - 7/25



ordered made Improvement Project No. 78 -10 and has let a construction

contract therefore pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429.

AND WHEREAS, it is now necessay and expedient that said contract
be modified and designated as Improvement Project No. 78 -10, Contract

Amendment #3,

NOW, THEREFORE, 3E IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUP!CIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and
directed to modify the existing contract by executing said Contract

Amendment #3.

Seconded by .Councilmember Juker. Ayes- All.

K. Council Presentation

1. Construction Times

a. Councilmember Juker stated she has received calls regarding contractors

working Montana Avenue starting at 6:00 A.M. She feels there should be

time limits especially on weekends.

2. Garage Sale Signs

a. Councilmember Juker stated people do not take their garage sales signs
down after the sale is over.. Directed staff to investigate.

3. Bike Ordinances

a. Councilmember Juker requested that the Bike Ordinance be published on the

Maplewood Review. Also requested that a meeting between the Council and

the owners of the Maplewood Review be established.

4 Signs

a. Councilmember Anderson questioned what good posted signs do. Frost is

posted for no traffic and closed, and people still drive on it.

5. Storrs Sewer

a. Councilmember Anderson questioned the storm sewers being placed on

Frost Avenue,

6. Sewer Billing

a. Councilmember Anderson presented each Councilmember with a copy of a letter

from Mr. Kaiser showing he only pays $6.21 for water and $30.10 for

sewer rental. He just wished to inform Council.

L. Administration Presentation

None

M. Adjournment

11:35 P.M.

24 -
City Clerk

7/25

































924*50 ICMA RETT;lfE.MNT CORP

13 MAPLE WOOD STATE BNK
187o50 MAPLE10130 STATE ENK

139993o67

24*00 AFSCME
24*00

DEF:-'RR.--J %".'0MP

FWT P3L

SAUTNGS BONDS

UNION DUES

213502 08/10! - 9912e35 MN STATE TRE'ASURER
213502 08/10/83 351 . 00 MN STATE TREASURER

9,p263,&35

MOTOR VEH LIC 08

DRIVERS LI%C' PBL

213540 08110f83 279o42 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL
2135-40 08110M 1 364,44 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL

ACCOUNTS. -PAYABLE AUGUST 22,19,83.

213330 08/10/83

213453 08/10/83

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

08110f 83

CHECK REGISTER

213470 D8/10/83

CHEC K NO* DATE AMOUNT r*VNDOI ITEM D;"S:RIP Tl 0'

213015 08110M 314*05 AFSCME UNION DUES
21 015 X38 5*32

119937
AFSCME UNION D U &E Sy i

213100 08/I0/83 203*00 BLLE CRCSS INSURANCE PBL
213100 D.8./.lOf 8.3 419o24 B L UE.- CROSS INSURANCE PBL
213 10 8 /10/83 27*72 BLUE Z,CROSS I NSU R A N'%v' E' PBL
213100 08110f83 55 :43 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE PS
213100 08flO/83 33*26 BLUE C INSURANCE PBL
213100 08/10M BLU CROSS INSURANCE P8L
213100 08/10183 376.53 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE PBL
213100 08/10/83 110*86 BLUE C R 0S 53' INSURANCE P3L,
213100 08/10/83 13303 BLUE CROSS I NSUR ANC
213100 08/10183 173.42 BLLE CROSS TKSURANCE PBL
213100 08/10f83 16*63 BLLE C INSURANCE PBL

08/10f83 BLUE CROS.3', INSURANCE P3L
213100 98110f83 219066 BLLE C 1 N SJ R A NC %E P3L

213100__ 0.8/10183 551.97 BLUE CROSS I N S U R A Nl..E P3 L
213100 08/10f83 175.44 BLUE CROSS I N.-SU R A NC E P3L
213100 08/10M 191994 OLLt CROSS TNSURANrC E PSL
213100 D8/10f83 191.9`4 ELLE CROSS INSURANCE P:3 L
213100 0 $/1 83*1 . 4 BLUE C . ROS I NIS U R ANC= P3L,
213100 08110183 55*43 BLUE CROSS INSURANCE PBL
213100 08f10f83 175.44 BLUE CR CS S; NSUR ANCE
213100 08 240*02 BLUE' S

I
I NSUR A Nlb%o E P3L -- -

3,P617.29

924*50 ICMA RETT;lfE.MNT CORP

13 MAPLE WOOD STATE BNK
187o50 MAPLE10130 STATE ENK

139993o67

24*00 AFSCME
24*00

DEF:-'RR.--J %".'0MP

FWT P3L

SAUTNGS BONDS

UNION DUES

213502 08/10! - 9912e35 MN STATE TRE'ASURER
213502 08/10/83 351 . 00 MN STATE TREASURER

9,p263,&35

MOTOR VEH LIC 08

DRIVERS LI%C' PBL

213540 08110f83 279o42 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL
2135-40 08110M 1 364,44 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL

213330 08/10/83

213453 08/10/83
213453 08110f 83

213470 D8/10/83

924*50 ICMA RETT;lfE.MNT CORP

13 MAPLE WOOD STATE BNK
187o50 MAPLE10130 STATE ENK

139993o67

24*00 AFSCME
24*00

DEF:-'RR.--J %".'0MP

FWT P3L

SAUTNGS BONDS

UNION DUES

213502 08/10! - 9912e35 MN STATE TRE'ASURER
213502 08/10/83 351 .00 MN STATE TREASURER

9,p263,&35

MOTOR VEH LIC 08

DRIVERS LI%C' PBL

213540 08110f83 279o42 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL
2135-40 08110M 1 364,44 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N0 DAT VEND03 - STEM ; JESCRLPT1ONAMOU

213540 08/10/83 329.36 MN MUTUAL LIFO INS PPEMi UM PBL ,

213540 08/10/83 310 0 MN_MUTUAL LI B INS D_F_Rn-

4 213540 08/10/83 427,10 My MU TU+L LIFP1 INS FREMI UM PBL

211540 0.8/10/83 129.18 P4 MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL

16 213540 08/10/83 3.60 MN MUTUAL LIF'_IAS _ FREMI UM PBL

1 ; : 213540 - - - 08/10183 2.16 MN MU TUAL LT FE INS PRE PBL

213540 08/10183 129020 MN MUTUAL LIF_INS PREMIUM PBL

15 : 213540 8/10/8 10. MN MU TU AL LI F INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 -! 108110183 10.82 MN MUTUAL LIF=INS PREMI UM PBL

213540 08/10 /83 45.86 IV f-4 MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 08/10183 45.85 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS - _ PREMI UM PBL
213540 _.._ _. 08/10/113 507.'J2 M* MUTUAL LIFE IkS PREMIUM P3L

213540 08/10 /a3 2 459.71 MU MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMI UM PBL

i--213540 II8/10/83 179.43 MN. MUTUAL LIFA INS _, PREMIUM PBL - -
L -

T

213540 08/10!83 25'1 .16 MN MUTUAL LI F=INS PRIM: UM PBL

213540 08/10183 203.69 MN MUTUAL L FE INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 08/10/83 12.62 __ MN

MN
MUTUAL LIFE INS - - -... _... PREMIUM PBL.

21354p - -- -_- 0a/10/53 400.34 MUTUAL LIFE INS- PREMIUM PBL

213540 08 /10M 422.26 MN MUTUAL LIF_INS PREMIUM PBL

t 213540 __ 08/10!83 123.6 MTV MUTUAL L INS ` PREMIUM
aPRLi"i

PBL

213540 fl8l10/83 67.16 MN MUTUAL LIFE' INS UM PBL

213540 08/10/83 434.40 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 08/10/83 56.35 MN MUTUAL LIP=INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 - 08/10/83 54.85 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PFttMi UM PBL

213540 08/90/83 247,22 FN MUTUAL LIF=INS PREMIUM PBL

J 213540 08/10/83 3 - ' - 60 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM Pal_._

273540 + U8 /10fs3 123.60 MN MUTUAL LIF=INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 D8/10/83 131998 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 08/10183 11946 MN MJ TUAL LT FF_INS PREMIUM PB ...
213540 -_ 08!10/83 -- - - -44'S.gg___.. --MN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMIUM PBL

213540 08/10/83 18.68 PN MUTUAL LIFE INS PREMI UM PBL

9.

J,. 213556 - -- p8/10I83 ---- - - - - -- -- - - - - -- 300..00 ST _q TTR IiY SYST - - - -- DEFERRED COMP
30000

213559 08/10/83 1 D• 782.30 VN STATE TREAS S/S _ - __ _ _

S
S/S D:.OJCT

1 _
213559 - -- - 08/10/83 - -- --- --10.732.30.. _-M'N ST ATE TRE'AS S S/S DEOUCT

14 .

21

213669 08/1018 254 36 L NUT ESO TRAVEL TRAINING

4 

S

213870 08/10/53 8.349. 27 MN ST COMM REVENUE SWT P13L

8'349o2 +

57 .



r w ... .. ' v _] ._ v . r rT ._ .. 1. ... . _  ... k - 'O .f. i ..v w  ... i - . e _ _ w .. s .. r ... .w . -..

PA

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK R

CHECK NO. DATE AMOU VEN ITEM DE.&:RIP TIO'

4 ,

I3 21 0 WISC DEPT REVENUE SWT FBL -305.0

213F77 08/10/83 15500 STORYTALERS JULY 4T4

IL 15540 *

214502 08110183 7 333.93 MN STATE TREASURER MOT03 V:'H. LI C P

i - 214502 08/10M 31009 MN STATE TREASURER DRIVERS LIC PHL

214502 08/10/83 32640 Mai S TREA DRIERS _LIC
i 7 , 9969.93

214H31 08/10/83 4900009 ROBERT KROISS REFUND

214H31 08/10/8 241.27 ROBERT KROISS REFUND

4 241.27 :

215015 08/10/83 5.32- AFSCM E UNI04 DU_S
15 152 0 08/10M 5 32 APSCME UNION DUES

215502 08/10183 4.850.58 MN' ST ATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH L C P-

4 * 85

3: 21 0 8 /10183 - -- 1 , OD0.00 EAPLO YE E BENEFIT - - -- DENTAL _CLAIMS____

216502 08/10183 3,o 465.80 MN ST ATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LI C P

216502 D8/10f83 188.0 - - -- MN ST ATE TREASURER -_ - -- ORIV: - RS LIC PBL

39 653.80

216742 08 /10183 110400 CLERK OF ) ISTR CRT CNTY DRIVER.".)*' LI:

t. 1100 0

217167 08/10/83 9.35 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

217167 08/10f83 18052 CONN CE N LIFE INS INSURANCE
217167 • - - -- 08/10183__ ,. 9.88- -- CONN GEM I ._.. INSURANCE

7j
217167 08 /10183 6.4 8 C ONN GE?N LI Ft INS I NSUR A NC E



s.

3 CITY OF MAPLEWO OD
CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO* DA _ AMOUNT V * NDOR ITEM DES,.RIP TI 0
217167
21 T 167

08/10/83
0 8 /10183

18.52
28o46,

CONK GEN LIFE cI N„ I NSUR ANC L
4 21 T 167 08/10183 4.05

CON GEN LIFE INS
i SUR AN' r

217167 08/10183 8.60
ONN GEN LIFL INS INSURAN,.Z.

217167 08/10/83. 11.75
C7N11 GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

t . .._ 217167 .. ._ _ 08/10/83 60,82
CONN

CON1
GEN LIFE I NS INSURANCc

IISURA217167 08/10/83 43 7,91
CEi LIFE INS NCi -- - - - - -- _-

217167 08/10M 38,1
CONN GEN LIFE INS N rI SUR A NC

217716 OSl10$3 27
CONN GEIN LI INS I NSUR ANC c'

217167 08/10/83
12

4b.7b
Ct3NJ GEN LIFc INS INSURANCE -

f 21 T1 b7 OSI10f83 2575
CONN GEN LIFE IIS NI SURANCE

21716 7 _ 0 8 / ? 0 /83 - 90.69
CONK
CONN

GEN LIFE
GEN LIFE

INS

INS
INSURANCEINSURANCE'

2171

217167
08/10/83
0 8110/x!3

74.42 CONN GEN LIFE INS
INSURANCE
I N cSUR A NC 4E

2171 08/113/83
410
68,88

CONN GE LIF- INS INSURANCE
217167 08/10183 9905

C0NIN
GEN LIFE INS IIVSUPANCir~-.--

217167 D8/10/83 25 75
CONA EE 3 LIFE INS FNSURANC_

217167 08110f 83 -. _ 20.b
CONN

t -CONNN
GEN LIFE

LIFE -INSGEN
INS_ -__._INSURANCE

Y 21T167
21 167

0INSURANCE8/10/83

0 8 /1.0183
14.6+4 CONN GEN LIFE INS I NSURA NC E

2171 6 7 8 / 10 / 830
11.3
14.96

CONN GEN LiF I NS INSURANCE
217167 08/10!83 3.66

CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE - --
2171.67 08/10/83 71 70

CONN
CONN

CE N L IF
GEN LIFE

I AS
INS

IINSURANCE

t
217167 0811fl/83 27 0 CONS N -.I `..__._..ZNS

I
1

NS U A NC

IN - .. - - - - --
19246.31

i - 217502
217502

0.8/10/83 _ ___
08/10/83

49 310.87__ MN. STATE TREASURER MOTMOTOR VEH LIC Pr289 .00 •
4, 599.8 7 f

Mrj STATE TREASilRR DRZVc LIC FBL

21 . TH32 08/10/S3 8.Q0 Nu CHAPTER F8I SUSS.. RIPTI ON
8.00

220472 138/14183 93, 787.28 M TE RO WASTE CONTR Sc cCH
93.787.2 f

2213502 08/10/83
6 3 T M N STATE T R _ +4SURER MCTOR VEH LIC Pf

2213502 08/10/83
17700
52.00

MN ST ATE THETREASURER DNR LIB PBL

220502 - - - - - -- . _08!10/83 249,1313 - --
PN ST ATE TREASURER
MN

DNR, L IC P8L ..

t 59131.37 t

ATE TREASURER. OR VcRI .. S LIC PRL
J

292088 0 /1Q/83 138,380.45 T A SCHIFS CONTRA PACT YM
cos, 380._4 *



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWO OD
CHECK REGT ST R

CRECK N0. DATE AMOUNT cVENDO? ITEM DES TI ON

1 220931 0 ` 83 529779, U D C ONTRACT NI G CONTRACT PYM1z. I

221502
2 502

08/10183
08110183

49646.25
262.0

MN STATE TREASURER MOT03 VEH LIC PE

I 4 908.2S
MN STAT TRE DRIVERS I POL

t`
221H33 08/10/83 17500 DOUGLAS MILLS SGTS EXA MINA Ti 011T5.i1fl *

221M34 0.8/10183 175.00 JOHN LAUX SGTS EXAMINATION
ty

1 •75.00

234008_ 08!11 /83 88.73 ACE H AtDiiARE SUPPLIES
88.73 !

2 08/11/83 16.45 ADVANCE S CO SUPPLIES
16.4 5 !

234016 08/11/83 89.55 AFU SERVICE REPAIR Md INT VEH
89.55 +

23403' - -- - 08/11/83 AwERi CAN ?OOL SUPPLY SupPL IES _
6 -5 -.. .09 ~-

65.09 #

234046
234046

08/11/83
08111 /83

272.00_
68.00 __.____.

AGUAZ YME MIDWEST
AOUAZ - --

H -CHEMICAL TOILETS

340.00
YME MIDyEST_ CHEMICAL T0, LETS

I - --
234052
234052 _!__ --_ —_

08/11/83
8/1i /83

MOD ARNALS AUTO SERVIC
ARNAL

RE-PAIRfc M ,i 4 I NT VEH
203.

234052 OS/1183 72.$5
5 AUTp_SrRVZCE REPAIR MA: VEH

7 234052 DS/11I83 80.85
AR NAL S AUTO SERVICE
ARKAL

REPAIR M A I NT VEH
y

234052 08/ » /f3 3Q.1 5
S AUTO SER V cE

ARNAL S
REPAIR 4 A 1 NT V E H

234052
234052

O8 /11183 144 .30
AUTO SER VI CE

ARNAL S AUTO sEP Va cE
R-` T { , ._._SPA. R M   NT VEH

RFPAI R MAIN EH

234052 _
08/11/83
08/11/83 - -- - -- - - --

80060 _
21

ARNAL S AUTO SERVICE REPAIR MA'NT VE1 H

236052 08/11/83
T5

79080
N S i4LtT 0 S;R Y CE

ARRAL S AUTO SERVICE
REPA I R MA I NT VEH

R.PA R AI M INT VEH



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO* DATE AMOU VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION

Cz 234052 08/11/83 183.20 ARNALS AUTO SERVICE REPAIR MAINT VEH
234052 08/11183 289.20 ARNALS AUTO SERVIC REPAIR MAINT VEH

4i 234052 - -- -- 08/11/83 5400 AR S AUTO SERVICE REPAIR MAINT VEH
234052 08/11/53 64.75 ARNALS AUTO SERVICE REPAIR Mk IL NT VEH

1,335.

t — 234059 D 811 /83 1 3.67 ARTS I GN SUPPL I_S -- - _ - _._
13.67

i
2340 08 /11 /83 5.00 ASSN OF METROPOLITA TRAVEL TIAINING

5.00

234097 08/11 /$3 23952 BILL BOYER FORD R =PA I R MAINT VEH
23.52 f

234103 - 08/111$3- _----31..O BOARD OF WATER COMM UTILITIES
234103 08/11183 16.86 BOARD OF MATER COMA' UTILITIES
234103 08/11183 140.3 BOARD OF WATER COMM UTILITI
234103 - - - 08/11%83_ 20.70 BOARD OF MATER COMM UTILITIES
234103 08/11/83 1202 BOARD OF WAT COMM UTILITIES
234103 08/11f83 115.53 BOARD OF WATER COMM CON i R ACT PYM

234103 _. _... 08/11!83 - - -- -122.57 -- BOARD - -O -F AWA* COMM - - -- -- CONTR ..ACT PYM_ .. -- _
234103 08/11/83 115989 BOARD OF WATER COMM! CONTRACT PYM!
234103 - - - -- D8/11183 891 .9 BOARD OF WAT COMM CONTRACT PYM

234103 - D8%11 /83
T - - - -- 

256 BOARD OF WATER COMM — CONTRACT PYM --- - --
234.103 08/11/$3 17.51 BOARD OF WATER COMM CONTRACT PYM

1, 741.32

234129 08/11/83 95.72 CALLA STEEL SUPPL — SUr-DLTES
234129 08/11/83 5.42- CALLA HAN STEEL SUPPL SUPPLIES

90.30

ti 234130 08/11/83 5.05 CAPITOL RUBBER STAMP SUPPLIES
5.

1 - 234177 OS /1i /83 ._._----36 -ol -5— C - OPT - EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES ._

s

36.15 !

y

234192 08/11/83 90080 DALCO COP SUPPLIES JANT

I 90.8
5G:

23

i

08 /11 480 DALEY PA PLUMS I NSPEC TOR



F  IL
1 CITY OF MA PLE WO 00

h

L CHECK REGISTER
CHECK N0. DATE A MUN T1

VENDOR
ITEM D= S = R I P TI

480.00 !

234194 --- 08%11 %83 11.33 FAUST DAN I:. F
6t 11.33 + TRAVEL TIVIy,

234215
2342) S

08111/83
X08%11%8; 245.00

D a10!10 RADIATOR SUPPLIES VEH
270.0o

TD_AMO+D RADIATOR suPilES . V - - --

23 08/11 /83
98.8_8 EAS co LINE FIRE DE98.8 R ! FUEL OI L

234249 08/11153 201.23
201.23 !

VALLEYFOX MARKING S SIGNS

234255
234255

08/11/83 -
08/11/83 27.10

G
SERVICES - - -- -- UNIFORMS

234255 08/11/83 27,10
KG K SERVICES UNIFORMS234255

234255
0 8 / 11 / 8 3 -- 27.1 . _

G +K S _R VIC'S
UNIFORMSG +K SEAVTD8/i1/83 1600

CES
234255 ._.___ 08/11/83

16.00
G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

23b25S
234255

Q 8 / 1 i 183 -------- - - - - -- - - -- -- - - - - 16.0D - -- __._
G +K S RVIC= S
G +K

UNI
03/11/83 16 DD

S R.vICL'S UNIFORMS.. _
234255 08/11/83

9 10
G +K SERVICES

R
UNIFORMS234255

234255
08/11 /83
08/11 /83

0
G + SK VI CE S
G K SERVICES

UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS -- — —

234255 98/11/83
19.7
19.10

G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS
234255
234255

08/11/83 --- -- ._16 9pQ - - - -_ —.__
G +K SERVICES ._
G +K UN„IF OR4S

U8 /it /83 18.J0
SE RVICE UNIFORMS

234255 _ - - - -USl11/83 1 g • OD
G +K SFRV10ES UNIFORMS

234255 D8 /ti 183 -- 18.00
G +K spvicEs
G + K S cpTS

UNIFORMS

329.30 ! UNIF OkMS____.. -_ —__

ig
234 269
234269__ - - --

08/11/13
08/11 /83

27.73
8.RD-

cG _ NUI AE PARTS CO
O

SUPPLIES VEH234269 08111/83 12.Q6
6 E NU I Nr PARTSC -
GENUI AE PARTS

S PP E U LI_ V_i

30.99 !
CO SUPPLIES VEH

t

01 ti /83 42 20234274 08/11 /83 33.56
GLADSTQNE " 9 FR MAR SUPPLIES

S * 76_
GLADS TONE LUMBER MAR SUPPLIES

5 7



w a al •' . r r r .. .1 r   - . i a r r . ... .. r s a w F ... . . s ... _ a. . r .. . _ _ _

rnrf

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER
C

C EC N0.DATE AMOUN VcNDC' ITEM DESER PI TT 0:

23 OS /i1 /83 93.3 GflflDYEAR ' SERVICE STO SUPPLIU PPL V

234287 08111183 8906 GREW JANET T GAVEL TRAINING
8.06 f

23,4288 08/11/83 2402 GRUBERS HARDWARE MAN SUPPLIES
24.00 +

15

234290 08111/83
SUP L TES V H

14.06 HALE COMPANY I NC
14.06 *

v

234298 08/11/83 7 Soo.DO HARDR IVE GRADING
7950'0D0 f

t: *mot

234301 "
234301

18/11/83
28/11/83

8 8.3 0

15.0__ 0
M E JNY RINCENT ALS SUPPLIES PRO G

234301 a8/1/83 00
Vr-JNY RENTALS I hC
E , -- - - - -._ ._.._ . -w.lNY- RENTALS INC

SUPPL
LS --SUlFP I EA 123.00

234322 08!11 / 93.94 HOWIE LOCK 8 KEY SUPPLIE
9 3.94

234384
23

0 3/11 183
08/11/8

87,74
7101

KNOX LUMBER SUPPLIES
KNOX LUMBER SUPPL? =S

158.8 4

234396

23 . 6396
08/11/83 42.00

127 50
LAKE SANITATION RUBBISH 3EM3VAL

e LAK SANITATION RUBBISH REMOVAL

234412 08/11/83 7 *020.00 LEAGUE OF MINN CITIE MEMBER SH I Pis,
7 , 9020 - 000 f

5
23 4 417 - -- - - -- •-
234.4!7

0 8 / 11 /8 __._ --- -___.-
D8 /i1l83

48

29.26
t. £SUTC SUPPLY _
LEES AUTO

SUPPL lES

J ! SUPPLY SUPPLIES



t

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

t

CHECK We DATE AMOUNT V - ENDOR — - - ITEM D-SCRiD Ti0
z

33.74

234420 D8/11 /S3 10. ?4 t' cS SUPER_TTE SUPPL I :- PROS
10.24 *

234422
234422

08!11/83
08/11/83

41.18 LESLIE PAPER DUPLICATING

234422 08/11183 -- ..__.._.
9938 _ ---- - -..._

b9.69
LESLIE PAPER

SLiL. E PA
DUPLICATIN

234422 08/11183 3.81
4R

LESLIE PAPER
DUPLICATING
DUPLICATING234422

234422 -
08/11/$3_
0 8/11 X83

67.70 LESLIE PAPE DUPLICATING_257.19 LESLIE PAPER T .DUPLICATING
448.95

234425
23442$ -

a8/11193
08/11 /83

444.00
1 -  48DAT

L OGIS ADATA PRuC_ SSI'V6

234425 38/11/83 733.91-
LOGIS
LOGIS

A PROCESS ING

234425 __.. 08/11/83 733 91 LOGIS
DATa PFcoCESSING
DATA PROC E SS ING

i
234425 08/11/83 733 .91 - - - - --LCGIS - - - -- DATA. PROCESS ING

29664.53 #

234426 08111/83 LONG Le - KE FORO TRACTT R . PAIR MAINT VE
30 5.85

234428 0$!11/83 100_8 LUGER LUMBE SUPPLIES234428 08/11 /83 43.50 LUC9'RLUMB R
r

SUPPLIES
54.30

234431 08/1 /83 - 96.77 M Q S CO SUPPLI
96o 7

234452 08/11183 119.12 MAPLE UOOD REVIEW PUBLISHI234452 - -- -
234452

08/11183
0$/ 11 /83

38.79 _
73.28

MAPLE WOOD REVIE PUBLISHING

234452 08/11/83 30.75
MAP T.-LE W000 REVIEW _W

MAPLE600D REVIEU
PU8LI SHI NG
PUSLISHIN6

20 t

4 234464
234464 08/11/83

25091992 MERIT CHEVROLET CO VEHICLES - - -- -- .
9,0825.00 MERIT CHEVROLET CO VEHICLES

34 9 916.



F

234530
234530

08/11/83
08/13/83

16500 MN DEPT PUBLIC SAFTY REPAIR MAINT
1,243.98

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

SAFTY

CHECK REGISTER

1 *

CMECK N0. DATE AMOUNT VE ITEM DESCRIPTIO

4 (

23 4 72 0 8 /11 /S3 1 * 013
1 r 0t3. 49 !

EMET MAST.. CONTROL rRAT,.

234563 08/11/83 142.22 POs; UN EMPLOY C CMP FUN BENEF I TS234563 08/11/83

234474 08111183 1 501.80 METRO INSP SERVICE ELECTRICAL I NSP
1

23448$ — - --08/11M ---- - - - - -- - 2105
21.15

MIDWEST SPEC IALTI ES - - -- SUPPLIES

234586 08111/83 839.50 MUNZC + PRIVATE SERV ANIMAL CONTROLF

17 .

839.5

t

234526 08/11 X83 10000 MN CITY MANAGERS ASN TRAV.L TRAINING
10.D0

53.10 NOR7!± ST AuL CITY UT iLI TI ES
234647 08/11183 1.436.14 NORTH ST PAUL CITY UTILITIES

4 `

234530
234530

08/11/83
08/13/83

16500 MN DEPT PUBLIC SAFTY REPAIR MAINT
1,243.98 MN DEPT PUBLIC SAFTY REPAIR MAINT
1 *

234563 08/11/83 142.22 POs; UN EMPLOY C CMP FUN BENEF I TS234563 08/11/83 5.00 MN UNEMPLOY COMP FLN BENEF ITS
147.22

234586 08111/83 839.50 MUNZC + PRIVATE SERV ANIMAL CONTROLF 839.5

t

2346 53.10 NOR7!± ST AuL CITY UT iLI TI ES
234647 08/11183 1.436.14 NORTH ST PAUL CITY UTILITIES

4 `

1, 489.24

1,267053 hCRTHEN STATES POSE UTILITIES —
234658 D8/11/83 8.87 NCRTRERN STATE'S POWE UTILITIES

r 234658 _
234658 -

08/11/83
08/11/8

2.40

2.40- ..--- _..__..
NORTHERN

N'RTHERN
STAT =S POWE UTZLITI =S - .....:.. -

234658 58/11/83 2.40 NORTHERN
STATES

STATES
PO :E-
POWE

UTILITIES

UTILITIES
51. 08!11/83 3.5 NORTHERN STATES_POWE UTILITI_S

234658
234658

08111183
08/11/$3

4980 NCRTHEF4N STATES P06E UTILITIES
2.40 NORTqEAN STATES POPE UTILITIES

I r _

J

234658 —
234658

D8/11/83
08/11/83 __._

2.40

126.40 - - - - --
NORTHERN STATES POWE UTILITIES

234 658 08/11/83 112.61
AORTHERN STATES POSE UTILITIES
1V CRTH£ftN STATES POWE UT IL I T I E S



CHECK REGISTER

QQ

V VE N D 0 Rt ITEM DESCRIPTION

NORTHERN STATES POW E - UTILITIES

1983 CITY OF 14APLEMOOD

POkE UTILITIES
NORTHERN STATES P 0 WE UTILITIES'

CHECK NO* DATE AMOUNT

UTILITIES

234658 08/11/83 37*16

UTILI

234658 08/11/83 5858.20

UTILITIES

234658 08/11/83 42971

UTILTTrrs

234658 08111/83 412*08

N %": RT4 E R h

234658 08/11f83 85.53

NORTHERN

234658 O8fl1 f83 146*21

N 0 RTH ERIN

234658 08/11183 5*91

NORTHERN STATES

28*52

NORTHERN

234658 08/11 /83 45o98

N.0RTHERN

234658 0811 l2o33

NCRTHERN

234658 08/11/83 4925

N ORTHFEFON

234658 ID 8 /11 /10 4709

NORTHERN

234658 08/11183 4*25

NORTHERN

234658 08/11/83 89070

NORTH7RN

234658 08/11/83 394o41

NORTHERN

234658 08f1 lf83 260*24

NORTHERN

234658 08111/83 12

NORTHERN

234658

POWE

8926

MORTH

234658 08/11/113 173*26

N CRTHi.--RN

234658-----08/11f83-----269*39

TELEPHONE

23 ---- .4658 08/ 11 /83 10'el 9

155a40 *

234658 09/11/83 178.54

T- LEP HON E

234658 03/'11 f$33 65e94

50090

234658 08/11/83
1

2

TELEPH
234660

9982tt*06.

CHECK REGISTER

QQ

V VE N D 0 Rt ITEM DESCRIPTION

NORTHERN STATES POW E - UTILITIES

NC-RT POkE UTILITIES
NORTHERN STATES P 0 WE UTILITIES'

NORTHERN STATES P 0 WE UTILITIES
NORTHERN STATES P 06E UTILI
NORTHERN STATES P 0 UEE UTILITIES
NORTHERN STATES P UTILTTrrs
N ORTf+ERN STATES P 0 WE UTILITIES

N %": RT4 E R h STATES P 0 U.-E UTILITIES
NORTHERN STATES P 0 IiE UTILITIES

N 0 RTH ERIN STATES P 0 ' UTILITIES
NORTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES

NORTHERN STATE'S P 0 War- UTILITIES
N.0RTHERN 0.STATES POWr UTILITIES

NCRTHERN STATES P OkE UTILITIES
N ORTHFEFON S PO 16E UTILITIES

NORTHERN STATES P O WE UTILITI
NORTHERN STATES P .0 WE UTILTTT—ES --

NORTH7RN STATES P 0 WE UTILITIES
NORTHERN STATES POWE UTILI TIE S

NORTHERN T A T F

234660

U - TI - LITIES .
NORTHERN STATES POWE UTILITIES

MORTH FGWE UTILITIES
N CRTHi.--RN STATES POkE UTILITIES

D

234660 08/11/83 59*19 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
2 34660 09/11/83 _ -- - -31. 60" NORTHWESTERN B'ELL TELEPHONE
234660 08/11/83 1 218.07 NORTH WESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE-
234660 08/11/83 18*58 ICRTHIW;*ST*-RN BELL TEE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11/83 k0 A T -1 W ST :-" R 'Ni L' — LT --E --- --'TE L E P . H .. 0 . N
234660 08/11M 50*92 NORTH WESTERN BELL TE TELEP HONE
234660 08/11/83 36963 NORTH WEST E'R N BELL TE TE LE P H) V
234660 OSl1i /$3 53e21 NORTHWESTER BELL TE TELEPHONE - - -- -

234660 08/11/83 190*73 N C R T H it E S' T ER N BELL 7E T E L'- L P H ON Lf"
234660 08/11183 50. Al C. R T H W E STt"'. R N BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11 /83 155a40 * NORTH WESTERN BELL TE T- LEP HON E
234660 08/11/83 50090 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPH

234660 08/11/83 50*90 NORTH WESTERN BELL 7E TELEPHONE
234660 08/11183' I O's 8 . -.--

I. - - —

N 0 R T .4 W E S T E R NB T LL Tc TE
234660 0 8/11 /83 811,75 NORTH Wt"-ST#;-':tN BELL TE TEL&EPHON'r-

234660 08/11/83 80975 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08%11/83 8U.75 NnRTtJWESTERN L
234660 08/11f83 37*01 NORTHWE!ST7RN BELL TE TE L i7-'P H
234660 08/11/83 80o75 NORTHW'ESTE'RN FELL TE TELE P RON E-
234660 k0' --- ' —NORTH WEST'' LERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11/83 80075 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
234 6 6 0 08/11/83 22e27 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11/83 I# I0 NnRTiW TERNEs 87LL TE TELE-PHONE
234660 08111M 27e45 NORTHWESTERN BELL 7E TELEPHONE
234660 08/11M 125o49 NCRTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11/83' NORTHRTH WEST ERN'PF-LL 7L TELEPHONE
234660 08/11 /83 289*31 NORTH WE ST E-R N BELL TE TE L =P HONE

D



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHEC N0. DATE AM)UNT VENDOR ITEM DES R I? TI ON

234660 08/11/83 101.25 N CRTHWEST ERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
i 234660 08111/83 26o2 NORTH WESTERN_ SELL TEE_ TELEPHONE

d 234660 8%11%83 l03.SQ N CRTNUESTR N BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11183 58039 N CRTHWESTER N BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11183 29,14 NORTHWESTERN B-'- TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11183 - - - - - 27*32 - NORTHWESTERN BELL rtTE TELEPHONE
234 660 08/11/83 20.74 NORTH VEST ER N BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 0$/11!83 55 NORTH WEST ERN BELL TELEPHONE
234660 08/11/83 101.00

TE— _.__ -_
N ORT14WEST ER N BELL TE TELEPHONE

234660 08/11/83 45.40 NCRTHLESTERN BELL TE TELE
234660 08/11f83 29 NORTH WE BELL TE TELEPHONE
234660 08/11/83 - - - 26.66 __._. NORTHWEST ERN BELL TE TELEPHONE

4 3, 689.96 t

lip

234684 08/11/83 60.75 PALEN /KIMBALL CO REPAIR M I NT

234694 08111183 2* 075.00 PETER SONv BELL  CONV RETAINER AUG

2 , 075.00

234726 08/11/83 10.95 PAD SHACK SUPPL IES VEH
234726 08/11/83 10.9 5 RADIO SHACK SUPPL TES VE4
23472 08/11 /83 2204 RADIO SHAC SUPPLIES VEH

234756 08/11f83 40 RAMSE Y COUNTY TREASU OFFICE SUPPLIES
aE 234756 08/11/83 40.53 RAMSEY COJNTY TREASU OFFICE SUPPLIES

234756 -- - - --08/11 /83 - - -- - fle_53 - RAMSEY COUNTYTRcSU ___.._OFFICE SUPPLIES
234756 08/11/83 10000 RAPS;Y COUNTY TREASU DELING TAXES

131 .5 9

4 =

23476208/1183 ---------------271 .90 REEDS --- SALES+ SERVIC -- - - - - --SUPPLIES
t 271.90

i
4 ' 234768 08/11f83 4.50 RICE .STRE -T CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEH

234768 -__.. 11/8 --08 8 RICE STRE"T CAB..WA -- - SUPPLIES VEI - --
z 234768 08/11f83 9.00 RICE STREET CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEHi

j5 234768_ 08/11/83 13.50 RICE STREET CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEH
234768 08/11 /S3 27.00 TAE- STREET - CAR - WASH - -- SUPPLIES VEH
234768 08/11/83 22.50 RICE STRE =T CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEH

5 234768 08/11/83 27.00 RICE STRE =T CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEI

15` 234768 08/11/83 - -- ------RICE STREET CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEH
234768 08 /1If83 9.00 RICE STRE: T CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEH

w



F _! 1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N0. OA TE AMOUNT VEN
1

ITEM DE S C R I P TZ ON

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

234768 08!11/83 4.50 RICE STREET CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEH

EY
234768_ -- 08111/83 RICEiSTRErT

PRODUCT

CAR WAS SUPPLIES VEy
234768
234768

08/11/83
08/'!1/83

49, 50 RICE STR£_ _T CAR fASy SUP.  LIES VEH

08/11/83 3.58 R :CHA RDS

13.50 RICE STREET CAR MASH SUPPLIES VEH
i 234768 08/11/83 13.50 RICE STREET CAR WASH SUPPLIES VEH

234770

234768 08/11/83 9.D© RICE STREET CAR MASH - - -- SUPPLIES yE. _ _ . .
234768 08/11/83 4.50 RICE STREET CAR WASH SUPPLIES VE-i

OFFIC

234768 08111/83 4.50 R STRE:- T CAR WA SUPPLIES VEH

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

70.nQ

243.00

T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
234198 08/11/83 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
2342'98 08/i1/83

234770 08/11 /83 12.92 RI Hs RC CS cMARKET

234T98 - ___._

234770 ____ 08/11/83 3.58 R :CHA RDS MARKET

OFFIC" SUPPLIES

234778 08/11/83 49,99 RICHARDS4AFiKET

S + T OFFICE PRCDUCT

234770 08/11/83 35.50 RICNA PDS MARKcT

53.02

234770 08111/83 35.50- RICHA RDS MARKET

234798

y 234770 _.._._ 08 ,111 /83. 35,50 —_ RICHA RDSMARKET

234798

101 .99

T OFFZC

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

234798 70.nQ S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
234198 08/11/83 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES

2342'98 08/i1/83 44,60 S + T OFF'LE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
234T98 - ___._ 08/11/83

08/11
9.41 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFIC" SUPPLIES

234798 83 66.00 S + T OFFICE PRCDUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
234198 08/11/83 53.02 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES

i - 234798 08/11/83 52.80- S + T ! O PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
234798 08!11/83 2 . 21 ---- _____. T OFFZC PRODUCT OFFIC SUPPL Z

234798 08/11/83 12976 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPL IES
3' 234798 08/11/83 41.4_7 S_ +T OFFICE PRODUCT O SUPPLIES_234798 0 8111 /$3 19,99 S +- T OFF IC E PRODUCT OFFI C S LITt S

222.29 :

ftf :f

i ==234842 08/11 /8 75.68 ST PA . CISP ATCH PUBLISHING
75.68 :

234853 08/11183 20.00 ST PAUL SUBURBAN SUS LATE FEE
20.0

08/11 l$3 STREI CHER GUNS INC SUPPLIES ^ --9.60
9.60

51.

234889 08/11/83 29937e40 T A S CMTFSKY REPAIR MA I NT
234889 08111/83 1.992.8© - --T- A SCHTFSKY REPAIR MAINT

it. 4 930.20



t _. r ._ u _ •.. _ ..- u _ r _. k r. sr r . .... a •. _. yr r . r i —. r r  ._. K • . - _ . . _ -_

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHEC N0.
r. - -- -- - -...

DA AM3U EV . N D 0 R - - - - -- M TI ONITE

234890 98/11183 407 TARGE ST31ES INC OFFICE SUPPL ILE'S.
4

234890 98/11/83 5.54 TARGET STORES iNC FROG SUPPLIES
J 234890 08/11/93 9.51 TARGET STORES INC PRGG SUPPLIE S

l 234890 08111/$3 30.67 TARGET STORES " NC OFFICE SUPPL IES
i ' 234890 08!11/83 24.47 TARGET STORES INC PROD SUPPLIES
t; 234890 08111/83 95.88 TARGET STORES IAC SUPPLIES

170.44

tj 234902 -- - -_. 83 .... - - - -- -___357.83 - - - --TOLZ KING - -DUVALL .. -- -- - - CONTRACT PYM
14 357.83

234906 08111/83 7 553,00 TRACY OIL FUEL OIL
234906 08/11/83 7, 7b3flQ _ TRCr .. flL- — - - -- - -- FUEL OIL

159316.00 #

234910 98/11 /83 7.50 TRUCK UTILITIES MF SUPPLIES
234910 08/11/83 __. - ._50 ___ .-- TRUCK UTiLITIES + MF - SUPPLIES YLN

t 15.00 ;

234928 X8/110'83 224.60 TWIN CITY TESTING PROD TASTING
234928 98/11/83 - _.._- - - - -800:09---- - - -TWIN CITY TES PROD TESTING

1

234932 08/11/83 90000 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS
234932 08/11183 -. -------- 44 - - - - --UNIFORMS UNL ;MTTL _ _ UNIFORMS

f 234932 08/11183 44.95 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS
2349.32 _ 08/11 /83 35.9 UNIFORMS U+VL IMI TED UNIFORMS
234932 08/11/83 135.25 UNIFORMS UNLIMiT'J --UNIFORMS
234932 08/11/83 27 .85 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS
234932 08/11/83 2010 UNIFORMS UNLI UhTF?kMS

3813.15 

234957 08/11/83 15.30 WARksE RS TRUE VALUE NO SUPPLIES
234957 08/11 /83 49.86 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUFPL Z =S
234957 - -- - - - 08/11/83 WARNERS TRUEVALUE Hp - -- __ SUPPLIES

t 234957 D8/11183 40080 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES
s 234957 D8 /11 /83 Y TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES

234957
234957

08/11183

08/11/83

7.80
15.02 WARNERS - TRUEVALUE - - SUPPL -ÈS - — _

Y 28922 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES
234957 98!11183 2'0.39 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES
234957__..._. -.OS/11 /83 -_.____.- -_.___5..' WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD -- SUPflL IES

5d 234957 08/11/83 41000 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES



P44p:

L • 1983 CITY OF MAPLEW3 00 CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N0. DATE AM3UN —^ VE_ND ITEM DES,RiPTIO'l

234957 08/11183 4480 WAR'VERS TRUEVALUE HO SUPPLIcS
234957 08/11/83 10.7 HD SUPPLIES
234957 - — 08/11 /83 28.15

WARNERS__TRUEVAL_UE
WARNERS TRUE HD _ SUPPL IES

234957 D8/11/E3 4.88 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES
234957 08/11183 5.84 WARMERS TR U= VALUE HD SUPPLIES
234957 - 08./11 l83 - - - - - 5944 WARN RS TRUEVALUE HD -- - SUPPLIES
234957 08/11 /83 12.88 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES
234957 08 / 1If83 1007 WAT HD SUPPLIES

234968 08/1'! /83 13.63 WMTTE SEAR DODGE INC REPAIR MA :NT VEH
13. t

234978 08/11183 - -- - - - 137 X45 X( C ORr aR * A TI CN .. DUPLICATIN

t 234978 08/11 /83 137.46 XEROX( CORPORATI CN DUPLICATING
274.92

23402 0 ..__ 08/ 343*38 NUC0 - BUILDERS INC REMOV WALL
343.33

fl 8 / 11 / 83 f2.0 0 0 ?SPA T C N _ PAP -- - -- - -- -

12.00

234062 08/11183 87_, 60 CHAP I N PUBL PUBLISHING
81.60f

234£05 D8/11/83 63.24 HARMON GLASS SUPPL IES VEI

63.2 f

234E08 98/11183 - - - - - 5.17 iDRS!VEL JUo-ITH a - SUPPL IES
5.17 t

234£23 08/11 /83 190000 SPECIALTY RADIO SEaV SUPPL IES
234E23 - - - -- 08/11/83 297702 SPECIALTY RAOIQ_S'R11_ SUPPLIES =QUIP

r

39 167.92 t

J

234FO8 08/11/83 28.50 FORUM INS CO CONTRACT PYM

28.50



r •_ .._ - - - J. <... _ _ w. W - <. J ti. .. _ .-. _ ....•. ._._ -. ... <... •. .. r .- r• _.. r r r F _ r i J. r 1 w .. _ } .• . . -. .. _

1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N0 DATE_ i ---AMO VENDO —__ ITEM DESCRIPTION

23 08 /11183 11 RASCM +SKE ALBERT OF
4 ; l T .70

yy

234F79 08/11/83 89040 THOMPSON ENTERPRISES SUPPLIES

234F79_ 08/11/83 94. 83 THOMPSON' ENTER SUPPLIES
r

234F79 811%83 98 :19 TNCMP CO ENT = SES SUPPLIES

i' 282.42 •

234F81 08/11/83 1300 DATA EISRATCMING INC CONTRACT FYM

234F81 08/11/83 19. T2 DATA CISPATCHING INC CONTRACT PYM

32.72

23 F9 0 98/11 4.90 JS SUPPLIES

i 234G27 08111183 46.90 LEEF BROS RUG CLEANING
234G27 08/11/8 46.9 L BRCS RUG CLEANING

93.90

234G28 08/11/83 302.49 L.D.S.IN V HTCLE REPAIR
234G28 08/11/83 - - --163.90 ----- L.D.S.3NC VEHICLE RE jR

466,39

rti

234G32 08/11/83 6.38 MILLER MEATS SUPPLIES PROD

234632 ._ 08/ 11/ 83698BILLER MEATS - -_ ._.._ _ SUPPLIES PRO
234G32 08/1 If 83 11002 MILLER MEATS SUPPL :ES PRO G

i 234G32 08/11/83 18.96 MILLER MEAT SUPPLIES PRO.G
234632____08/11 /83 - 8027 MILLER MEATS - Si1PPLiES PRO.G__.._
234G32 08/11/83 11.40 MILLER MEATS SUPaL IES FROG

234G32 06/11/83 23.87 MILLER MEATS SUPPLIES PROG

g6.2.9 - *

Ott *tt

234G42 08/11/83 5600 ST PALL CITY OF REPAIR MAINT
234G42, 0 8/11 /83 222.10 ST PAUL CITY OF RE PAI R M4 I NT
234642 08/1 T D6 ST PA LIC - tltY6F -__ . _---REPAIR MA INT
234G42 08/11/83 456.40 ST PAUL CITY OF REPAIR MAINT

5 234G42 08/11/83 46 ST PAUL CITY O REPAIR MAINT
08/11/83 46.90- ST PAUL CITY OF REPAIR MAINT

741e50 :

234665 " 08/11/83 43. 29 JOHN TERESA L TRAVEL TRAINING



1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CMECK_N0. DATE - -_- AMOUNT VENDOR _ -- ITEM D =S :RIP T_ ON

43.29

1 M i  i   
0,0,0_,0. _ -• __

234"35 8111 /83 200 ANDERSON SHARON REFUND

234136 _ D 8/11 /83 51000 AUTOMA GARAGE REPA ? R MA I NT3LD

234H37 . c D8/11/83 BACKUS ALVIN REFUND15.10
15.00 #

234H38
0,0_,0,0 -- - -

0 9.00 BRENH CFER RAND- REFUND
Y 9 ,000

4
L 234"39 •• fl8/11/83 2500 BRIE'SE PAUL_ TTE REFUND

25e00 *

234H4 08!11183 10050 CAPITOL S CO SUPPLIES

f

234H41 08/11 /8 3.20 DOUGHTY LIN REFUND

234 M 42 08./x1183 2 72$.00 ESS 13ROS SUPPLIES
234H42 08/11183 74 — ESS B ROS -. SUPP TES - - -- _
234H42 08111f83 744.00 ESS RROS SUPPLIES
234H42 08/11/83 2. 728.00 ESS 3 RO S ._ .. SUPPLIES
234"42 08111f83 2;72$:Ofl= ES.S....BRUS SUPPLIES
234H42 08/11/83 744.1)0- ESS BROS SUPPLIES

3 9 472.00

234H43 08/11183 78.69- FARMERS-CO-OP SUPPLIES
234H43 08/11/83 78.69 FAP.ME RS CO-OP SUPPLIES
234H43 - - ... 0 8/111033 _ -_ 78.6' F - ARIOL RS -t0•OP -- — SUPPL IES -- -- -
234#43 08/11183 78 FARM' RS CO-OP SUPPL IES
234H43 -

y _ "

08/11/83 78.6 FARMERS C -OP SUPPLIES
234H43 08/11 %83 78.69= FARMS RS Co - op SIES -

157.38 t

234"64 - - 08/11183 ____----- x _ ______GESSELE J - --TRAVEL TRAINING
234H44 08/11/83 17.94- GESSELE JAMES TRAVEL TRAINI
234H44 08/ 11183_ — 17094 GESSE' LE JAMES TRAVEL TRAINING.

234H45 08/11/83 2000 MCCARVER KAREN REFUND
GS 234H 2000 MCCARVER - KAREN R

234H45234H45 08/11183 2.00- MCCARVER KAREN! REFUND
2.

234H46 08/11/83 18.38 MANN JULIE TRAVEL TRAINING
234H46 08/11/83 36.76- MANN JULI TRAVEL TRAiNIfG
234H46 08111/83 - -_ 138 -8 MANN JULIr TRAVEL TRAINING

57

234"46 08/11/83 18.38 MANN . JULIE TRAVEL TRA IN IN G



d . _. .. _. .- .. . ... .. .. . ...- — -- • . ...  .. .. .. . r t: s .. _ ,. a a. _  _ . . e ..

I:NDICATES ITEMS FINANCED BY RECREATIONAL FEES

1953 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK_ N0._DATE _ AMOU VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION
t I

18.38

234H47 D8 %1lf83 2000 OWEN GERALD UNIFORMS - -  - --
234H47 08/11183 2000 0WEN GERALD UNIFORMS
234H47 08/11/83 0WEN GERALD_ UNIFORMS

17 234H47 flS / 1 /83 - -- 4 DO- OWE - G.ERALD - - - -. UNIFORMS.
20.DO

234H48 08%11!83 REPAIR MAINT VEH -101.80 RACC CIL
t 234H48 08/11183 101 .80 RACD CIL REPA MA INT VEH

234H48 08/11/83 203.60- RACO OIL_ RE PAIR ! MAINT VEH
234H48 08/11/83 - 101.80 _._____.__-RACO - OIL REPAI R TAINT VEH

14: 109 080 f

25

234H49 08/11%133 SPECTRUM IMAGE SUPPL33.66-

t 234H49 08/11/83 33.66 SPECTRUM IMAGE SUPPLIES
L 234H49H 8D / 11! 3 33.bb cSP IMAGE SUPPLI

3 3 . d6-*

234HSO 18/11 /133 17.6 THE S KEP SUPPLIES
234H 5 0 D8/11183 17.6*4 THE S KEP SUPPLIES
234HSO 08/11/83 17.64 THE SKEP SUPPLIES

17.64

234H51 08/11/83 45.00- TR ANS -MTS SI SS IPPI SUPPL T_ S
2341H51 08/11/x3 45,00 TRANS- MISSISSIPPI SUPPLIES
234H51 08/11/83 4500 TRANS- MISSISSIPPI

y

SUPPLIES
45.00

234H52 - 08/11/83 -- -8915̀0.46 -- - -HIKING ..- PIME_SERV -- - - - -- SUPPLIES SE -

t 89150.46 :

234H5308111183 TRAVEL T1AINNG10000 OFF VOLONT_ER SERV
10.00

6100 SUPPLIESyt3LFES -

235658 08/11 /83 85.53 NORTHERN STATES POW£ UTILITIES
4= 235658 08/11183 -- 85..53-= - NORTHERN STATES POW - -- - UTILITIES

1509 135.98 FUND 01 TOTAL
834.40 FUND 03 TOTA

4 7iS00.00' fUNC 11 TOTAL

f 3ip 472.00 FUND 12 TOTAL
115 FUND 47 TO
122.5 7 FUNC 55 TOTAL

53004.42 FUNC 58 TOTAL
357.83 FUND 61 TOTAL

PUN-D1D99180.45- 65 TOTAL
115.89 FUNC 66 TOTAL

I:NDICATES ITEMS FINANCED BY RECREATIONAL FEES



e

L_J: 1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK RESISTER

CH N0._ DA __— -__ AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCR IP Ti 0'
If

z 891995 FUND 75 TOTAL
256 :22 FT

4 30.75 FUNC 81 TOT -- - - - - --
51 17,51 FUND 88 TOTAL

105 ,p772.45 FUND 90 Ti6 `71 — ___. _. 1 DOD.OD FUC 94 TOTAL
s 5103800 FUND 96 TOTAL
s

484, 396.05 TOTAL
j

1

l `
1

1

24

120

3:

l • 
32'

1

J42

l
44

I

f
r 1

l

4LI
49

l

l_ 
5.

5, t

Jr

53

15L'

l
ti

57



CITY OF MAP:EW000D iAYRoLL-CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8015 CHECK OAfiE i= 2.83 PERIOD : NOiNG 08 -05 -83 PAG= 1

DEPT -No EMmL -NO EMPLOYEE 4AME CHECK -NO ANOUNT CLEARE)

r' 0002 484369671 BEHM L01 N 0808 -00001 462:62
D002 2062420/8 EVANS BARRY R 0808 - 00002 19152977 t 1

0002 1 9615939 •

D010 473664474 JAHN DAVID J 0808 -00003 127.15
D010 475143403 PELOQUIN ALFRED J 0808 - 00004 85.81 t 1
0010 4698694 81 SCHLE ICHER JOHN F 0808 -00 DOS 0•.00.: t 'Kip

0010 212996 •

i
0011 475500215 MCPHERSON J04NNE F 0808w00006 0. - 00 .

0 011

0012 357340166 CODE LARRY J 0808a0D007 153921 t-
ID12 470520124 DOHERTY KATHLEEN M 0808.00008 371070 t 1
0012 471400908 ZUERC HER JON N L 080 8.OD o09 119.48

0012 644 .39

0021 469501078 FAUST DANIEL F 0808 - 03010.. 1 9014968 t 1

0021 1 9014.68

0022 469200614 HAGEN ARL INE J 0808 -00011 462.73 t = 1
390444446..-._MATHEYS ALANA .....-._._.._K. 0808 -00012

9.99 __ 9... 

505 94
4..

0022 476704432 MOELLEM MARGARET A 0808, -0001 3 0000 t X9,1
0022 473327550 VIGOREN DELORES A 080$ -00014 391963 t 1

0022 1 X360.30 :

31; 471322198 _..__AUREL IUS _ ._ . _ _
9999

LUC IL LE _._ E 080 8 -0D 015 51. 76
0031 474264816 SELVOG BETTY 0 0808 - 00016 705.80 t 1

0031 . __.. - - 9999 ..

9999

1 955706 :

0032 4762698/5 SCHAD T JEANNE L 0808.00017 191.40 t )

0032 191.40 t

0033 477288389 GREEN PHYLLIS C 0808 -0001 554.10.
0033 472244994 HENSL EY PATRICIA A 0808.0001 9 194i19 t 1

1 0033 476620547 KELSEY CONNIE L 08D8 -00020 117.42 t 1
0033 463364435 VIETOR LORRAINE S 0808 -00021 421 5 5

0033 1 X287.'26 +
N

0034 037144969 FREDER CKSOI N R IT A M 08 0 8 s- 00 02 2 0000 t Xt'.1
0034 414097528 STOTTLEMYER EDITH G 0808w00023 00-00

0034



AMk ....

A_ -1- . _LA I I :_. -t. _

t

CITY OF MAPLEWOOOD 3AYROLL-CHECKS R GYStER CYCLE 8015 CHECK DATE 08+ »083 PERIOD LADING 08 -05.83 PAG= 2

DEPT -NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE VAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED

1

3041 184440336 BASTYR DEBORAH A 0808 -00024 353.15 j
0041 463461717 COLLINS KENNETH V 0808 - 00025 265.33 t

r J 0041 392240565 HAGEN THOMAS L 0808 -00026 455.28 t
0041 477227636 OMATH JOY E 080800027 391.58
0041 471502356 RICHIE CAROLE L 0808- 03028 - 356.21 I
0041 468602934 SVENDSEN JOANNE M 0808 -00029 504.01 r

29325o56

3042 477481364 ARNOLD DAVID L 080803030 379.77 t
0042 471 4021 15 ATCHI SON JOHN H 080800031 694.79 t
0042 469689867 BOWMA A RICK A 080.8 -00032 515.73
3042 463461930 CLAUSON DALE K 0308 -0D033 233.08 t
0042 4764461 19 0REGER RICHARD - C 080800034 802.25 t ...._....)
0042 470267887 GREEN NORMAN L 0808 -00035 672.62
0042 469568516 HALWEG KEVIN R 0808.00036 559.08 t
3042 469620466 HEINZ STEPHEN J 0808.OD037 573.09 t
0042 473604916 HERBERT MICHAEL J 0808 - 00038. 560.28 I
0042 476528607 JAQUI TH DANIEL R 0808 -OD039 0000 K*
3042 392760009*' KAKIS FLINT D 0808 -0D040
0042 472222231 KORTUS DONALD y 0808-0a041 0.00 c x1,:
0042 4715 63591 LANG RICHARD J 0808 -03 042 5 52.92

04 468181347 MCNUL TY JOHN J 0808 -03043
0042 474607686 MEEHAN•JR JAMES E OBO8- 00044 606.76
3042 471627417 METTLER DANIEL B 0808 -03045 697.8!

0 0042 469442D 63 MOESC HTER R ICHA RO - -- M 0808 -03 046 76.76
0042 476340990 MORELLI RAYMOND J 0908 -00047 694.24 t
9042 475 323183 NELSON ROBERT 0 0808 -00 048 729.41 t

1,, t
0042 - 468462884 PELTIER - WILLIAM 0808w-00049 691.57 •-• I -
30 473520457 SKALMAN DONALD W 0808 -00050 200.86
0042 473548226 STAFNE GREGORY L 0808- 00051 629.90 t f

34j D042 __ STEFFEN__ SCOTT L 0808.00052 297,13 j
3042 471500251 STILL VERNON T 080.8 -00053 576.33 t
3042 471629204 STOCKTON DARRELL T 0808- 00054: 68307 t
0042 474260130 ZAPP4 JOSEPH A 0808 -00055 664.41 1

0042 12.921.06 :

1 0043 475548434 BECKER RONALD D 0808 -ODC56 244.75 t
0043 469441789 GRAF DAVID M 0808 -00057 0 756 . 3 t
0.043 476401388 LEE ROGER W 0808 - 00058 671.7.5 t
3043 473567791 MELANDER JON A 0808 -03059 43.18 t
0043 469360918 NELSON CAROL M 0808 -00060 815o 96 t
0043 471504316 RAZSKAZOFF DALE E 0808 -00061 627.16 t
0043 471564,01 RYAN MICHAEL P 0008.00062 434.77 t
3043 474486371 VORW=RK ROBERT E 0838 -00063 31808 t
3043 469502201 YOUNGREN JAMES G 0808 -00064 742.20 4

0043 49458o68 •

0045 471401878 EMBERTSON JAMES M 0808 -00065 687.18 t

I



T APLEW0000CITY o M JAYROLL-CHECKS REGtStEFt CYCLE 8015 CHECK DATE 08 -mi2 $3 PERIOD LADING 08 -83 PAGE 3

r

DEPT -NO EM EMPLOYEE 4AME CHECK -NO AMIOUNt CLEARE3

r

0045 472242227 SCHADT ALFRED C 0808.00066 744.62 t 1

0045 1 9431.80
I

0046 468401899 CAHANES ANTHONY G 0808- 00067 183••54 t 1

0046 47762 72 36 FLAUGHE R JAY ME L 080 8 -00068 481.95

3046 473807030 MARTIN SHAWN M 0808-00469 408.14 t 1

0046 472365919 NELS3N KAREN A 0808 - 00070 445.16 1

0046 4686001 83 RABINE JANET L 0808 - 00071 410.59 .___.._.1

0046 475363333 WILLIAMS DUANE J 0308 -00072 503.79 t
S

i

i
0046 2430.17 #

14,

9 9 4:?4 4 4 92 67 e'A a-MAR 1 D
0051 4735 663 72 HAIDER KENNETH G 0808 - 00074 216• 64

0051 504483174 YEGW= RTH JUDITH A 0808 -00075 367.11 t

0051 826.37 * .

0052 496308314 CASS WILLIAM C 0808 - 00076 • 628.97 t

0052 _ 4 71 5 26254' RONALD L. 0808- 00077 _....357.03-- ....t ......1 _.._......_.. _....._.__.

0052 474788580 GONTJES JOHN A 0838.03Or8 267.78 t 1

0052 502544337 HELEY RONALD J 0808 °00079 571.66 t 1 _

7052 471501241 KANE .. MICHAEL.. R 0808 -w00080. 423.75.. .....t .......

0052 468363473 KLAUS ING HENRY F 0808 -00081 451.83 t 1

0052 475 6014 31 LUTZ DAVID P 080 8w00 082 442.22 t 1

r _- . -. -- .__....- . - D05 Z 4 715 00547 ME YER _ __.. _..._ ___._- - GERALD _.__._.__.W'0808-w00083'466.57

005.2 475904500 OSWALD ERICK D 0808.03084 306.43

0052 469166755 PRETT NER JOSEPH B 0808wOt3085 773.11 t

0052 472241484 REINc _ EDWARD _- A 0808m 571.83 ........

0052 470346224 TEVLINvJR HARRY J 0808 -00087 567.73

31:
i

0052. __ 8 9

0053 472481010 ELIAS JAMES G 0808m00088' 664.38 t

0053 167246109 6ETSS LER WALTER M 0808.03089 _ 600.58 t . 1

3D53 50/464671 GESSE LE JAMES T 0808.00090. 687.42 , t 1

0053 398527954 HOUSE MARY P 0808.03091 364.23 t 1

3053 .._..._...475441688 1P ECK __... DENNIS. _.._._L 03 08 -03 092

i 0053 476622458 PILLATZKE DAVID J 0808 -00093 80806 t 1

3053 472662522 PRIEBE YILLIAM 0808 -00094 513.12 t 1

i' 0053 476826763 THEN= JOHN R 0808 - 00.095 376.96 t "

0053 4.526.13 +

0054 473683775 LOFGREN JOHN R 0808 -00096 417.31 t 1

0054 417.31 *

0058 471562563 BREHE IM ROGER W ago 8 -03097 530.51 t 1

0058 474927128 CAHANES JOSEPH A 0808 -00098 336.98

0058 477602582 EDSON DAVID 8 0808 -03099 589.30 t 1

0i;



CITY OF MAPLEWOOOD PAYROLL- CHECKS R CfS E 8015 CH= CK DATE PER +ti0 Ǹ IN no. 0 85 - 3 PAGE 4

DEP ti- NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK -NO a1IOUNT ELEARE)

0058 470541590 MULW= E GEORGE W 0808 - 00100 490.45 t A
0058 471501014 NADEA U EDWARD A 0808 -00101 11.00 t K F

3058 468361720 NUTES CN LaVERNE S 0808 -00102 475 t )
3058 471365-793 OWEN GERALD C OBOE- 03103 555.22 t 1

0058 2 *978.20 *.

D059 476249760 MACDONALD JOHN E 0808.00104 482.57 t )
3059 475501300 MULYANEY DENNIS M 0808 -00105 638.25 -

0059 1 •120.82

0061 477301066 BRENNER LOIS J 0808.00106 93.84. t )
0061 468341793 KRUM4EL BARBARA A 0808.03107 144.37. t t
0061. _.... X473260389 OOEGARD ROBERT D 0808 -0010 8 91 T. 49 4 )
D061 468582618 STAPLES PAULINE 0808 -00109 724.74 t )

0061 1,880.44 *

21
D062 4737091124 BAUER ALAN H 0808-00110, 0.00 t X.)
0062 471447219,' B URKE MYLES R D8D 8 -00111 - 83.17
3062 474608182 GERMA IN OAVIO A 0808 -03112 552.48 t )
D062 472303411 GUSINOA MELYIN J 0808 -00113 821.81 t )
0062 474924209 HAAG MATTHEW J 0808 - 00114 275.89 t )
0062 502544121 HELEY ROLAND 8 0808 -OD115 580.78 t )
0062 473969184 HUNTER TONY 0808 - 00116 135..65

1 0062 471748313* L IBHA RDT THOMAS ... _ ..__...0 0808 - 03117.._ 0.00
t 0062 473565506 MARUS KA MARK A 0308.0011$ S7T 50 t

3062 469941946 PETEI SON PAUL G 0808 - 03119 0.00 t K )
0062 474D781218 RASCHKE ALBERT F 080,8- 00120 205044 t
0062 477646662 SANOQUIST THOMAS J 0808 -00121 0.00 t X )
D062 476203439 SANTA REED E 0808 -Op122 133.23 t ) :.
3062 _._ 4 736600 35 _ .-.STARK _ RICHARD E' 080.8 -00123 , 0.00.._....__
0062 475904189 TOWNLEY MICHAEL F 0808 -00124 280.00 t
0062 477881931 TOWNLEY PATRICK J 0808 -OD 125. 306.43 c )
0062 475745266 WARD' TROY G 0808 -00126 360.00: t )
0062 469 7212 42 WA RZE KA RICHARD A 0808 -03127 290.40

0 O 6 2.

DO-63 4698472 53 ANFAN G ANDREA M 0808 -00128 239.20 t f
0063 471 801203 ASHT3N KATER I 0 OS08 -03129 0000 t -. _K 1
3063 475783041 BARTZ WENDY L 0808 -00130 405.32 t )
0063 4689 - 8 82 77 BE SETH RONALD L 080 8- 00131 0000
0063 2734837.97 BLACK WILLIAM J 0308 -00132 DODO

a+
0063 471 901502 BOYD JEFFRE: Y A 0808 -00133 0000 t x )
0063 474442474 BUNKE RICHARD K 0808 - 00134 0000 t X )
D063 476924605 CASSEOAY ELIZABETH J 0803 -00135 182.52 K )
0063 473684976 CASSEDAY MARY K 0808 - 03136 0000.
0063 469987145 CASSEOAY ROBERT D 0808 -00137 28.88 t )
3063 468684857 CERNIUS DAVID G 0808 -00138 0.00

i 0063 388569649 COLLIER MICHAEL. W 0808 - 00139 346.29 t 1



is i..i . , -i._. i. _ _ _! . _

CITY OF MAPLE WOOOD
i

AYR OLL CHECKS REOiStEk CYCLE B015 CHECK bitE dd= i2vidl OER IOD =NDING D8 =05 83 PAGE 5

Aft!
DEPT -NO EM EMPLOYEE VAME CHECK -NO AMOJ4. t CLEARE)

0063 472844611 DALLU GE MATTHEW 0 0808 -OD 140 d•DO t K . 1
0063 470880293 DELMONT LISA M 0808 -03141 0000 t K 1
0063 474829219 DIEB =L JERRY 0 0839 00142 235022 t f
0063 476721245 DOUGHTY LINDA R 0808 -00143 265000 t- 1
0063 473925557 FOWLER MARY K 0808 -OD 144 222.00. t f
9063 4ig4i ipf9ie 0 -At a9 !-991.4 -5 2, 8 46 w 1-9 t VOID
0063 471 884448 GALBR AITH MICHAEL D 0808 -00146 0000
0063 469983628 GRAF MICHAEL 0808-03147 1 68.63 t 1

t 0063 " -.. 475921568 • - -.HA AG .. ._ ._H A PAUL T 080 $ 00148 0.00 K f
0063 476686996 HERBER KAR IN J 0808 -00149 231.00 t )
0063 477981805 HOKENSON KAR I 0808 - 00150 0000 t K 3
0063 469806100 JOHNSON TERESA - L 0808 -00151 1920 39
0063 479680548 KI ELS A KAR I J 080 8- 00152. 270.00 t 1
0063 473747101 KLASSEN AMY. L 0808 -00153 179.42
0063 4 74 743915 K ORTUS - - JAMES M 0808 -00154 0.00 t - I
0063 4719285 57 KRATZ KE LORI E 0808.0] 155 2310 57 t f
0063 463984515 KRUM4EL BECKY J 0808 -00156 0000 t X 1
0063 477829499 KRUMMEL " ROGER C 0808 -00157 0.00 t X { )
3063 469929687 KYRK JODI A 0808 -00158 0000 t X• f
0063 474889923 LANGE LETT STEVEN E 080 8 -0015 9 90.00. t )
0063 469 95 5 53 LARKI N MOLLY _- ._ -._. A 0808-03160 - ___.._..._... _. 0.00 X .
0063 472484219 LE CLAIR MARY L 0808 -00161 20000 t !
0063 472 880498 LOEFF LER CAROL J 0838-03162 0000
3063

D063
473700729 MAHRE MICHELE" A 080 8 0 163 • -- - 21 6o 73
473869923 MCCOL LUM JULIE A 080803164 150o00 t 1

7! 3063 4749661 50 MIHE'L ICH CINDI L 0808 -03165 • 75900 t 1

zijl
0063 473903822 • ._ N IELS EN -- - - RONALD - -- C 0808m00166- 00

y
0063 474745123 NOESEN CRISTIN A 0808 -00167 220.41 t 1
0063 473565827 OLSON ROBERTA J 0808 -00168 0000
0063 476863F02 PAULETTI ....._ ANTHONY _... A 0808 - 00169..- 00 00 T X

s 0063 477629606 RASCH+KE JEFFERY J 0808 -00170 219.95 t )
0063 472986940 R ICHI E STACY L 0808 -00171 0.00 t K' f
0063 _..- 469900639..._..ROBERTS _ PAUL _ _ J 0808-00172""* -- 0000
0063 46992 72 21 ROTH VINCE C 0808 -00173 0.00 t X 1

i . 0063 468946400 RYDEN OENISr 0808-00174 0.00 xist
0063 473686517 SANDOUIST - KATHRYN E 0808 -00175 0000 t 'X" )
0063 469888185 SHERB URNE GW N 0808 -00176 314.58 t !
0063 396604919 SINNI GOR SARAH' J 0808 -00177 217.62 t
3063 .. _ 47TQ6906T SPANK BAUER DAWN _ M 0808 -00178 114.00

r 3063 469742545 SPANK BAUER KATHLEEN G 0808 -0D 179 171906 t 1
3063 474845176 SPANNBAUER MARTIN J 0808 - 03180 234.51 t 1
3063 480641463 STOUT- MILLER - DEBORAH' 0808 -00181 0.00 t .X + !
0063 477920170 STRAUS LAURA J 0808 -03182 0000
0063 4768611 86 SULLIVAN JULIE 0808 -00 183 189000 t !
0063 472821395 SULLIVAN NANCY J 0808 -00184 0.00 t XI' 1 _

1 3063 471529239 TATE PETER W 0808 -03185 0000 t K 1
0063 479626422 TAUBMAN DOUGLAS J 0808 -00186 5570 82 t )
0063 534382341 TEWINKEL CHARLES G 0808 -03187 0000
0063 477881708 THELL THOMAS, L 0808 -00188 176 03 t )
3063 470963203 WALLACE JON T 0808 -00189 0.00 t K f

063 475 747042 WARD KERI L 8608 -0D 190 0000
0063 396324246 WARD ROY G 0808 -00191 2640 83 t f



Adft

H

CITY OF MAPLE W000D PAYROLL-CHECKS R;.Gt SEER CYCLE 8015 CHECK DATE 08m12083 PERIOD NDtNG 08.05 -83 PAGE 6

DEPT -NO EM EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARE3

0063 476746732 WATEZ S JOSEPH D 0808 -00192 0900 t K

0063 8.475.08

0064 151440508 GREY JANET M 0308.00193 482.50. t 1

0064 4 71 384624 HORSW ELL JUDITH A 0808 - 00.194 52709
0064 474542163 SOUTT ER CHRISTINE 080800/95 0000

0064._ 1 1000 .

0071 38944 8993 C HLEB ECK JUDY M 0808.00196 334.19 t 1
0071 470540551 OLSON GEOFFREY Y 080840197 77919

1

0071 1 113.38

ui
0072 477627178 EKSTRAND THOMAS G 080800198 562.09 t

0072 475608505 JOHNS CN RANDALL L 0808m00199 531.99 It

0072 1 ,094.08 #

0073 476090677' OSTR4M MARJORYE 0808- 00 20 0 .....__.. 764.19 t 1

0073 764.19 :

0074 387520776. YENGER ROBERT J 0808 -00201 531972 1

531 - TZ

COUNT 00201 GRAND TOTAL 66,619 *76

I

0042 4 7 2 2 2 2 2 31 iortus - V 0.9-0 9 0 0 2 0-.4 6• 6• . 8 - 1

0051 471440267 Barta Marie L 090900202 321.65

0058 4715010.14 Nadeau Edward. A. 081200001A 485.83
0063 474177010 Galbraith Chris 080800203 204.61

Grand Total: 66 099.94

4

I

1 1

i

i

i : 
Cl



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas E ks tra nd - - Associa P
SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit Renewal- -Home Occupation
LOCATION: 2994 Winthrop Dri
OWNER/APPLICANT: Kenneth Mi hel i ch action b7 Council:
DATE: Augustsg t 9 , 1983

Endorse ,

Mod1f icd...

Rejecte

SUMMARY Die

Request

Renewal of a conditional use permit for an archery supply business home occupation.

Description of Business

1. The appi i cant makes arrows and targets in his spare time as a hobby.

2. The arrows and targets, as well as a side line of bows, quivers, finger
guards, etc. , produced off -site are offered for sale three or four week-
ends a year by garage sale. '

3. The majority of the sales are while attending archery tournaments.

4. There are no permanent signs.

5. The archery business is a hobby. The applicant has no intentions of
increased home use or sales.

6. The applicant, and occasionally his son and daughter, are involved.

CONCLUSION

There have been no complaints received regarding the appli home occupation
in i first .year of operation and all city code requirements are being met.
The applicant has installed a fire extinguisher, however, it is not the five-

pound ABC fire extinguisher required. The five -pound ABC extinguisher should
be installed as requ i red .

Recommendation

Adoption of the enclosed resolution renewing the conditional use : permit for
an archery supply business home occupation at 2.994 Winthrop Dri vex, on the basis
that:



I . There have not been any complaints received regardingn this home occupationg 9
in the first year of operation.

2. All ordinance requirements are being met.

Approval is subject to:

1.- Approval is granted for five years, after which time the applicanti cant maPP Y
apply for a renewal if the business has been compatible with the neighborhood
and all conditions are being met.

f

20 The applicant shall keep a smoke detector located on the main and basement
levels of the d we l l i n g ,

3. A five -pound ABC fire extinguisher shall be wall mounted and readilyY
available to the workshop area.

2



c

PAST ACTION
E.

7- 26 -82: Counci approved a conditional use permit for the archer supplyP Y PP Y
business .home occupation, subject to the following conditions:

1. Compliance with the criteria outlined in the Planning Commission sub
committee report, except g u i de l i n e #5.

2. Approval is granted for one ear, after which time t aY  he ppl  cant may appl
for a renewal if the. business has been compatible _with the neighborhood
and * al i conditions are being met.

3. A smoke detector shall be located on the main and basement levels of the
dwe] i ng.

4. - A five - pound ABC fire. extinguisher shat l ' be wall mounted and readily
available to the workshop area.

PLANNING CONSIDERATION

1. Land Use Plan designation: RL, residential lower densit
2. Zoning: R -1, residence district (single dwelling)
3. Code requirements

a. All requirements of the city code relating to home occupations are

being met.

b.. Section 36 -442 (e) provides that upon review of a home occupation
renewal request, the council may specify an indefinite term

specific term not to exceed five years for subsequent reviews .

c. The city'slicensing code requires that a license be secured from the
City Clerk annually in the month of January to continue operation of a

home occupation.

d.. A license renewal was not applied ,for in January. The applicant was

unaware of this requirement.

ic
Attachments:
l.. Location Map
249 Property Line Map
30 - Resolution

9



q

WHITE BEAR .,, . ,......, T`LAKE ( S) N CHIPPE WA C

68 ( b) N. BARTELMY LA. 
T:

JNT Y R04p
T

D _ . '

J ~ GALL I ct )
r .

w oOb1--Y A

3 woODLY" ( 4) (4)

4 F;; podI SS ( 2) ~
3 CT. S) 

t5) 7)
9NR22w 

OOa
A LYDI A : AVE.

0 AVE.

RED ••
STAND QQ-. • iLI

W   =
t't   

t 2

1 BEA v S,
cr

E W A

3
F1 I I

R A A T
70

5, ( LI MAPLE LANE -

fj8 ( 2 . ! CH1 PPE WA CIRCLE

3.) C AVE.

W
NORTH ST. PAUL

N Q

Y KOHL ARAN AVE.

x F 23 :. ,.
2640 N.

EDGEHILL RD.

a

4NT = 
65

AVE. ? 
W

O —

AVE tl th AVE.

A i

V - S = PVilA I
Ay 240 N•

CASTLE Avg,
36

C

LOCATION MAP

4 ATTACHMENT 1

4
N



OF

f

0
t

t

219 7 _ - 2223

AL

2994 - - -- - • ._ . '
j 1 2995 2M 2220

f _ r .  -.  . tip.::: : :ti {- •- _ 
I

298 t

Jll

988 2 98 ,.

2982 --

E.. ,

Loo

9

r
1

PROPERLY LINE MAP

5 ATTACHMENT 2

4
N



r '

Pursuant to .due cal and noti thereof - •a regular meet of the. City Councilof the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly calleded and •y held i n the Cou n c i lChambers in said City on the 22nd day of August, 1983 at 7:00 p

The fol members were present

The following members were absent:

t

WHEREAS, Kenneth hlihel.ich initiated a cond' •t onal use permit for an archerysupply business home occupation at the following-described .property.

Lot 2, Block 3 Robert Ti 1 sen' s' Maplewoodewood 'p Heights No. 5

This property is also known as 2994 Winthrop Drive Maplewood;P 

WHEREAS, the procedural hi f this , cond • 'Y conditionalonal use . perms t is asfollows:

l . This conditional use permit was initiated b Ken 'Y e M hel  ch pursuantto the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional use permit was approved _ PP by the Maplewood City Counci l
on July 26, 1982 subject to the following conditions:

a. Compliance with the criteria outlined in the Planning 'Commission
Subcommittee report, except gu i del i ne . #5.

b. Approval is granted for one year after which time the applicant1 f - ppl  cant mayappy or a renewal i f the bus has been compatible with the neigh-borhood and all conditions are bei ng met
g

c. A smoke detector sha be located on the main and basement levelse1s
of the dwelling,

d. A five-pound ABC fire exti ngu i sher shall be wa mounted and
readily available to the workshop area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOO D CITY COUNCIL that the above-described cond i t i ona 1 use permit be renewed on the basis of the followingfindings of fact:

1. There have not been any complaintsa i nts rece i v -P rece regarding the home occupationin the first year of operation,

2. All ordinance requirementsrements are beingng met.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

l . Approval . i s granted for five years,-af - •wh  which time the appl  cant mayapply fora renewal if the bus has been compatiblebl e with the 'p e neighborhoodand all conditbons are being met.

6 ATTACHMENT 3



210 The applicant shall keepp smoke detector located on the main and baselevels of the dwelling . men t

3. A five-pound ABC fire extinguisher . ingu 1 steer shall be wall mounted a'available readsavai l abl a to the workshop area . 
y

Adopted this 22nd day of August, 1 983.

Seconded by Ayes—

STATE QF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualifif i ed '
of Maplewo  

y q and appo Clerk of theCityy Mi do hereby certify that I havthe attached and foreg carefully compared
g ng extract of minutes of .aa regular meeting of the ciof August, 

9of Maplewood, held on the 22nd da
of

y g st l 983 , with the on f i l ein my i ce, and the same i s a ful 1, true and completeete tra •P transcript therefrom lt1-sofar as the same relates to a conditional use permit renewal.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the Ci thisday of 19830

City Clerk
City of Maplewood, Minnesota

7 -



A.

s
ti

MEMORANDUM

TO- City Manager
FROM: Thomas Eks -- 'trend Associate Planner
SUBJECT: Conditional Use. Permit Renewal
LOCATION: 2083 Arcade Street
APPLICANT /OWNER: Maria Si 1 berbauer
PROJECT: Beauty. Parlor Home Occupationy upati on .
DATE: August 9, 1983

Action by Council:

Endors a d _________,__

Modifie

Rejecte
Date

o

SUMMARY

Request

Renewal of a conditional use permit for a beauty parlor home occu ati o n at
2083 Arcade Street

p

Comments

There have not been any complaints received over the occupationapplicant's home occupatiand all code requ are being met.

Recommendation

Approval of the resolution on a es 6 and 7 renewingP 9 the beauty parlor home
occupation permit for 2083 Arcade Street, since all code requirements are
being met and there have not been any nuisance

I

complaints received from the
neighborhood.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

I. The permit may be renewed in five years b the Ci Council,y y

2. A. f i ve- pound ABC fire extinguisher shall be i n sta l l ed in the beaut shop.

3. On- street parking by customers shall be discouraged,ged.

4. No expansion of the permit in any way shall occur without the approval of
the City Council,



PAST ACTION

6 -1 -72: Council approved the home occupationon sub 'p subje to the following cond i ti ons
l . The permit shall be rev annuallyly by the Village Counci

2. The permit shall become eff -ectve only after the Building Of - certifiescompliance with these conditions and building, fir '
requirements, 

e, el ectr c, healthcode

3: The permit shall. not be transferable,

4. The permit shall be subject to revocationon by the Village Council uponjustificatied complaints.

5. No signs advertis the beau •beauty parlor operation shall be allowed on theproperty.

6. No on- street parkin b9 y customers shall be encouraged, and an approvedoff- street parking area which is properly hard surf
shall be re . 

p y aced and landscapedrequired on the property, and

7. No expansion of the permit i h •P any way shall occur without the approvalof the Village Council,

810 The applicant hereby agrees to the a •g Bove listedsted condi Mons.

6 -21 -73 : Council renewed the permit for one year.

7-20-78: Counc renewed the ermip t subject to the following conditions:

I. The permit shall be reviewed ever five e •y years by the Cit Council,1.

2. Conditions 2, 3, 4, 6 and 7 shall remain in for from the originalapproval of June 1,1972.

original conditions:

2. The permit shall become effective onlyy after the Buildingdi ng Off  c alOfficial certifies compliance with these condi ti ons ' and building,electric, health code requirements;

3. The permit shall not be transferable;

4 . The permit shall be sub • ect to revocation •ton by the Villageage Counci 1
justifiedupon complaints;

6. No on- street parking by customers shall be encouraged, and an
approved off - street parking area which .is ro erl hardp P y surfacedand landscapedped shall be required on the property; and

z...'7. No expansion of the permit in any way shall1 l occury without the
approval of the Village Council.)

3. Owner and applicant agree to9 the above conditions in writing.



PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS
a

1. Land Use Plan designation: RL, low densityy
2. Zoning: R -1, residence district (single dwelling)
30 Code requirements:

a. All requirements of the city code relatingn to ho 'y g me occupations are
being met. -

P0 Section 36 -442 (e) provides that upon review of a 'p home occupation renewal
request, the council may. specify an indefinite. term or. specific term
not to exceed f i ve ' years for subsequent reviews.

c. The ci ty' s A i cens i ng code requires that a license be secu r thefrom he

Pcity clerk annually in the month of January to continue o eration of
a home occupation. This license has been obtained.

Jc
Attachments:
1. Location Map
2,. Property Line Map
3. Resolution

3



LIARK AVE...

LAURIE RD. - D

F- i

Q M
CD

u ..,

ELDRIDGE C H
m

AV

co

R A v AVE. 58

3 a
Y

Z
Q O

MI VERNON AVE Cr

1000 AVE. BELL

o

y
W RIPLEY AV E

J
O

CD LSTON AVE
W

PR

IC AVE.

ice •

LARK C
25 -

O T o L
LELAND a ER

o JUNCTION EA

5 K

31 SN R

o RYAN

R 'R
T

FROST L4
i d

H FE' N AVE; =
J Z to
Q W

3
Q FRISSIE t

IL
3 FfIPLEY

O
P SO P IA S

Z j

LOCATION MAP

4 Attachment 1

Q
N



fff

gi

7' _ b -: 4 46J L
Ito

5Z5 C

L 1

ao f-
v Ow

6

z
sill

C %
L

L,Ilk"

SFJ
PL

C

110 lip

CO Ow

W3 s

44

ti

OW

IROA-D-' 00.

d--% V
M O .. r

1

IV C' 1 k h -

14

i•

G _

Ott)
Or

1C
gi

7' _ b -: 4 46J L
Ito

5Z5 C

L 1

ao f-
v Ow

6

z
sill

C %
L

L,Ilk"

SFJ
PL

C

110 lip

CO Ow

W3 s

44

ti

PROPERTY LINE MAP

Attachment 2

d--% V
M O .. r CO

IV C' 1 k h -
0000000

300 47 t i•

G _
A

1 ,t37 l 3 ' e r
fr

uf ' 7
C .131 .  

I - 
1pj

Ava %-, 2

17 2083

7

in zi

i v R

as-17

16

C-1
Ne #

53.so

ra

Ito Ito Ito

i on 1

1TVA I R DI
i.IN D E) I -T I C.- 1 c ,'" tso

tin
6

v

Cu

lk 1 - 4

D \A. J v id"% IN A

1 tj 07
10 U46

4 1 Q * 1 33
IS 0

a

ZT, P- 161 0 ' 9 ,4 1 10.

now MR-
IL * 0

17 • - 4 A
3

T-2 03 iS4, 4S :
5 S 515

4

a-mm

4tit

PROPERTY LINE MAP

Attachment 2



Pursuant to due call and noti thereof- a regularar meeti n f '9 g o the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was du called and held in the Council
Chambers in said City on the 22nd day of August, 1983 at 7:00 P .m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, Maria Si 1 berbauer initiated a. conditional use permit for a beauty
occupation at the following- parlor home occu P property:

Lot 2, Block 4, Littles 2nd Addition

Thi property is also known as 2083 Arcade Street Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use P ermi t is as
fol lows: '

1. This conditional use permit was approved by the City Counci 1 on June 1Y '
1972 pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances, and subject to the
following-conditions.:

a. The permit shall be renewed annually by the Village Council;

b. The permit shall become effective only after the Buildingdi n OfficialaY g  1
certifies compliance with these conditions and building, fire,
electric, health code requirements;

c. The permit shall not be transferable;

d. The permit shall be subject to revocation by the Village Council
upon justified complaints;

e. No signs advertising the beauty parlor operation shal be allowed
on the property;

f. No on - street parking-by customers shall be encouraged, and an

approved off- street parking area which is properly hard surfaced
and landscaped shall be required on the property; and

g. No expansion of the permit in any way shall occur without . the
approval of the Village Council;

h. The applicant hereby agrees to the above listed conditions.

2. This conditional use permit was renewed by City Council on JuneY y 21,
1974 and July 20, 19780

Attachment 3
6



a4

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-
described conditional use permit be renewed on the basis of the following
findings of fact:

1. All code requirements are being met.

2. There have . not been any nuisance complaints received from the neighborhood,

Approval is subject to the following conditions: -.

I., The permit may be renewed in five years by the City Council.

20 " A five -pound ABC fire extinguisher shall be. installed in the beauty shop.

3. On- street parking by customers shall be discouraged.

4. No expansion of the permit in any way shall occur without the approval
of the City Council.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) sS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

r I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared
the attached and foregoing extract of .minutes of a regular meeting of the

City of Maplewood, held on the 22nd day of August, 1983, with the original on

f i l e in my office, and the same is a full, true and complete transcript therefrom

insofar as the same relates to a conditional use permit.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota



r

A Full Service Health Plan
7920 Cedar Avenue South • Bloomington, Minnesota 55420 • . 612 854 -2377

July 15, 1983

Mr, Barry Evans

City Manager
1380 First Avenue -

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Dear Mr, Evans:

Enclosed you will find a set of prints for a proposed SHARE
medical center to be built in west St. Paul. It i.s SHARE`s
intention to use this design as a rotot a and constructP Yp the
same size facility in Maplewood on Beam Avenue.

The clinic to be built in Maplewood will have one level. The
space designed for the lower level in west St. Paul will be
incorporated into the single level floor plan for Maplewood.

If you should have any questions about the enclosed please
do not hesitate to contact me at.830 -3166.

5y, E 7

Roy Fr icksen

Spec . As istant to
the President

REF :pao

Enclosure

cc: Greg - Bradbury
Jeff Molde

f 



M •

ED

ow % Pwj long

two

m

BOUNDARY8 TOPOGRAPIX
SURI E Y

M •

ED

ow % Pwj long

two

m

0 dwAmf'y -ew &, Awrjr

IO*r Cortfy that 01• serve prepartf by o or vqj e d
9W"V111O*- If I tFvl 000 Correct 799"fifflt•tION Of the lesArles
V the Oay• dlacrlbef 1048 • e8 of th lacotleott oil bull # 1pl ,
It an thereon " 0 11 111101• theremothielpts, It • P free of oil
sale left• and Ik • dvl 0"titer16 tIT4 Urvolop eater
WO of 011"Reteu futot•• section 326-04 to

dd — 119 11S.— 6 x me

Ali r

Thorp
Hansen G __%'

en, P611i Inc.
New f*.%W 1 •' rit1a

BOUNDARY8 TOPOGRAPIX
SURI E Y

FOR - BENSON, &MLKERSON, BR.40BURY t9
GABRIELSON, INC
620 AIENDELSSOHN AVE
UPU Am 55427

off

The marth M foot of the foot 101 feet Se tow vo ISO feet of thel 94ptof the Southavit  of Settle" 1. lewsof It. bee 12. 1 %Fit$ oflodatt Avo*vv. vacept the forth )j left : %Oref.
The limpth 396 foot of the cost lea Feet of t% bell NO ftft of t4t o•rt

eon of 14 Southo"t % of Section 1. Tel"Ship 89. 90499 22. l 'britf ofRadete Avtove.

TM Sevib )S2.00 test of the mart% 310.00 feet of 0# fact 100.01 foot of
the West ?So.no root of the Sn'Awwot % of Stctlem 2. Toiamsfilp It. 48-to of.
Rod roservIn the ftvrt% 27 M foot t%PVRF rood"• Purposes.

0 dwAmf'y -ew &, Awrjr

IO*r Cortfy that 01• serve prepartf by o or vqj e d
9W"V111O*- If I tFvl 000 Correct 799"fifflt•tION Of the lesArles
V the Oay• dlacrlbef 1048 • e8 of th lacotleott oil bull # 1pl ,
It an thereon " 0 11 111101• theremothielpts, It • P free of oil

sale left• and Ik • dvl 0"titer16 tIT4 Urvolop eater
WO of 011"Reteu futot•• section 326-04 to

dd — 119 11S.— 6 x me

Ali r

Thorp
Hansen G __%'

en, P611i Inc.
New f*.%W 1 •' rit1a



RESOLU
GVING pRE 'oACILITES A p , 

F ,rM2NARY
ROPOS

R A

PURSUJT `PPROVLOPMEN+I, PROJECTNICjPAL INDUgTR INNESOT PROJECTAUTHORrZING AL DELOpMEAFAR yppROVA SUBMISSION pF ' ACT
COMMISS

AC
AN

DEPMENTE OF NRGYOJECT TO THE
AND

AUTHpRIZNG
TAT

AND

THE
S 2COF

ECON'pM -.
NEC

SPA MTNISOTAINECp1 TNECTIONMEI ' TS AND T OF
WITH ERIALSWHET  ' HE PROJECT

Btatutes Ca) , ,
Dev  known he pur

lopment as the M, .
pose ofIegisl ACt C t ei innesot chapter 4attire i

he Act  a Munk. 74• Mlnactive a
s to r ) as f Ipal In • nesota

cal ttractio . p ornote th _ ound and ustrially sound
n and e

e
wel far det .th emer Industr

n
couragern

a °. 
the ned by th

chronic gefloe Of
y and co

ent and state byenc titre blight fierce t devel o m
Y the.

mpl °Ymen
ed and rrc • ° Prevent

pent of et • arginal So far
c °nonl --

anland as
Possibleand d Cd area lbl e

evelo - p of
the incr . prnent of a

ors nece
area easi cOn4micall Ssitating thsand

ng co
the nce , y sound activegove

e
rapi Ion Of o Industry ve prom

ir2cx- tat Sery . 
Y re p .pulat and cow ion

eased o
Ice re • g Increase In the erce arewhich w, 

to .pulat required to
in th rnet

increased pro _ and the meet t
am °tint '

creased vide an ne . f
he

needs and cost
popul a • costs a adequate ° r dev of the ° f

tlon; access ta base pnment oftO
ernpl o to finan lan useYment op o

ee these
the . 

rtunI tie 'rit ## Cc) fih  
s fox s

fo, ') hass r . 
e Cityty  oun

uCh
d u eceived Council o ,Devel o m

th 1 aws fr a
f t ci

Med . pent for of the
I lmi red tY

ofp
MIcal pro e poratI a state of , partners ewoothe Ci p rty s the a MInnesot • to bth Y assis . • Partners r ge

a
a With

ugh the In fin ( the  p rtn t SHARE
Note or Issuance neing a Pro a ° 

be knowNot he
of a Rev o ec.t he prop °s as

venue Do
here

fte enue Bo rei fte
al thatBonds

burs
r
referre hd. or Bon

r descricant to
d to in

ds or a bed.
the Act• this res R

rive de . 0d) 
e 

Iutlon
base

vel oprnent i t
as

and help
of t Y desires •

opport to . common i t to faciI .unit1 r . p• ovide th y, ret irate theequlred b
e

range of
n and im r

e see ec_Y the o ser ' ove thep pul a tion , 
s and a ta

and the m OYmentpro 'eCt Ill



assist the City in achieving .those objectives. The Project.
will help to increase assessed valuation of the City and help.
maintain a positive relationship between assessed valuation and
debt and enhance the image and reputation of the community;

e) The Company is currently engaged in the

business*of development and operation of facilities to be used

for medical clinic purposes. The Project to be financed by the

Revenue Bonds is an approximately 15,000 square foot medical

clinic facility to be located on the South side .of Beam Avenue

immediately across from the Maplewood Mall and approximately
one (1) block West of White Bear Avenue in Maplewood and

Licensed as a Share Health Plan facility and consists of the

acquisition of land and the construction of buildings and

improvements thereon and the installation of equipment therein

to be initially owned.and operated by the Company, and will

result in the employment of additional persons -to work within
the new facilities;

f) The City has been advised by representa-
tives of Company that conventional,. commercial financing to pay

the capital cost of the Project is available only on a limited

basis and at such high costs of borrowing that the economic

feasibility of operating the Project would be significantly
reduced, but - Company has also advised this Council that with

the aid of municipal financing, and its resulting low borrowing
cost, the Project is economically more feasible;

g) Pursuant to a resolution of the'City
Council adopted on July 25, 1983, a public bearing on the

p

Project was held on August 22, 1983, after notice was

published, and materials made available for public inspection
at the City Hall, all as required by Minnesota Statutes,

Section 474.01, Subdivision 7b at which public hearing all

those appearing who so desired to speak were heard;

h) No public official of the City has either a

direct or indirect financial interest in the Project nor will

any public official either directly or indirectly benefit

financially from the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota, as follows:



t

1. The Council hereby gives preliminary approval to the

proposal of Company that the City undertake the Project
P p

pursuant to the Minnesota Municipal Industrial Development Act

Chapter 474 Minnesota Statutes), consisting of the acqui
sition, construction and equipping of approximately 15 , 000

square foot medical clinic facilities located on the South side

of Beam Avenue immediately across from the Maplewood Mall and

approximately one (1) block West of White Bear Avenue in

Maplewoodewood Pursuant to Company's specifications suitable for the
P

operations described above to be initially owned and operated

Y Panb the Company and pursuant to a revenue agreement between the
y

City Company panand Com u on.such terms and conditions with provisions

for revision from time to time as necessary, so as to produce

income and revenues sufficient to pay, when due, the principal

of and interest on the Revenue Bonds in the maximum aggregate

principalal amount of $3,485,000 to be issued pursuant to the Act

to finance the acquisition, construction and equipping of the

said agreement may also provideProject, and
for the entire

s g

interest of1 Company therein to be mortgaged . to the purchaser of
P Y

the Revenue Bonds; and the City hereby undertakes preliminarily
to issue its Revenue Bonds in accordance with such-terms and

conditions;

2. On the basis of information available to this Council

ars and the Council hereby finds, that the Project
1 aPpe • 

real and personals used-or useful in
constitutes properties, r P

connection with one or more revenue producing enterprises

ed in an business within the meaningengaged y
of Subdivision la of

Section 474.02 of the Act; that the Project furthers the

ur oses stated in Section 474.01, Minnesota Statutes; that the
P P

availability of the financing under the Act and willingness of

the City to furnish such financing will -be a substantial

inducement to Company to undertake the Project, and that the
induc P Y

effect of the Project, if undertaken, will be to encourage the

development of economically sound industry and commerce, toi

the emergence of blightedassist in the prevention of andg .

marginal land, to help prevent chronic unemployment? to help

the City retain and improve the tax base and to provide the

range of service and employment opportunities required by the

populationation, to help prevent the movement of talented and

educated persons out of the state and to areas within the State

where their services may not be as effectively used, to promote

intensive development and use of land within the City and
more i P

eventually to increase the tax base of the community;



3. The Project is hereby given preliminary approval by

the City  PPsubjectect to the approval of the Project by the

Minnesota Commissioner of Energy and Economic Development or

such other state ' office having authority to grant approval. (the

Commissioner "), and subject to final approval by this Council,

Company, and the purchaser of the Revenue Bonds as to the ulti-

mate details of the financing of the Project; _

4. In accordance with Subdivision 7a of Section 474-01

Minnesota Statutes, the Mayor of the City is hereby authorized

and directed to submit the proposal for the Project to the

er requesting hisCommission q g approval, and other officers, P

employees and agents of the City are hereby authorized to

provide the Commissioner with such preliminary  eliminar information as

he may . require;

5. Comp has agreed and it is hereby determined that

any and all costs incurred by the City in connection the

financing Jinancin of the Projectect whether or not the Project is carried

to completion and whether or not approved by the Commissioner
p _

will be paid by Company;

6. Brig and Morgan, Professional Association, acting as

bond counsel and Miller & Schroeder Municipals, Inc. investment

bankers are authorized to assist in the preparation and review

of necessary documents relating to the. Project, to consult with.

the City Attorney, Company and the purchaser of the Revenue

Bonds as to the maturities, interest rates and other terms and

provisionsof the Revenue Bonds and as to the covenants and

other provisions of the necessary documents and to submit such

documents to the Council for final approval;

7. Nothing in this resolution or in the documents pre -

pared pursuant hereto . shall authorize the expenditure of any

municipal funds on the Proje other than the revenues derived

from  'the Pr or otherwise granted to the City for this

purpose The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a charge, lien

or encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any. property or funds

o the City t the revenue and proceeds pledged to the

payment
P

ent thereof , nor shall the City be subject to any liabilityy

thereon. The holder of the Revenue Bonds shall never have the

right to compel an exercise of the taxing power of the City to
g p y

nue Bonds .oror the
pay the outstanding principal on the Reve •

interest thereon, or to enforce payment thereof against any



substance that the Revenue Bonas, inc.ivaing inreresz rnereon,

is payable solely from the revenue and proceeds pledged to the

payment thereof. The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a debt

of the City within the meaning of any constitutional or

statutory limitation;

8. In anticipation of the approval by the Commissioner

the, issuance of the Revenue Bonds to finance' all. or a portion
of the Project, and in order that completion of the Project
will not be unduly delayed when approved, Company is hereby
authorized to make such expenditures and advances toward

payment of that portion of the costs of the Project to be

financed from the proceeds of the Revenue Bonds as Company con -

siders necessary., including the use of interim, short -term

financing, subject to reimbursement from the proceeds of the

Revenue Bonds if and when delivered but otherwise without

liability on the part of the City;.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, this 22nd day of August, 19839

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk



s

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualif ied and

acting Clerk. of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that I have compared the attached and foregoing extract

of minutes with the original thereof on file in my office, and

that the same is a full, true and complete transcript of the

minutes of a meeting of the City Council of said City duly

called and held on the date therein indicated, insofar as such

minutes relate to a resolution giving preliminary approval.to a

commercial facilities development project.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

SEAL)



CM- 00424 -01
This Application must be submitted in DUPLICATE

STATE OF M NNE OTA

MINNESOTA ENERGY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Application -
For Approval of Municipal Industrial Revenue Bond Project

To: Minnesota Ener y and Economic Date -
Development Authority

480 Cedar St., Rm. 100 Hanover Bldg.
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

The governing body of Maplewood County of Ramsey Minnesota,

hereby applies to the Minnesota Energy and Economic Development Authority of the State of

Minnesota for approval of community's proposed Municipal Industrial Revenue Bond issue as

required by Minn. Stat. §474.01, Subd. 7a.

We have entered into. preliminary discussions with

Firm A limited partnershi to be formed with SHARE Development Corporation as the

General Partner, to be known as Medica Property -Pat n ers

Address 7920 Cedar Avenue South _ __

City BloomincTton State rev State of Incorporati on mN

Attorney Bruce Hanson, 22ugherty, Rumble & Butler

Address 15 East First National Bank Building, St. Paul, MN 55101

Name of Project Medical Property Partners I

This firm is engaged primarily in (nature of business): development and operation of

facilities to be used for medical clinic purposes

The funds received from the sale of the Industria] Revenue Bonds will be used to (general
nature of project)" ac' land and construct thereon and equip an approxim

15,OQQ . ft. medical clinic facili

It will be located in Ma lewood Minnesota

ihe total bond issue will be approximately $ 3 485 000 to be applied toward payment
of costs now estimated as follows:

Acquisition, reconstruction , . improvement ,
betterment, or extension of project

Construction Costs

Equipment .Acquisition and Installation

Fees: Architectural , engineering, i nspec-
tion, fiscal, legal, administration, or

printing
Interest accrua during construction
Initial bond reserve

Contingencies
Bond discount
Other

357,900
1

750 - 1 - goo

242 ,100

325,000
210 , 000

130,000
120



r MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM Associate Planner -- Johnson
SUBJECT: Rezoning ( BC to N -C)
LOCATION: 1690 English Street (Maplewood Plumbing and Heating)
APPLICANT: City of Maplewood
OWNER: First Stevens Properties Corporation

DATE: July 14, 1983

SUMMARY
f

Request

Action by Council:

Endorse

Modifi ed

Rejecte
Date

Rezone this site from BC, business commercial to NC, neighborhood commercial

Reasons for the Request

1. The proposal is part of the city -wide down - zoning program. ( The present
BC, business commercial zoning is more intensive than the Land Use Plan.)

2. On November 8, 1982, Council approved a plan amendment for this site from
RM, residential medium density to LSC, limited service commercial. State
law requires that where an amendment to the Land Use Plan conflicts with
the zoning, - the zoning must be 'changed within nine months to be consistent
with the Plan. ( September. 8, 1983, is the deadline to change the zoning
on the site.)

rnmmpntc

Existing Zoning:

The present BC, business commercial zoning permits uses that are incompatible
with the residential location of this site, (page 9 ). These permitted uses

include gas stations, retail uses that rely on higher volumes of automobile traffic
and businesses with outdoor storage, such as the present use.

Proposed zoning:

When deciding on zone change proposals, the guiding principle should be to
select the district which permits the highest use of the property that is com-

patible with adjacent uses and the city's Land Use Plan. On the basis of this
principal, this property should be down -zoned to NC, neighborhood commercial
page 10) . A wide variety of uses, including convenience retail office and
personal service uses,al l of which would be compatible with the residential
setting, would be permitted.

The existing business would become a nonconforming use. It could not be
expanded without a conditional use permit. The business could 'be sold for the
same use. Any change in use, however, would have to conform to the new zoning.

Rejected zoning alternatives:
t

Council in the past has considered zone changes to BC(M), business commercial
modified), and LBC, limited business commercial for areas designated in the
Land Use Plan for LSC, limited service commercial, such as this site (page 12) .
BC(M) zoning is not recommended in this instance because the existing business
Maplewood Plumbing and Heating) classified as a craftsman's shop, would .
continue to be a permitted use. Thi s use i s * not compatible with the site and should



E

be phased out over time. The LBC zone would be too restrictive, in light of the

recently adopted NC district option now being available. The LBC district permits
only professional office buildings substantially less variety of uses than

permittedtted bY the NC district.

Recommendation

Approval of the enclosed resol uti on ( Pgs . 6 & 6) , rezon i ng 1690 En Street
from BC, commercial to NC, neighborhood commercial.

2-



f

BACKGROUND

Site Description

Acreage: 14,000 square feet

Existing use: the Maplewood Plumbing and Heating business. The and i s9 y fenced
and used to store construction equipment and trucks. There is a wood
screening fence along the north property 1 i ne 'that needs repair. The
building is 1750 square feet in area..

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly and westerly: single dwellings

Southerly: an apartment house in St. Paul

Easterly: Railroad tracks

Past Actions

12 -3 -64: The site was rezoned from F, farm residence to BC, business commercial
for the construction of an insurance office and apartment building.

1974: A 7 -11 store opened on this site.

1978: Council denied a license for a tavern after much neighborhood opposition.
Maplewood Plumbing and Heating moved in shortly thereafter.

11 -8 -82: Council amended the land use plan in the Gladstone neighborhood. One
of the amendments was the Maplewood Plumbing site from RM, residential medium
density to LSC, limited service commercial.

Planning

1-. Land Use Plan des i gnati on : LSC, limited service commercial.

2. The limited commercial center classification refers to commercial facilities
on a neighborhood scale. Heavy industrial uses, department stores, motels,
auto accessory stores, etc. would be prohibited, while other land uses of
a medium intensity nature would be permitted subject to meeting certain
performance standards.

3. Zoning: a. Present - -BC, business commercial ( See page -9 for the permitted
uses. )

b. Proposed - -NC, neighborhood commercial ( See page 10 for the
permitted uses.)

4. Section 473.865 subdivision 3 of State law states that:

If an official control conflicts with a comprehensive plan as the result
of an amendment to* the plan, the official control shall be ='amended by the
unit within nine months following the amendment to the plan so as to not

conflict with the amended comprehensive plan."

3 -



5. Section 36 -485 of City Code states that:

In any instance where the city council or the planning commission is
required to consider an exception or change in this chapter, including
the zoning map, in accordance with the provisions of this chapter,
the council or planning commission shall, among other things:

1) Assure itself that the proposed change As consistent with the
spirit, purpose and intent-of this chapter.

2). Determine that the ro osed change will no 'p p g t substantiallyly i nj ure
or detract from the use of neighboring property or from the
character of the neighborhood, and that the use of the property
adjacent to the area included in the proposed change or plan is
adequately safeguarded.

3) Determine that the proposed change will serve the best interests
and conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the ublic
welfare. 

P

1. Planning Commission recommendation

2. City Council: public hearing and decision. Requires at least four votes
for approval

mb

Enclosures
1. Resolution
2. Location Map
30 Property Line Map
4. BC Zone
5. NC Zone
6. LBC and BC (M) Zones

4 -



Pursuant to due call and notice thereof; a regularar meeti '9 meetin of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood,. Minnesota was duly called and heed - in the Council
Chambers i n sand City on the day of at 7:00 p. m.

The following members were present:

The following members were . absent:

WHEREAS, City of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from BC, business commercial
to NC, neighborhood commercial for -the fol 1 owi ng- descri bed : ro ertP P y

Subject to Ave -nue over the South 52.5 feet and subject to street the south
149.5 feet of that part of the SW 1/4 lying west of the Northern Pacific
railroad right -of -way, in Section 15, Township 29, Range 22.

This property is also known as 1690 Englishi sh Street Maplewood;9 

WHEREAS, the-procedural history of this rezoning i s a •g s folloows .

1. This rezoning was initiated by the City of Maplewood,y pursuant to
chapter 36, articlee VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed b the Maplewood Planning 'y P ng Commssion on

July 18, 1983. -The Planning Commission recommended to the City
Council that said rezoning be

3. The Maplewood City Council held a ubl i c hearingP 9 on
Ao consider this rezoning. Notice thereof - was published

and mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at - said hearing were
given an opportunity to ' be heard and present written statements. The
Council also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff
and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the
above-described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findingsof fact:

I. The proposed rezoning would be consistent with the spirit ur ose andP P
intent of the zoning code and Land Use Plan.

2. The proposed change would not substantially or d 'etract from
the use of neighboring property or from the character of the neighbor-
hood.

3. The proposed change would serve the best interests and conveniences of
the communi

Adopted this day of 19830

Seconded by Ayes --

Attachment One

Li;._=- :f"„w. Y_ ;  .i.:- ...i:.+:_x9,:- 'L3.:_ . _ :.:....jt,::.;i,.,,: _.,_„5,_..... 4;- "'.'wb.`:.. -,ti -- •'- :.w.".0 - - __ ,,
a.'o- ZRi•+t - - fie... , ayo1R  4n,C r̀r̀' . z..- .:a?... ..r X.in Me<..: ..'^  ,,  ,  ^ ..; , ,C.„y„_:ii.  .. : +.i.p , - ..w..r.:- ....a.:.rsa4 q1:._a.- _ _.. .i.san • . r :ae..r!' == %^'w}'.!!2' 'Fv̀'_a' ''i"' M•= •++? =•t - - - ~-"•• .., ..



STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY } SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

ual i fi ed and a of nted C'fierk ofI, the undersigned, being the duly q PP the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared
the attached and foregoing. extract of minutes of . . _regular meeting. of the City
of Mapl ewood, held on the day of 1983, with the original
on f 1 e n my offi ce, and the same i s a ful 1 , true and .compl ete transcri pt
therefrom fe e insofar as the same relates to this rezoning request.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this
day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

6 -



60

YI

i A

44

DD LJI

ION I

60

i/ &&-.

1 acm

E

0

z

SOO
Z-..OA ,

LLI
bi 0-: 2

Lug, YQ  oo000aQ  =,
0 0

Wakeflehf,

Lok
29 

Avff

nnnnr-
ST. PAUL

LOCATION MAP

Attachment Two

7



t.

4 •. ` 

I
a . z '' • r 1 .... 

A
1

vo-- 

Q CZ
ir

3C r. 

1 IU
1 ,... ._

f - T ..

IMP . 0

1 , 

4

j4 Cb

Z T6
to

IQP

V • 

3S — 5 - r .3Of 1 I ` ---- 
t  ' 

I Liz-

O 3 snow

t ti

r . 22 fat . 
c Zi 1 ° J . •

G 1' j 17
N

ISO

IJ1

Li
r _ yam.. - . G . Soft- C _ Z5

Js

13

1
1O

r , .  
G 14Q 1tSI

I a

V  , - 5 !  Rat. ll'zJ_   r- 
oto  ,  • 2.

N «
I

t

GLADSTONE

BAPTIST co-A, ` 
Z

w. 2.e991S

CHURCH

r

low

Zo f

J* jL4I ! PC vwm:) ; Zi. o4

A

an

u 160

Or

17
to

60% N

MAPLEWOOD PLU[IBI NG

PROPERLY LINE MAP

Attachment Three

Q-
N

8-



Sec. 36 -153. Use regulations.

In a BC Business and Corn_ mercial District in the city, the follow-
ing regulations shall app
1) Permitted uses: A building may be erected or used an a ly a of

maybe used. or .occupied, for any of. the following purposes,
and no other.

a) Apartment for one family in combination with business !
use. 4

b) hotel, motel, tourist home, rooming house or boarding-
house.

c) Retail store, restaurant, off agency, studio bank
y

persona] service and craftsmen'sshop, mortuary. '
d) Automobile sales agency use _d carlparking garage or

lot, provided all facilities are located and all services are

conducted on the lot_
i

e) Newspaper publishing job printing establishment.
W Th eater. -

g) Hand or autornatic self - service laundry. -
h) Bakery or confectionery sho for the `roductio -P p n of ar

boles to be sold only at retail on the premises.7 (

1 Public garage or motor fuel station; provided that a

license to operate sucb business is first obtained from

the city council pursuant to chapter 17 of this Code. All
public garages and motor fuel stations must be so lo-
cated on the site and the site sball be of the size as

provided in section 36 -156 of this division'•hicb defines
kinds of operation, site area required and other data ' i
relating to such business. M

j) Any use of the same general character as any of the
above' permitted uses; provided that . no use wbicb is
noxious or hazardous shall be permitted, s

2) Special exceptions. The following uses are allowed when

authorized by the city council as a special exception:
a) . All uses permitted in R - 3 Residence Districts excepp

the construction of dwelling houses permitted in divi-
sions 3 and 4 of this article, . R -1 and R -2 Residence
Districts_

b) Processing and distributing station for milk or other
beverages, carting or hauling station. -

c) Place of amusement, recreation or assembly, other than
a theater, when conducting indoors. '

d) 'Ward for storage, sale and distribution of ice, coal, fuel
oil or building materials, when enclosed within a fence

of not less than six (6) feet in height, but not including
junkyard, salvage, automobile or other wrecking yard.

Attachment Four

g_



D1V1S10h 5A, NC NEIGHBORHOOD COMMER CIAL DISTRICT

Sec. 36 -126. Intent:

The. intent of this distri is to preserve land for the use o •
adjacent

f busthat are compatible with ad - residentialdenti a1 1 and uses, Uses are 'to offices and ' smal 1 er retail uses tha  
m ted

at cater to convenience shopping.Pedestrian and bicycle access are - _ 9Pto be emphasized. Zed.

sec. 3 b -127. pe rmitted uses. - ~

any of the following use 's provided that the floor area of all b •any on'e NC zone shall not exceed 300
u 1 d ngs n

0 squarere feet

1.. Bakery or candy shop or thehe production of goods sold on the premises
2_ Beauty parlor or barber shop

3. Dry cleaner or 1 a undromat. All odors must be controlled so as notnoticeable to adjacent res i dents , to be

4.. office or medical and dental clinics

5. Repair - shop, except f -p or motorized vehicles. es . No work shall beoutside of -the building, performed

5. Drug, hardware or rocer s9 y tore

7. Studio

8_ Tailor or dressmaker shop

Sec. 36 -128. Accessory uses.

1. off - street parking

2. Signs,, in accordance with the 'sign ordinance

Sec. 36 -I29. Conditional u ( requiresses council approval

Any of the uses _provided that the floor are  a of all buildingsany one NC zone shall not exceed 8 000 square feet :-- 
n

I. Any permitted use listed i 'n section 36 -127

2. Club, lodge or hall

3 Private school , daycarea care centerter or community service use

4. Restaurant where there are no drive-p order windows or serving of foodto patrons in their automobiles. All cooking odor -9 s must be control l ed soas not to be noticeable to adjacent residents,

10 _
Attachment Five



b. Similar uses to those ' listed in this section

Sec. 36 -130. District standards.

a) Bike racks

Bike racks shall be provided in ,n

r

area that is co v _n e n i ert to each
r • major building entrance, but which wi not di pedestriP P r an or

Vehicular traffic or fire lanes,

b) .*Building design

Buildings in this district shal be designed t •g o be compatiblea w th
their surrounding land uses. If more than one use on a site, theyshall be planned and organized -as a unit. Pedestrians should be
able to walk between stores without crossing ehicular traffic ig c anes
There shall1 bei no exterior storage, other than a trash receptaclewhich shall be screened as requiredredq b Secy ton 36 -26 of the zoningcode.

c) Lot coverage

At least of the site shall be landscaped,

d) Building setbacks

1) The minimum building setback from a right-of-way shg y all be thirtyfeet and twenty feet from s i d e and rear property lines,

2 Where a setback is from residential zoned 'y property, the m
required setbacks shall be increased, not to exceed 75 feet subject
to the most restrictive of the following requirements:

a. Building height: The building setbacks shall be increased two
feet for each one foot the building exceeds 25 feet in height,

b. Exterior wall area: Where an exterior wall faces a residentially-y
zoned property, the wall setback shall be increased five feet
fore each 1 ,000 square feet or art thereof, of, in excess of
2,000 s quare feet.

e) Parking and loading areas

Paved areas shall be provided for 1 oadi n and unloading 'g oadng of delivery
trucks and other vehicles, servicing of shops by refuse collection fuel
fire, and other service vehicles; automobile accessways, and pedestrian
walks.

low

tf Plan review

are-

Plan approval is required from the Community Design Revie;y g Board. The
city may require appropriate conditions to ensure compatibility with the
surrounding uses to includ9 e, but -not be limitedmi ted to , building height,
setbacks, orientati parking l locati or locati of building
entrances or screening. .

11 -



F1

Sec. 36-154. LBC Limited Busine Commercial Mstriet_
The LBC.Limit ed Business Commercial District 1s hereby estab- •lisped and may be authorized by the council in those locationswhere a regular BC Business Commercial District abutstial district the intent

8 resden-
t of this provision being to male possible a

modified commercial area in the nature of a buffer zone wberein the .
uses, subject to prior council approval, rill be limited to profes _sional offices and such other. similar uses as the council may d et.er- . -
mine. The proposed plan of use in any such LBC limitedd business
commercial district shall be submitted to the council for fina de -
tern *ination and approval. (Code 1965, § 907.010• rO No. 232,  3,
10- 19 -67; Ord. No. 256,11- 20 -69; Ord. No. 402, § 18 -12 -76

Sec. 36 -155.. BC(As) Commercial Disirict (.Modified). - •
i

1. INTENT. The BC ( M, 'Business Corznercial- ' ' •3odified District is intended
to provide for the orderly transition between more Intensive ccr ;z e rci
uses and low or medium density residential areas. Restrictions on bu
not limited to, buildin bei bt setbacks, 

t

height, ks, orientation, parking lot location,or ,Pcation of building entrances may be required to ensure corn atibil'4 p ltywitii abutting residential uses.

2. USE REGULATIONS. A building may be-erected or used and a lot may b ue Bed
or occupied, for any of the f of l OuTing purposes, and no other:

a_ Retail store; professional administrative offices; bank of savinggand 1 oan; . personal service, craftsmen • s shop, mortuarY

b. Hotel or motel

c. Falk -in theatre -

d. Job printing shop

e. Bakery or candy shop producing goods for on- premises retail sales.

f, Any use of the same general character as an of the above rmittedY eP
uses, as determined by the City Council, provided that no use vhicb
is noxious or hazardous shall be permitted.

3. The fol uses when au borized by the City ouncil b means of a specialY y p al
use permit:

as All uses permitted in R - Multiple Dwelling Districts exc the con-p
struction of houses permitted In R -1 and R-2 districts.

b. Laundromat or similar automatic selfservice laundr _Y_ ,
i

r

c. Restaurant, where tbe are no drive --up order windows or serving of
food to patrons in their automobiles. All cooking odors must be controller
so as not to be noticeable to adjacent residences.-

d. Place of amusement, recreat or assembly, other than a theat
wbe re there are no outdoor a c t J vi t i e t.

12 - _ Attachment Six



S

C. Rezoning: 1690 English (Maplewood Plumbing)

Secretary Olson said the proposal is to rezone thi s site from BC to NC.

Chairman Prew asked if there was anyone present who wished to comment.

Daley, said he would 1 i ke the zoning to stay as it is now. ThePat D y,

change would limit the use of the property in the future.

The Commission questi oned what type of change was proposed for the

property.

Mr. Dale said the on thing they may request would be an additionDaley y
o the Larpenteur Street side of the building to house some of the material

the are presently storing outside.y _

retar O1 son said under the NC zoning district, a special use permitsec y - .
would be required to expand the business.

said in vi ew. of the fact there are proceduresCommissiooner F scher s

available to allow the present owner to expand on the si his presen t

d moved that the P1_anni ng_Commi ss i on. recommend the
business if desired, 

treet from
ounci 1 a rove the resol ution rezoneng._ 1.690 English S

C y C P? _

BC to NC

Ay ssioners Barrett,
commissioner Whitcomb seconded _

Fischer, Pel 1 i sh, Sl etten Whitcomb
Nays--Commi s s inners Hej ny ,

Robens, Prew.

4otion carries



s

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
LOCATION:

APPLICANT:
OWNERS:
DATE'.

3

Action by Council:

Endors a ....

Modifie _.....„

Rejected,_.._.
Date

City Manager
Associate Pl annner -- Johnson

Rezoning ( M -1 to R -1)
John Glenn Junior High School

City Council
School District 622

July 11, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

Downzoning a portion of the John Glenn School site from M -1, light manufacturing
to R -1, residence district (single dwe l l i n g )

Reason for Change

This proposal was initiated by council as part of the city -wide downzoni ng
program. The present zoning permits more i ntens i've use of the land than

anticipated by the land use plan.

The site is presently used for school and community sponsored athletic activities.

This use is consistent with the Land Use Plan. There is no reason to retain the

M -1 zoning designation. Downzoning to R -1 would prevent the possibility of the

site being redeveloped in the future to a use s) that could be incompatible with

adjacent uses.

Recommendation

Approve the enclosed resolution (pgs. 05) , rezoning John Glenn School property
from M -1, light manufacturing to R -1 residence district (single dwelling).



r /

BACKGROUND

Site Description

Size: approximately 11.8 acres.

Existing land use: John Glenn Junior Nigh School athletic facil=ities.

Surrounding Land Uses

North: John Glenn Junior High

East: Two undeveloped parcels and Mo -Tech Corporation, zoned for M -1 LightP

Manufacturing use.

South: Abandoned railroad right -of -way. This right -of -way is proposed as a

future trail for nonmotori zed vehicles.

West: Hazelwood Avenue. Across the street single dwellings and a storm pond.

Past Actions

118 -60: Council rezoned this site from light manufacturing to R-1,
residence district (single dwelling). The change is not reflected on the

current zoning maps.

Pl ann i ng

1. Land Use Plan designation: S, school

2. Zoning: present - -M -1, light manufacturing
proposed—R-1, residence district (single dwe l l i n g )

3. Policies from the plan:

Zoning maps should be updated as necessary to make both land use maps and
P P

zoning maps compatible.

4. Compliance with land use laws:

a. Section 36 -485 of city code states that "In any instance where the city
council or the planning commission is required to consider an exception
or change in this chapter, including the zoning map, in accordance with

the provisions of this chapter, the council or planning commission shall,

among other things:

1 Assure itself that the proposed change is consistent with the spirit,
purpose and intent of this chapter.

2) Determine that the proposed change will not substantially injure
or detract from the use of neighboring property of fTm the character

of the neighborhood, and that the use of the property adjacent to

the area included in the proposed change or plan is adequately
safeguarded.

WM



3) Determine that the proposed change will serve the best interests
y and conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the

public welfare."

b. Section 36 -66 (3) states that churches, public parochial and private
schools are permitted uses in R -1 residence districts (single dwelling).

ADMINISTRATIVE -

Procedure

1. Planning Commission recommendation

Z. City Council holds a public hearing and makes a decision. At least four
votes are required for approval

mb

Enclosures
1. Resolution
2. Sherwood Glen Neighborhood Land Use Plan
3.. Property Line Map

3 -



Attachment One

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council

Chambers in said City on the day of at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent: -
s

i .

WHEREAS, the City. of Maplewood initiated - a rezoning from M -1, light manufacturing
to R -1, residence district (single dwelling) for-the following-described property:

Lots 1 and 2 and the west 139.9 feet of Lot 3, Block 7, Sabin Garden

Lots including the south half of that part of vacated Eldridge Avenue

accruing thereto,

WHEREAS, the procedure history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the City of Maplewood, pursuant to

chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

July 18, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City
Council that said rezoning be

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on 1983

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations of the city stuff and

Planning Commission,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-

described rezoning be approved on the basis *of the following findings of fact.

1. The zone change would be consistent with the intent of the Land Use Plan.

2. The change would not substantially injure or detract from the use of

the neighboring property.

3. The change would be in the best interest of the public by eliminating
the potential for overly intensive manufacturing uses in a residential

neighborhood.

Seconded by Ayes --

4 -



STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY } SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointedy q pp nted Clerk of the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully
pared the attached and foregoing

y com-

extract of of a regular meeting of
theCi ty of Maplewood, held on the day of 1 wi th the
on gi hal on fi l e in my office, and the same is a ful true and complete
transcri pt therefrom insofar as the same relates to a zone change,

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal 'p of the C this dayof 1983.

City Cl erk
Ci ty of Maplewood, Minnesota

5



d

O 

w

interchange W inter yang — arterial ""— _ 
r prin;7 terial interchange r

sc sc - 1 s
a or colle ctor AW

A 0 11.1 ' .....*.:,........ ;+' tI , ttetkrse  r.ne:at-- r.t. --

R
rn _

i -- i ..,- ..... . 
i

j : 1_ 1 1 1 . 1 1 11 1. - - 
p

R m 3 0

IT, _ • 
I  ... -

rte.    
r 

r i Hector

S.1 i i I ri R
I F.

t .. r . • _ . /, . - 4 . • 1 '..' fir. 
M

Op BW
Pic

tL. 

1r

os

r r 11
I . _

im v -I

Attachment Two `

LAND USE PLAN.

SHERWOOD GLEN NEIGHBORHOOD

6 _



1

fi

too 60 b2 ob

T... ILAWID

3 12 C) g a ` 1I 3 `

t ` 

J  • - 
tC1 . 5

E4 2S 2G 7 3 24 Z 24

V

1 L -
i :.. •.. i i.• : .• .' -- - - _.. .. - e Q 4• SAC. 15iSZ ...

u -Lo .. AVE.
OHN — GLENN TLSdJ _ f

JUNIORHIGH` , ,
d S ' 3 2  C I z_3 •  T

ISCHOOL 4 :A.

19 2.1 . Z Z x .24 25 2cc NI
tea _ _  « • - .. io ; .. ,.  ._

ti l 14

T A

a'Pt!1't'. .• .  :•!''':: •:'S''P':'.•'IOC ' " 
S sue . g r ..ice+. - _

Y.,,t tt  } - •. L `•L :•: :Y. _C - .1'. ' • •••: ,•• 1.:-. i1- •• •  q • . `C• 1'.  - T  M

2 51 2

A.
i

til ' .........J 44 eua 4{ 42
LL•1

O . ........
sMN•M# 1YMhr* G4

r . ......

f

ice • ?::.: : ::::: :: rt ft
rr

r.. ....: J t c r

1: . rA T H L ET CI 
OT .. . .........F q _ : ti o . ...C I L I T I E Ste: _ .•:. 03

3 i4 Or-. :: ...........
ti

ti. 1 M

tiff . •:1

ti•:
I

Q

l::..:•.:•. :•.::•.
D

ti • ' A

s T

ti
9 ....

s

v:
ti= ......... e s

Z

ti

1
S

rw• .

V..ti . .

Mesa

U . ......

45

S V

r

M
G — _ 9aj 99 i2 33

Cb

A.

V5 la yr / _ 4io . 1 O  . 5 .5 33 3.
t w -

r , _ C9 Z
17do . 

a . & _ 

Y . . .

4 - too

77

4-7 7f I've r t r

Q w • - A C

Attachment Three

Rezoning M -1 to R -1

PROPERTY LINE MAP

7—

4
N



A. Rezoning: John Glenn Jr. High School*

Secretary .01 son said the proposal A to rezone the site from M - to R - 1.

Th-e superintendent indicated the school district had no objections to the

rezon n g .

Commissioner Pel 1 i sh moved the Planni Commission recomm to the City
Counci approval - of Whe res9utiorr_.ezoning _John - School_ property from

M -1, 1 i _ ht manufacturi ny t_ -1, residence district (si ngl a dwelling) .

Commissioner Fischer seconded Ayes- -Commi ss i oners Barrett,

Fischer, Hejny, Pellish, Prew, Robens, Sletten, Whitcomb

7 7 -18 -83



w

1
i

August 16, 1983 Action by counc• •

Endorse
MEMORANDUM modifie

Rejected,..,

To: City Manager Barry Evans
Dane

From: Chief of Police Kenneth V. Collins

Subject: Liquor License Application for Michael James Garin and Lori Ann

Garin, dba York Steak House

As of this date, all of the background check letters have not been received on

the above parties. Of all the information gathered to .this point, we find

nothing that would prevent Mr. and Mrs. Garin from holding a liquor license in
the City of Maplewood.

For your information.

KVC:js

cc City Clerk

Liquor F i l e
83- 008522



I

7

7 •

NOTICE OF HEARING ON INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE

NOTICE IS HEREB Y GIVEN that pursuant to action by the City Council of the Ciof Maplewood, a public hearing will be held on the 22nd day of August, 1983, startingP.M. i n the City Hall, 1380 Frost Avenueat 8 :00 y to considerder the applicationcat  on of
the followi indi for Intoxicating Liquor License:

Michael James Garin
5216 W..111th. Street
Bloomington, Minnesota 55431

such 1 icense to be located York Steak House, 2109 Maplewood Mall,

The Council is proceeding in this matter as outlined under the rovi
Cit O

p sonsof
y 0 aces. Such persons as desire to be heard in reference to this matter

will be heard at the times and place as indicated,

Dated this 19th day of July, 1983.

i ty C I er

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

PUBLISH: Maplewood Review - August 3. 1983.

c



Janua . 23 1

Day) ( Month) ( Year)

At Minneapoli MN

6

Addrgs_sL _

S. The residence for each of the applicants named herein for the past five years is as follows:

s

4. Is the applicant a citizen of the United States ?. Ye s

r_ .

3 

If naturalized state date N Ae and face np of naturalization ____ ...._ _

If a corporation or partnership, state citizenship including naturalization of each officer or partner.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

APPLICATION FOR IN70XICATING UQUOR LICENSE

THIS APPLICATION SHALL BE SUBMITTED IN DUPLICATE.

Whoever shall knowingly and wilfully falsify the answers to the owing questionnaire shall befoll
deemed guilty of perjury and shall be punished accordingly.

y In answering the following questions " APPLICANTS" shall be governed as follows: For a Cor-
y; poration one officer shall execute this application for all officers directors and stockholders. For a part.

APPLICANTS"nership one of the shall execute this application for all members of thePP partnership.

EVERY OUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED

MichaelJ!` Individual Owne1 . as

Individual owner, officer or partner)

for and in behalf e _

hereby apply for sm Qn- Sale Intoxicating Liquor License to be located at

4

York Steak House, 2109 Maplewood Mall, Maplewood, MN 55109

C

in the City of
Give address and legal description)

Maplewood, County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, in accordance with the provisions of Ordinance No.
95 of Maplewood.

2. Give applicants' date of birth:

Janua . 23 1

Day) ( Month) ( Year)

At Minneapoli MN

6

Addrgs_sL _

S. The residence for each of the applicants named herein for the past five years is as follows:

s

4. Is the applicant a citizen of the United States ?. Ye s

r_ .

3 

If naturalized state date N Ae and face np of naturalization ____ ...._ _

If a corporation or partnership, state citizenship including naturalization of each officer or partner.

l b. The person who executes this application shall give wife's or husband's full n address.name and

Lori Ann Amerson G 1'10Q , i 1gtgn. MN q' /3r.in. . 5 4 3 7

6. What occupations have applicant and associates in this application followed for the past five years?
York Steak House System Inc. - Restaurant Ma

J

Pre Occupation: York Steak House Systems, Inc. Regional Director

T .r t . 4 , J ,*

1•'4.iT *• }c*i t +. ...1,_ wiJn MY. r, ,',"• _n, .lr .::_ ~ T' } .'•. :

l b. The person who executes this application shall give wife's or husband's full n address.name and

Lori Ann Amerson G 1'10Q , i 1gtgn. MN q' /3r.in. . 5 4 3 7

6. What occupations have applicant and associates in this application followed for the past five years?
York Steak House System Inc. - Restaurant Ma

J

Pre Occupation: York Steak House Systems, Inc. Regional Director



which incorpora , amount of authorized capitalization

amount of paid in capital

if a subsidiary of any other corpora.tion, so state__`

s

give purpose of corporation__

r
T

t

name and address of all officers, directors and stockholders and the number of shares held by each:

Name) ( Addreu) ( City)M

1l - 1

V

s , If incorporated under the laws of another state, is corporation authorized to do business in this
State? . Number of certificate of authority

oIf this application is for a new Corporation, include a certified •rt fled copy of Articles of Incorporation and
By -Laws.

8. On what floor is the establishment located, or to t* located? _ Fir or r: ound Floor

Z

9. If operating under a zoning ordinance, how is the location of the building classified?
BusinessCommerci

Is the building located within the re 'prescribed area for such license?

1  Y
Yes

10. Is the establishment located near an academy, college, university, church, grade or high school?

State the approximate distance of the establishment from such school or churcd :
ove 500 fegl

11. State name and address of owner of building H=art.. D

W. Monroe, Chicago, IL has owner of building any connection, directly or in-
1

e.

A
t directly, with applicant?— No

M
12. Are the taxes on the above property delinquent?-.-- No

13. State whether applicant, or any of his associates in this application, have ever had an application
t for a Liquor License rejected by any municipality or State authority; if so, give date and details

s. No

14. Has the applicant, or any of his associates in this application, during the five years immediately
preceding this application ever had a license under the Minnesota Liquor Control Act revoked for

r. any violation of such laws or. local ordinances; if so, give date and detail Mn



4

16. State whether applicant, or any of his associates in this application, during that yast five ears
were ever convicted of any Liquor Law violations or any crime in this state or

p

any other state, or

under Federal Laws, and if so, give date and d etails.. — 10

16. Is applicant, or any of his associates in this application, a member of the governing body of the
municipality in which this license is to be issued? _ no If so, in what capacity.)

17. State whether any person other than applicants has any right, title or interest in the furniture
fixtures, or equipment in the premises for which license is applied, and if so, give names and details

Yes York Steak House Syst i 0._ fi t, title and intp Q _ the

furniture, fixtures Aeguipmn _ t ,

18. Have applicants any interest whatsoever, directly or indirectly, in any other liquor establishment
in the State of Minnesota? _ _eta . Give name and address of such establishment—----

19. Furnish the names and addresses of at least three business references, including one bank refer-
ence Gary Anderrnn . a Q _yMrk Steak

St - - - T vii i  M(

C un iis5 .Ut€ . dD 4- 4.0 _.L,yadale_ -Ave. , _ .81oamin9tan.. __M _ r54.? Q -- --

20. Do you possess a retail dealer's identification card issued by the Liquor Control Commissioner

which will expire December 31st of this year? Give number of same._._
21. Does applicant intend to sell intoxicating liquor to other than the consumer ? –_AQ __._ _

22. State whether applicant intends to possess, .operate or permit. the possession or operation of. on
the licensed premises or in any room adjoining the licensed premises, any slot machine, dice, gam-
bling . device and apparatus, or permit any gambling therein_._ No

23. Are the premises now occupied, or to be occupied, by the applicant entirely separate and exclusive
from any other business establishment ?_ premises are occupiedy Steak House

Systems, Inc. d b a York Steak House.

24. State trade naive to be us York Steak House

25. State name of person that will operate store— _.Richr Rice Gene Manage

26. Give Federal Retail Liquor Dealer's Tax Stamp Number Avped for

L

i ;t



27. If off sale license is bein applied for, do you Intend to deliver li b vehicle? N A If 8%

state number of motor vehicle permits issued b Ij Control Commissioner for current year

28. If you are buildin a new buildin for the purposes for which this application is bein made, please
submit plans and specifications with this application. N/A

29. Financin of the construction of this building will be as follows:

N/A

fi

30. Furnish a personal financial statement with this application. If a partnership, furnish financial state-
ment of each partner.

See Attachment II

31. Give description of type of operation if this is an on-sale license application (i.e. whether cock -

tail lounge, site club, restaurant, etc.., specif capacit b number of customers and y otherto s an

pertinent data). -__ Qrl;;zU$ K-ILown yLv._ye.sta. featurinq steak,

chicken and fah, well as meal -type sandwiches and salads, soups and

dgsserts-, The restaurant has a seating capaci of 234 Persons.

32. What previous experience have you had in the operation of the type of business described in the

answer to No. 31 above Five and one -half • . tars . restaurant experience with

York Steak House t' prese __ q is as Re

Director, with res for units,

33. Applicant, and his associates in this appli(, ;jti0jj , will Strictl Compl with all the laws of the State
of Minnesota governin the taxation and the sale of intoxicatin li rules and regulations
promulgated b the Liquor Control Commissioner; and all ordinances of the municipality; and
1 hereb certif that I have read the fore questions all( that the answers to said questions
are true of m own knowled

Sa _ too
Subscribed and sworn to before me this (

Signature of Applicant

day of 19

r.

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED WITH YOUR CHECKIlk

AtiI.1. NEW; FOR THE FIRST LICENSE PERIOD.



as

Attachment I

Michael James Garin

Employer: York Steak House Systems, Inc.

2255 Kimberly Parkway East

Coluiabus OH 43227

Residence: 5216 W. 111th Street

Bloomington, MN

Assets:

Real Property - Residence - 5216 W. 111th Street, Bloomington, MN

Appraised value (5/83) - $106,000.00

Automobile - 1981 Chevrolet Monza ( estimated value - $4

No cash value in insurance policies.

Outstanding Obligations

Mortgage on Real Property - $84,000.00

Car Note - $ 1

TOTAL $ 85,400.00

6/83



U

II

at

4  ,  

r. MARTIN9

MOTAIIY iNaL1G- MINNESOTA

WT cowrrosso» un"n JNI.Y 1L IYM

I

c

I

i

1;

1



i

M

From: Chief of .Police Kenneth V. Collins
Subject.: Liquor License Application for Steven Edward Ensel ei n and Nancy Ann

Ensel ei n, dba Le Bistro Cafe

August 16, 1983 . Action by Council:

Endorse
MEMORANDUM  - `"

Modified...._

Rai ected....._

To: City Manager Barry Evans Date

As of this date, all of the background check letters have not been received
on the above parties Of all the information gathered to this point, we find
nothing that would prevent Mr. and Mrs. Enselein from holding a liquor license
in the City of Maplewood.

For your information.

KVC: js

cc City Clerk

Liquor File
83- 008564



NVA

a } "'•L'5 t  ':LA a`  . tL̀ w

7. . y. •'. 1f' • . - tip . ~ +` ` Y e
3!• . .,._ _.-_ _ -... . __ •__. _- .__._ _. .---- .._ _

w- ...__. _ _...._ ..-- _. -... _ -. -_.- __._..__-

w -• ::.  Yy  ' - " v  3 The resid ence for each of the applicants named herein for the past five years is as follows:
821 E 1.h St Ritrn ' E , - dh- — — - —

43S4 Rpm

z .

s ,.. - ••,.• • 
th AU •.- ••- I. -fit.' - -ehe s s •-, ---N - - 31 e9 -__ . _ .

j7 ,; • ` ''•: "• °`.` 3 3u2 Girardrard A Minneapolis, -- -- -- - - - -- - -_ _ -- -- - - 've . N . NN 55+12
or

4. Is the applicant a citizen of the United States?----- ye s

fir' i ; N : y, If naturalized state date and place of naturalization..

If a corporation or partnership, tate citizenship includiP p g naturalization of each officer or partner.
M ` j'.n •,

y' :::•S  •, _ b. The person who givepe o executes this application shall give wife , s or husbands full name jand addrefs.
Nancy Ann Ensele in 8 E . 1 .4 t s

J •]

t , a . , ,,,;, 6 VIat occupations have applicant and associates in this application followed for the past five years'

y ss•• . _ n. y

It

4r1- [

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

APPLICATION FOR LNZ OIL1 LNG LIQUOR LICENSEE
1A, .; Q

c

S ' ;, _ ; THIS APPLICATION SHALL BE SUBMITTED IN DUPLICATE,
L 

r
r f .:_....

gr w, '.'' Whoever shall knowingly and wilfully falsify the answers to the following questionnaire shall beti t.'. deemed gv lj shall beof perjury and punished accordingly.
questionsIn answering the following q SAPPLICANT " Shall be governed as follows: For a Cor-

r •  i•'ii•r` poration one officer shall execute this application for all officers, directors and stockholders. For 8 part-
APPLICANTS "nership one off th shall execute this a p ) lica fort all members of the partnership.

L EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED
l

w+.' +1 T.._-...

individual owner, officer or partner)

for and to behalfof

hereby ap for an _ _QLu_ Sale Intoxicating Liquor License to be located at
r • Space # 1146 - 1148 Ma Zewood Mall Ma

in the City of
Give address and legal description)

y Maplewood, County of Ramsey, State of -Minnesota, in accordance with the roe ision T
p s of Ordinance :` o.

95 of I1laplewood ,

2. Give applicants' date of birth:

t'F •{+ yam -_._ - -.__._

n •  t

1 .• a '• • • s S ...

7. . y. •'. 1f' • . - tip . ~ +` ` Y e
3!• . .,._ _.-_ _ -... . __ •__. _- .__._ _. .---- .._ _

w- ...__. _ _...._ ..-- _. -... _ -. -_.- __._..__-

w -• ::.  Yy  ' - " v  3 The resid ence for each of the applicants named herein for the past five years is as follows:
821 E 1.h St Ritrn 'E , - dh- — — - —

43S4 Rpm

z .

s ,.. - ••,.• • 
th AU •.- ••- I. -fit.' - -ehe s s •-, ---N - - 31 e9 -__ . _ .

j7 ,; • ` ''•: "• °`.` 3 3u2 Girardrard A Minneapolis, -- -- -- - - - -- - -_ _ -- -- - - 've . N . NN 55+12
or

4. Is the applicant a citizen of the United States?----- ye s

fir' i ; N : y, If naturalized state date and place of naturalization..

If a corporation or partnership, tate citizenship includiP p g naturalization of each officer or partner.
M ` j'.n •,

y' :::•S  •, _ b. The person who givepe o executes this application shall give wife , s or husbands full name jand addrefs.
Nancy Ann Ensele in 8 E . 1 .4 t s

J •]

t , a . , ,,,;, 6 VIat occupations have applicant and associates in this application followed for the past five years'

y ss•• . _ n. y

It

4r1- [



11.4

O If incorporated under the laws of another state, is corporation authorized to do business in this

21 11% State? Number of certificate of authority

If this application is for a new Corporation, include a certified cop of Articles of Incorporation and

r    
By-Laws.

8. On what flwir is the establishruent. 6•ated, or to IN- l(K-ated

9. If operatin under a zonin ordinance, how is the ltxation of the buildin classified?

Is the buildin located within the prescribed area for such license?

yes-

10. Is the establishment locat near an academy, colle universit church, grade or hi school?

P e es h-J10— State the approximate distance of the tablisliment, from such school or c hurc

Y9

11, State name and address of owner of buildin Hommart Development._ C oe

Chi 6060 has owner of buildin an connection, directl or in-

directl with applicant? no

12. Are the taxes on the above propert delin _ np.
A4

13. State whether applicant, or an of his agacxiates in this application, have ever had an application
4

for a Li License. rejected b an municipalit or State authorit if so, give date and details

14. Has the applicant, or an of his associates in this application, durin the five years immediatel

precedin this application ever had a license under the Minnesota Li Control Act revoked for

an violation of such laws or local ordinances; if so, give date and details-. no

7. If partnership, state name and address of each partner.----N/A

4J

do

If a corporation, date of incorporatio N /A, state in

which incorporated amount of authorized capitalization

amount of paid in capital

if a subsidiar of an other corporation, so sta te-

give purpose of corporati

name and address of all officers, directors and stockholders and the number of shares held b each:

Name) ( Address) ( City)

11.4

O If incorporated under the laws of another state, is corporation authorized to do business in this

21 11% State? Number of certificate of authority

If this application is for a new Corporation, include a certified cop of Articles of Incorporation and

r    
By-Laws.

8. On what flwir is the establishruent. 6•ated, or to IN- l(K-ated

9. If operatin under a zonin ordinance, how is the ltxation of the buildin classified?

Is the buildin located within the prescribed area for such license?

yes-

10. Is the establishment locat near an academy, colle universit church, grade or hi school?

P e es h-J10— State the approximate distance of the tablisliment, from such school or c hurc

Y9

11, State name and address of owner of buildin Hommart Development._ C oe

Chi 6060 has owner of buildin an connection, directl or in-

directl with applicant? no

12. Are the taxes on the above propert delin _ np.
A4

13. State whether applicant, or an of his agacxiates in this application, have ever had an application
4

for a Li License. rejected b an municipalit or State authorit if so, give date and details

14. Has the applicant, or an of his associates in this application, durin the five years immediatel

precedin this application ever had a license under the Minnesota Li Control Act revoked for

an violation of such laws or local ordinances; if so, give date and details-. no



15. State whether applicant, or any of his associates in this application, during that past five years
were ever convicted of any Liquor Law violations or any crime in this state, or any other state, or

under Federal Laws, and if so, give date and details

16. Is applicant, or any of his associates in this application, a member of the governing body of the

municipality in which this license is to be issued? _ NO If so, in what capacity?

17. State whether any person other than applicants has any right, title or interest in the furniture,
fixtures, or equipment in the premises for which license is applied, and if so, give names and details

BankernI&M an Country s a Martg4gq onequipment in place

ann IV __ tBS Q . r3larl, . I ncL .QMrn Restau9-9-- - --- - -W V- - -

18. Have applicants any interest whatsoever, directly or indirectly, in any other liquor establishment
in the State of Minnesota? no Give naive and address of such establishmen _

19. Furnish the names and addresses of at least three business references, including one bank refer -

enc Mr. - Gary Scholl, Ameri F and Produce, 2864 Eagandale Blvd*

Eagan. MN ..., s. ToMi Winjers, Midwes Wines, 1340 University Av

St - P .Mrs - TiM Mueller, National City Bank, R idgedale ,
Minnetonka, MN.

20. Do you possess a retail dealer's identification card issued by the Liquor Control Commissioner

which will expire December 31st of this year? Give number of sam no

21. Does applicant intend to sell intoxicating liquor to other than the consumer? no

22. State whether applicant intends to possess, operate or permit the possession or operation of, on
the licensed premises or in any room adjoining the licensed premises, any slot machine, dice, gam-

bling device and apparatus, or permit any gambling therei no

23. Are the premises now occupied, or to be occupied, by the applicant entirely separate and exclusive

from any other business establishment? ye ss

its

24. State trade name bo ' WO Ir

Nor In no

25. State name of pe OR- IMP 11. se le in



27. If off We license is being applied for, do you intend to deliver liquor by vehicle? no
Ii so,

state number of motor vehicle permits issued by. Liquor Control Commissioner for current year

23. If you are building a ne%% buil for the purl uses for whiell t }cis application is being made, please
submit plans and specifications with this application. NSA

29. Financing of the construction of this building will be as follow• •s.
Ca truation ..allowance _of $1CO QDQ to - be provWad

30. Furnish a personal financial statement with this "POiC."tion. If a partnership, hip, furnish financial state-
ment of each partner. See attached

31. Cite description of type of operation if this is an on -sale license application 'pl canon (i.e. whether cock-

tail lounge, nice club, restaurant, etc., specifying capacity by number of custo and any other
Pertinent data). - u1•1.Seryi Sit -SAT, F'renctl__k °taurant, tir r

people and ad joini Cocktaill seating 4 persons

32. What previous experience have you hacl in the Opc.ration of the type +pe of business described in the
answer to No. 31 above

33. 

Applicant, and his associates in this apOication, will strictly compl with all the laws of the StateOf Minnesota governing the. taxation and the sale of intoxicating liquor: rpromulgated by the Liquor Control Commissi"oic and all ordinances of
rules and re on

I hereby certify* that l have read the foregoing the municipality ; andd
g g questions and that the answers to said questionsare true of my own knowledge.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this igrature of Applicant)

a o ::i

sic

A

t-al•"

N'I'MMINIIIr • •N

PETER R. BARTLING
jI MOTMr PUKIC • #AJ"E60TA

MENNEMN COUNTY
81411M ow

THIS APPLICATION USTl

ft me

CHECK
FOR THE FIRST LICFNSE PERIOD.



4r3ao8sd<Z_

NOTICE OF HEARING ON INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to action by the City Council of the City
of Maplewood, a public hearing wi be held on the 22nd day of August, 1983, starting
at 8:15 P.M. in the City Hall, 1380 Frost Avenue., to consider the application of
the following individual for an Intoxicating Liquor License:

Steven Edward Enselein
821 E . 145th St.

Burnsville, Minnesota 55337

such license to be located at Space # 1146 - 1148 Maplewood Mall, 3001 White Bear

Avenue.

The Council is proceeding i n this matter as outlined under the provisions of

City Ordinances. Such persons as desire to be heard in reference to this matter w i l l
be heard at the times and place as indicated.

Dated this 4th day of August, 1983,

City Cler

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

PUBLISH: Maplewood Review - August 10, 19830

c



Steven E Ens•:lein

14354 Hemlock Court So.

Apple Valley, MN 55124

612) 432-0861

Employment History Le Bistro Cafe, Minneapolis, Minnesota

February, 1978 - Present POSITION: LeSional Manaizer

Responsible for all corporate and franchise restaurant store

operations to include:

1 - New Store Openings
2 - Selection and Training of Unit Management
3 - Revenue Expansion and Cost Control Programming
4 • Vendor Analysis and Auditing
5 - Initial and Continuation Training for Hourly Personnal
6 - Food and Beverage Menu Development
7 - Systems Development for Cash, Food, Liquor and Bakery

Operations,

Accomplishments

1 - Opened four Corporate Restaurants: Bonaventure, Burnsville,
St. Paul and Rochester.

2 - Developed New Store Opening Package.
3 - Developed Training Manuals for Bartenders, Waitrons Cooks

and Hostesses.
4 - Developed Recipe ` ianua1.
5 - Developed Food Cost Control Program to include erroP P

inventory and purchasing procedures.
6 - Developed Computerized Point of Sale Cash Register Program.
7 - Designed Kitchen Plan for all Corporate Restaurants,

The Brothers, Minne a,_pol is , Minnesota

October, 1972 - POSITION: Produt ion and Service Staff

January, 1978

Responsible for food production and service enhancement.

Education University of Minnesota - 1976 - . 1978

2 -  years - :_ i )eral Arts

Personal': Married, One Child



S T E V E N E N S E L E I N

P E R S O N A L F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T

A U G U S T 3 1 9.8 3

A S S E T S

Gash in savings 4
Furniture & Fixtures 24,500
Transportation equipment _ 12

Total Assets 40,638

LIABI LIT Y AND : SET WORTH

Car loan 1

Net worth 39 ? 638

Total Liability and Nct Worth S 40,638



7 '

August 3, 1983

I Steve Ense lein, hereby swear that I hold no other Liquor

License interests in any food or beverage establisment. Acquiring

the Liquor 'License for the Maplewood Mall . Le Bistro Cafe will be

my first and only Liquor License.

X

Stev Enselein
gone

i
it

V41001,

Nota

Dat

A PETER R. BARTLIN(3
y aorAM uKic • WNNESOTA

HENNEPIN COUNTY
W Ms Mpr Oa. l 1l11



47 ,

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:
LOCATION':

APPLICANT
AND OWNI

DATE:
It

City Manager
Associate Planner .- Randy Johnson
Lot Width Variance
1895 Howard

R: Robert Lundquist
July 26, 1983

SUMMARY

aw

Act-ton by Council:

Endorsed____
blodifled___
Rejecte
Date._ ...- -..,

Re uest

A lot width variance to divide a parcel into two single dwelling arc9 g p els.

Proposal

1. Subdivide a 130.83 x 250 foot parcel into two parcels measuringP g 60 x 250 feetand 70.83 x 250 feet (Page 8.) , each requiring l width variances Code
requires 75 _feet of width.

2. The -north l would be sold for development. The •P south lot would continue
to be homesteaded by the applicant.

This request should be denied because it does not meet the two findings requiredb State law for r ( Page
equ  red

y approng a variance 3)

1. There is no undue hardship ecause of c1rcumstaP nces unique to the property.This request is based upon convenience, not. uniqueness of the ro ert and
is, therefore unjustified. 

p p y
Approval would set precedent for s i x similar

splits on this block.

Council denied a similar re uest from a property •q p perty owner in the neighborhood
in 1981 ( Page 3 ).

2. The variance would not be in keeping with the spiritri t andp intent of the
zoning ordinance. The proposed l widths of 60 and 71 feet would be out-
of- character with the long -time established neighborhood, where9  ere 1 of widths
average excess of 125 feet. The City should respect the wishes of those
who desire to reta the large l character of this neighborhood - - a
characteri for which they originally purchased the ro ert . This

1 i tt i n a Farrell
P P y typeof splg h s already caused a problem i n the Street neighborhood6orth of Conway Avenue.

The fact that these lots would have large areas does not override the concern
that spacing of the resulting dwellings would be out -of- charter with the
neighborhood.. Approval of this request on the . basis of excessive l area
would be inconsistent with City policy to preserve exi neighborhoodcharacter, 

g g



Recommendation

Approval of the enclosed resolution Pa e 5 - denyingn a lot w' '9   y g w varance
at 1895 Howard Street, to create two substandard width single dwelling lots,

on the basis that:

1. The request is not based upon circumstances unique to the property,p P
therefore, strict enforcement of the Code would not constitute an undue
hardship.

Z. Sixty and 71-foot wide lots are uncharacteristic of this block. Approval
would be inconsistent with the.intent of the Zoning Code to preserve the
character of-established neighborhoods.

3. Approval would set a precedent for additional lots with substandard
widths on this block.

4. Approval would be inconsistent with Council recent denial of a similar
request in thi.s neighborhood.

If Council wishes to approve this request, approval should be subject to
proof by land survey that the exi garage willi be at least five feet from
the proposed split line.



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Size: 130.83 x 250 feet
existing Land Use: Single dwelIin 9

Surrounding Land Uses

North: Single dwellings with 125 feet of frontage
East: Howard Street. Across the street single dwellings on lots with

o frontage125 feet f '
S &

West Single dwellings with frontages in excess of 130 feet.

Past Actions

10 -1 -81: Council denied a similar 1 of width variance request for George
Lesche 1 ( the

q ge
P 821 Howard Street same neighborhood) on the basis

that:

I. The request is not based upon circumstances unique to the
property, therefore, strict enforcement of the Code would
not consti an undue hardship.

2. A 65 foot wide lot is uncharacteristic of this block.
Approval would be inconsistent with the intent of the Zoning
Code to preserve the character of existing neighborhoods.

3. Approval would set a precedent for additional lots with
substandard widths on this block.

Planning

1. Land Use Plan Designation: RL , lower densityresidentialesdential

2. Zoning: R1, Residence district Sin le dwelling)ing 9)

3. Density: The existing density on this block (Page 8 )
is five people /net acre. Fourteen people /net'
acre are permitted. Approval of the proposal
would set a precedent for possibly six additional
lot divisions on this block, increasing the
density to. seven people /net acre.

40 Compliance with Land Use Laws:

a. Statutory:

Section 462.357 of State Statutes states that "variances from the
literal provisions of the zoning code can be granted if:

1) Strict enforcement would cause undue hardshirdsh p because of ci rcum-
stances unique to the individual property under consideration.
Undue hardship' means the property in question cannot be Put to



a reasonable use if used under conditions allowed by the official
controls, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to
his property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will alter the essential character of the locality,
Economic considerations alone shall not constitute an undue hardship
if reasonable use for the property exists under th terms of the
ordinance.

2) When it is demonstrated that such actions will be' in keeping with
the spirit and intent .of the ordinance.".

b. Ordinance:

1) Sections 36 -69 and 30- 8(f)(1) state that asingle- dwelling lot
must be no less than 75 feet wide at the building setback line.

2) Section 36 -71 states that each single dwelling or accessory
structure shall have a side yard of not less than five feet.
The setback between the proposed split line and the applicant's
garage appears to be five feet or less.

Citizen Comments

The owners of nine of thirteen properties within 150 feet of this s i te
responded to.a survey. One was opposed. Four of the nine live on Howard
Street. In addition, three of the six owners . opposed to the 1981 request
1821 Howard Street)and still living on Howard Street, were able to be
contacted. . Each of the three remains opposed to spl i tti ng ' the lots in this
neighborhood. They fear a precedent would be set to permit additional splits
which would eventually diminish the character of the neighborhood.

Procedure

1. Planning Commission.recommendation

2. City Council decision following a public hearing

Enclosures
I. Resolution
2. Location Map
3. Property Line /Zoning Map

4 _



Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council Chambers
in. said City on the day of 1983 at p.m.

The following members were present:

The members were absent: '

f

WHEREAS, Robert Lundquist applied for a variance for the following-described
property.:

Lot 2, Block 4, Hill crest Gardens,Section 14, Township 29, Range 22

This property i s. also known as 1895 Howard Street, - Mapl ewood;

WHEREAS, sections 36 -69 and 30 -8(f) (1) of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances
required no less than 75 feet of lot width at the bu i l d i n g setback line;

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing lots with 60 and 71 feet, requiring
variances of-fifteen and four feet;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as follows:

1. This variance was applied for on June 16, 1983.

2. This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

August 1, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City
Council that said variance be .

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

to consider this variance. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant
to law.. All persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity to
be heard and present written statements. The Council also considered reports
and recommendations of the city staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE hIAPLEW00D CITY COUNCIL that the above -
described variance be denied on the basis of the following findingss of fact:

l.' The request is not based upon circumstances unique to the property,
therefore, strict enforcement of the Code would not constitute an undue
hardship.

2. Sixty and 71 -foot wide lots are uncharacteristic of this block. Approval
would be inconsistent with the intent of the Zoning Code to . preserve the
character of established neighborhoods.

3. Approval would set a precedent for additional lots with substandard
widths on this block.

4. Approval would be inconsistent with Council's recent denial of a. similar

5 _ Attachment Oh:e



b request in this neighborhood.

Adopted .this day of 1983,

Seconded by Ayes- -

STATE OF MINNESOTA }

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared
the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City
of Maplewood, held on the day of 1983, with the original on
file i n my office, and the same is a full , true and complete transcript there-
from insofar as the same relates to this variance request.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this
day of , 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

6 -



d1

At EN AVE.

OPE AVE. :

ARK AVE.

a .
z

AU RIE1
lkvLr. 

W W 

64  _  25
@

2160 N.
AVE

m &YW8 00 ( 1) STANICH CT.

vi PUBLIC WORKS
BLDG.

WOODO AVE .

29

28

5

5

R1 IPL
W6

29 KINGST AVE

Z z
39 [ PRICE

49

0
x

ST. PAUL
T29NRZZW

1-4113
23124

NORTH ST PAUL

OHOLLOW AY AV E.

W cb

co

LAY

L--'Jy AVE.

MONTANA AVE.

Trailer Court

LOCATION MAP

IDAHO AVE.

MARYLAKE

4



21 y1

r JL

r1a ' •
10 of, 14

ll  / - -   J •1 l .S 1 / 1 - f .` i1  1`.. 1' Cl f .  ` c* 4  ;, "  _. •.•• a •... ,
ii tI jayl . 1. 

O / , , 
r .__ - r..ai.: wIR — "'r . ".'.' ' r•,r... ar+Vr:i(.•.+1j.

l _ 3 ' r

1R3
qr

r .

1 _ i

I

ape—

Ss +

1 • i• . 7

H4
1 - 4. - --

cr - 1

1821
i

c J

ILI

L '

AV*rPL't Y

J

r 1 -

40

PROPERTY LINE / ZONING MAP

Potential for additional

Lot Division Requests Attachment Tree

Z F,

PROPERTY LINE / ZONING MAP

Potential for additional

Lot Division Requests Attachment Tree



D. Variance- -1895 Howard ( Lundquist)

Secretary , Ol son said the request i s for a lot width variance to di 'vide
a parcel into two single - dwelling parcels . Staff i s recommendi n denial .9
He presented a 1 etter of opposition to the Commission received from some
of the neighborhood residence. = ,

Mr. Lundquist said the lot is difficult to maintain therefore, he
thought he wou 1 d sel 1 a portion of i t for development. He thou ht i t9
was• a 1 arge enough 1 of for a 1 arge home and would not hurt the area i n
any way .

Mildred Lundquist, 1895 N. doward, the onl o ositioy pp n are from
res i dents approxi mately 500 feet away . from the site. Thei r immedi ate
nei ghbors were i n favor of i t.

C1 eo ,,Lundquist, said there are many 1 ots on the market that are
40 foot _lots and 1 ess depth than this particular property. With the
ava i 1 abi 1 i ty of public uti 1 i ti es thi lot could be devel o ed. TherP e
are many floor plans that could be used to built to suit the property./
She i s i n favor of the request.

Mr. Stottl emeyer, 1831 N. Howard, said he i s against the proposal
Only a few months ago, Mr. Lepsche had a variance denied. His pro ertP y
i s 3 1 ots north of Ripley. There i s a 1 so another 1 of i n the area
that was denied a variance. They moved out to the neighborhood because
of the 1 arger 1 ots, He requested the variance be denied.

Russ Johnson, 1811 N. Howard, said he moved in the nei hborhood because9
of the 1 arge 1 ots. They are not in favor of splitting any 1 of i n the
neighborhood.

Jerry Sorenson, 1848 Howard, a ainst the s littin of the lot. T9 P g his
could happen to other 1 ots i n the neighborhood also.

Mrs. Russel Johnson, 181.1 N. Howard, requested the denial of the request
They 1 i ke the larger lots.

Fred Frederickson, . 1849 Howard Street, agrees with the nei ghbors as to
the larger lots. He requested the lot division be denied.

Burt Bl evens, 1838 Howard, opposed to the request. Increasing the
density in this area would be a mistake.

Rebecca LaCI une, 1821. Howard, said she 1 i kes the l ar er 1 ots. Does9
not want the dive sion approved.

3 _
1 _g8 3



Mrs. Lundquist said all of the people that opposed this are at least

500 feet. away from their property. _

Commissioner Pel 1 i sh moved the Planning Commission recommend to the

City Council approval of the resolution denying a lot width variance
1895 Howard Street, to create two substandard width single - dwelling lots, on

the basis that:

1. The request is not based upon circumstances unique to the property,
therefore, strict enforcement of the Code would not constitute an

undue hardship.

2. Sixty and 71 -foot wide lots are uncharacteristic of this block.

Approval would be inconsistent wi th the intent of the zoning code to

preserve the character of established neighborhoods.

3. Approval would seta precedent for additional lots with substandard

widths on this block.

4. Approval would be inconsistent with Council's recent denial of a similar

request in this neighborhood.

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl,

El l efson, Pel l i sh, Prew, Si gmundi k, S1 etten, Whitcomb



c

1

i

a

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Di rector . of Community Development
SUBJECT: Lot Width Variances
LOCATION: Farrell St., south of Margaret Ave.
APPLICANT: Russell Niezgocki
OWNERS: Russell and Mary Niezgocki
DATE: July 25, 1983

SUMMARY

r

Action by Council:

Endorse d ___.____

bdodifi e

ej ect ar1______
Date

Request

The applicant is requesting lot width variances to split a 120 -foot wide
lot into two sixty -foot wide lots. The applicant plans to construct two
single dwellings.

Comments

This case does not meet the two findings required by state law for approving
a variance (page two).

1. There is no undue hardship because of circumstances unique to the property.
The. property can be built on with 120 feet of frontage, as are most of
the other lots in the area.

2. The variance would not be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
ordinance. The purpose of the ordinance is to control the number and
spacing of homes along a street. The fact that the lots have large areas
is not justification for the variance. Deep lots with narrow frontages
will still look crowded from the street. The lots on this block are all
120 feet. Granting the variance would alter the character of this block.

Recommendation

Approval of the enclosed resolution denying the variance on the basis that:

1. Strict enforcement would not cause undue hardship because of circumstances
unique to this property.

2. The variance would not be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
ordinance.

3. The property can be put to a reasonable use without the variance.

4. Sixty -foot lots would not be consistent with the predominate l width of
120 feet in the area.

1.



9

BACKGROUND

Site Description

Area:. 120' x 298' = 35,834 square feet

Existing use: vacant

Surrounding Land Uses

North, east and south: single dwellings

Westerly: Lion's Playground

Past Actions

This, area was originally platted into 120' x 297.5' lots. Many of these
lots have been split. Lot widths range from sixty to 120 feet, with most
of the lots being over minimum widths. While most of the sixty -foot wide
lots were spl i t in the 1930's, the last one was approved on Parch 6, 1980
at 501 Farrell Street (two blocks south of the applicant'sl

Planning

1. Land use plan designation: RL, residential low density

2. Maximum allowed density 14 people for each net acre. This area has a

lower density because of lot areas being larger than the minimum require-
ments. The proposed lot division would not cause a density problem.

Zoning: R -1, residence district (single dwelling)

4. Section 30 -8 (f) (1) of city code requires a minimum lot width of 75 feet.
The proposed lot widths are sixty feet. A variance of fifteen feet for
each lot is required.

5. State law requires that the following findings be made before a variance
may be granted:

a. Strict enforcement would cause undue hardship because of circumstances
unique to the individual property under consideration.

b. The variance would be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
ordinance.

Undue hardship" as used in connection with the granting of a variance means the

property in question cannot be put to a reasonable use if used under con-

ditions allowed by the official controls. The plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to his property, not created by the landowner,
and the variance, if . granted, will not alter the essential character of the

locali

Citizen Comments

Staff surveyed the twelve property owners within 350 feet of the site. Of the
six who responded, one was i n favor, three had no opinion and two objected as

foi 1 ows :

9 -



1. " The neighborhood is made up of lots approximately 120 feet wide. This
makes for a very nice neighborhood. Sixty feet wide is too narrow and

packs houses too close together. It would be the same as changing
zoning for duplexes. One house would be fine. Two houses would cause a

negative effect on,the area for those of us who have already invested
in the area."

Richard -Badman ( 2674 Margaret)

20 " There is no . reason to allow every speculator who
prdi nances in order to make money for himself. Hi
property know*i ng the ordinances and if you allow
look very suspicious. We moved to the suburbs to
this action would be a large slap in the face for
owners and in fact for all Maplewood residents."

Robert and Dorothy Haag ( 2654 Margaret)

n _--- 1 - ___ -

comes along to bend the
e must have bought that
this variance it w i l l

get elbow room and
the surrounding property

I. Planning commission recommendation

2. City council holds a public hearing and makes a decision

mb

Enclosures
1. Location Map
2. Property Line Map
3. Applicant's Letter
4. Resolution

3 -



IVY

O
a' Trailer Court

68 ( Private)

A
E. l+RA RYIA N D • '- " "- — " -

5 __- -- 124

o sT
31 A ,

69 ' _ f v

W
Btover M OLIA AVE..

L ° O
Lore 3 

In z

o

CASE
69 t too F z HARVESTER

AVE  y
32

AVE:.

i W b

212 W ' c ti LA. BR AVE.

32 ; s ° T. 
E

f

TTM I  A- E z E. 7 TM AVE

COD

i vt -
r Q ' T29N

susH r

0 ; R22M1, 30
R21W .

AVE. cc 36 N =

W  70>va 2 E MINNEMANA . `

3 M

CONWAY L  AVE

A 3 M .
A

izo

LOCATION MAP

4

Attachment One



t ) ,

i I I T7 + 1

UA T AV5

41

r7

1

t1

i ` Tj 1

i +

AV li:—.

13
13 --- — — — -- -- 

H — 1 13

r7 3
N

1:T rl

tAl

AYE

i

DT : — i - -- - -- — -- --- -- - - - - -- I

L 1.   i , cot t S'

ity
oo - 

f ioc iJb

0
13

El

f -- ' L _

APPROVED BY —
iN

CC 3/6/80 +-- 
v %sl

Z9c

AM1

PROPERTY LINE MAP

Attachment Two

4
N

5 -



June 1 5 , 1983

By. splitting .the .property, and building two homes on it,I can keep

costs down, and make good housing available for two families,

BY using the depth of the 1of , and putting the houses narrow side

to ..the - front , it will have a spacious appearance from the front,

keeping with the neighborhood,

Property Owner `

Attachment Three

6 _



Pursuant to
of the City

due call and
of Maplewood,

notice - there fo

Minnesota was

a regular meeting of the City Council
duly called held -Chambers in said City on the day of

y ed and n the Council
1983 at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS Russell Ni ezgocki .applied for a variance for the f. -
property: following -described

Lot 9, Block 3, Farrell 's Addition

WHEREAS, Section 30 -8 (f)(1) of the Maplewood -p Code of Ordinances requires am l width of 75 feet;

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing to divide a lot into two 60 -foot lots
requiring a variance .of fifteen feet for each lot;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as follo

1. This variance was applied for on June 15 1983

2. This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning omm'
Aug 1, 1983. The

9  ssi on on

Planning • lanning Commission recommended to the CityCouncil that said variance be

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on
to consider this variance. ance. Noti ce thereof was published and mailed
pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an
opportunity to be he

g g
P y rd and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations of the city staffy t f and
Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCILC L that the above-descri bed variance be denied on the basis of the following .findingsngs of fact.

I. Strict enforcement would not cause undue hardship 'p ecause of circumstances
unique to this property.

20 The variance would not be in keeping with the spirit and '
ordinance.

P intent of the

3. The property can be put to a reasonable use withoutt th.e variance.,ance .

40 Sixty -foot lots would not be consistent with - •th the predom nat lot widthof 120 feet in the area.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

7 -



STATE OF MINNESOTA. )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of
the City f Maplewood,y p ood, Mi nnesota , do hereby certify that I have care-
fully compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a

regular meeting of the City of Maplewood, held on the day of
1983, with the original on fi l e in my office, and the same is a full
true and complete transcript therefrom insofar as the same relates to
a lot width variance.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the Citythis day of- 1983.

City Clerk
City of Maplewood, Minnesota

8 _



d

i

E. Variance -- Farrel 1 St (Niezgocki)

Secretary-Olson said the request is for lot width variances to splity q R
a 120 -foot wide lot into two sixty -foot wide lots. Staff is recommending
denial of the request.

Russell Ni ezgocki , 1505 Ryan, said he had proposed to construct

ramblers on the lot, they would not be too large for the lots. He said
his neighborhood, Ryan and Dieter, has 60 foot lots and a 70 and 50 foot

lot. .There is also- a double home. They do not detract from the

neighborhood. He thought if the lots were properly u t i l i zed they would

not detract from the neighborhood.

Commissioner Pellish moved the Planning Commission recommend to the

City Council .approval - of the resolution denying the variance on the basis

that:

1. Strict enforcement would not cause undue , hardship because of circumstances

unique to this property.

2. The variance would not be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the

ordinance.

3. The property can be put to a reasonable use without the variance.

4. Sixty -foot lots would not be consistent with the predominant lot

width of 120 feet in the area.

Commissioner Sletten seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl,
E1 lefson, Pel 1 ish, Prew, Si gmundi k, S1 etten, Whitcomb

4 8 -1 -83



MEMORANDUM 14 _ (

T0: 
Action by Council:

City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson se

SUBJECT: .. d Amendment- .Minimum Requirements ...... -Code Amendment Minimum F1 oor Area Requirements Modifiea._.._,_____
DATE: July 15, 1983 _

Rejecte

SUMMARY - Date

Re pest

Reduce the minimum floor area requirements for single, double and multiple
dwellings.

On July 6, 1983, Council met withthe HRA to discuss the HRA's proposed minimum
floor area requirements for single, double and multiple dwellings.

Single Dwellings

Three of the four council members in attendance accepted the HRA's proposed
minimums for single dwellings. These minimums are:

Dwelling

sq. ft.

880 sq. ft.

Typ HRA's Proposed Code Present Code

sq. ft.

lk story 720 sq. ft.of foundation area 960 sq. ft. of foundation area

bi -1 evel 816 sq. ft.of foundation-area 960 sq. ft. of foundation area

tri- level, 765 sq. ft.of foundation area

two -story 528 sq. ft.of foundation area 720 sq. ft. of 'foundation area

Multiple Dwellings:

A compromise among the four council members and the HRA yielded the following set
of minimum requirements. The proposed requirements would apply to double and
multiple dwellings:

Number of
Bedrooms

Proposed Code

Minimum Total
Floor Area Townhouse

Present Code

Apartment/
Condominium

Double

Dwelling

580 sq. ft.

740 sq. ft.

860 sq. ft.

1040 ft.

1000 sq. ft.

1150 sq. ft.

1300 sq. ft.

1450 sq. ft.

650 sq. ft.

880 sq. ft.

1030 sq. ft.

1180 sq. ft.

600 sq. ft-.

600 sq. ft.

600 sq. ft.

600 sq. ft.



Recommendation

I. Approval of the enclosed ordinance (page 5) amending Sections 36 -67 of
the Maplewood code to reduce the minimum floor area requirements for single
dwellings.

IL. Approval of the enclosed ordinance a e 7 amending _p g ) 1ng Sections - 36 86(2),
36- 119(b), 36- 122(b), 36- 124(3) and 36 -6 of the Maplewood Code to establish

one set of minimum floor area requirements to be applied uniformly to double
anti multiple dwellings.

2_



BACKGROUND

Past Actions

i. Single Dwellings:

6 -9 -81: The HRA -recommended that the Building Code should be establ i sh de
as. the minimum floor area for all single dwel l i ngs and as a second choice it was
recommended that 800 square feet should be established for singlee dwel 1 i n s.9 - 9

10-5-81:- The Planning Commission recommended the following 'minimum floor areas
for single %dwell i ngs ( total habitable space) :

I. one -story dwelling: 800 square feet
2. Tri -1 evel dwe l l i n g : 765 foundation area
3. Bi -1 evel and .1 2 -story dwe l l i n g : 672 foundation area
4. Two -story dwellings: 528 foundation area

Definitions for each style of single dwelling were also recommended.

November 19, 1981:

a. Council gave first reading to reducing the minimum fl oor ' area requirement
for one -story single dwellings from 1,040 to 950 square. feet.

b. Recommendati ons regarding the reducing a minimum floor area requirementsfor other types of sinyp single dwelling residences were tabled for further
information.

December 16, 1981: Council gave final approval to reducing the one-storyY
dwelling minimum from 1,040 to 950 square. feet.

January 21, 1 982: Council unanimously moved first reading of an ordinance amend-
ing the code to establish a minimum floor area of 765 square feet for levels at
and above grade for tri -level dwellings and to retain the current requirements
960 square feet for bi -1 evai and 11 -story and 720 square feet for two -story
dwelling) for other single-dwelling residence types.

February 18, 1982: The amendment given first reading on January 21, failed for
lack of support with three votes in favor. ( Four votes were required for approval.)
No reasons were stated in the minutes for two dissenting votes.

June 23, 1982: Council authorized the HRA at the HRA /Council annual meeting to
reconsider. the possibility of reducing the minimum floor area requirements for
all forms of residential construction. There was some confusion among the Council
members as to the results of the 2 -18 -82 action. Council also requested a work
session to discuss the issues and recommendations prior to formal Council hearing.

2. Double and Multiple Dwellings:

6- 13 -83: Counci 1 tabled first reading of the HRA's recommendation unt.i 1 the issues
could be discussed at a joint meeting with the HRA. The HRA' s recommendation was
to reduce the floor area minimums for double and multiple dwellings as follows:
475 square feet, 650 square feet, 785 square feet and 940 square feet for one
through four bedroom units, respectively.

3 -



ADMINISTRATIVE

Procedure

1. First reading at a public hearing

2., Second reading and Council decision .(At. least four votes in favor foraapproval.)PP )

mb

1. Single Dwelling Ordinance Amendment
2. Double and Multiple Dwelling Ordinance Amendment
3. Letters of Support from Area Builders
4. Minutes of Joint HRA & City Council Meeting

4-



Ordinance No.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CODE RELATING TO
MINIMUM FLOOR AREA REQUIREMENTS

THE COUNCIL. OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 36 -67 (6) is amended. to read as follows (language
to be added is underlined): -

Sec: 36 -67. Dwell ingheuses ; - reef -requi" reFRents ; -fl -freer -area ; -e E-

Minimum floor area requirements.

a4-in-every-dwelliRg-heuse-ereeted-4n-an-R-1- Res4denee-
tr4et - there - shal I - - - east4 - 1 iyable-reems7

b4-The-eyerall-f4rst-flee r -d } mens4ens - any - dwell4ng -heuse
erected ld -an - R- l- Resldenee- Blstr4et- s hall - net -be- less -ln
area- than - she- fellew4n;=

a. The foundation area for any R -1 single dwelling shall not
be less than the following:

1) A one f4eer;- rambler- type -hsFRe story. dwelling:
950 square feet

2) One- app- eye -half 12 -story dwelling: MRe- hundred-s4xty
9604-square-feet 720 square feet

3) A bi -level dwe l l i n g : 816 square feet

4) A tri -1 evel d we l l i n g : 765 square feet

34 A two {24-story dwelling: seven -hundred - tweRty -7284
528 square feet

b4Ale - livable reeHi- In -sweh- dwelling - exeept - the- klteheR -shall
be- less -4n- area - than - n4nety - 984 - square -feet7

b. Room size and number shall be consistent with Uniform Building
Code standards.

SECTION 2. Section 36 -6 Definitions is amended to add the following new sub-
sections:

Dwelling, single: A detached building on a lot, designed and

eeeup4ed exclusively as a residence for one family

a. One -story dwelling: single floor level ; usually at grade level

b. 1% -story dwell two floor levels; one at grade and one above

grade, which does not have full ceiling height for the entire

above -grade 1 evel

c. Bi -1 evel dwelling: two floor levels; usually one four feet below

grade, one four feet. above grade,, bothwith u , ceili helght.
May be on sloping lot with lower level partiallY exposed.

5 - Attachment l



d. Tri -1 evel dwelling three floor levels; usually one four
feet below grade, one at grade, and one four feet above grade
all with full ceiling height

e . Two -story dwelling: two floor levels; one at grade and one

above grade, both with full ceiling height

Foundation area: The gross horizontal area of the building
foundation, including a . tuckunder garag measured from the
ov +ov+i nr c i An of A frnct I.Ia 1 1 nv k:k cnmr%"f

Grade: as defined by the Uniform Building Code.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.

Passed by the Maplewood City Council
on 1983.

Mayor

Attest:

Clerk
Ayes -
Nays -

6 -



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE
RELATING TO MINIMUM FLOOR AREA REQUIREMENTS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL _U L OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD AS FOLLOWS ( crossedout language to be deleted, proposed ' language is and -P underlined):
Secton 1. Section 36 -86 2 is .to read as follows.

2'} Dedble- drellngs  - either - ene- er -twe- - _ -2 steres deuhle -hip alersw4th- Eeut -er- pane, -ea eh- livifl _quarter- _ - 
g

g hang a- mnmum - of -54Mhufidred - 46883 - square - feet- ef- fleer- area. - - -Du lexP es must- have -
m}n4mef twelve hundred - 412884- square- feet -ef- Bee - -ea.

The minimum habitable floor area for each R -2 Residence '
dwel l  n unit  

ence Di str ct
9 shall be at least:

580 s ware, feet er efficienenc or oney bedroom unit
740 square feet per two - bedroom uni
860 square feet er three- bedroom unit
l 040 square feet per four - bedroom unit

Section 2. Section 36-119(b) is amended to read a follows:s

b) F1 oor area. The minimum habi tabl a floor area for each R -3A * multipledwelling shall be at least:

580 608 square feet per efficiencyenc or o '659tone-bedroom unit
8 square.- feet - per - ene bedreem -unit

740 888 square feet per two - bedroom unit
860 square feet er three- bedroom unit
1040 square feet per four - bedroom unit

Fer - eachadd4t4eRal- bedreeFfi-- the -f - _ _ .leer spaEe sha -be nEreased -by158- square - feet- per -un4t.

Section 3. Section 36-122(b) i s amend .amended to read as follows:

b) Minimum habitable f •e loor area. The minimum floor area for each R -3B
multiple dwelling shall be at least:

580 588 square feet per efficiency or one- bedroom unit
658 - squ are- feet- per - ene- bedreef -bR4t
740 888 square feet per two - bedroom unit
860 square feet per three - bedroom unit
1040 square feet per four - bedroom unit

Fer - eachadd4t4.enal- bedreeRi - the- f4eer - aee shall- -'
dar - - _ 

P be }Rerease -by.X68 -sq e feet per deft.

Section 4. Section 36 -124(3 is amended . to read as follows:

Attachment 2

7 -



3) Floor area. Al tewnheuse- multi ple- dwe4l4Rg- structure censtf146ted_4n -the
e4ty shall - hare - less - than - ene theusand - ene - hundred f4fty - ;74691- square
feet- per -dwell 4fty
X1594 -square-feet-for-each-add4t4eRa4-bedreem- . The minimum })abi tabl e
floor area for each R -3C multiple dwelling shall be at least:

580 599 square feet per efficiency or one- unit -

59- square- feet- per- ene- bedreeffi -
889 square feet per two- bedroom unit

f60 square feet per three - bedroom unit

940 square feet per four- bedroom unit ,

Fur- each- add4t4enal- bedreeRi - the- fIeer- space - shall- be- 4nEreased -by -169
square -feet- per - unfit.

Section 5. Section 3.6 - Definitions is amended to add the following new

subsection:.

Habitable floor Area: Residential floor area which meets the

Uniform Building Code requirements for ceiling height, light
and ventilation.

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.

Passed by the Maplewood City Council

this day, of , 1983.

Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk
Ayes- -
Nays --

8 -.



Suburban Developments

1 r

f

June 10, 1983

III

TILSEN HOMES INC.
Residential Construction

Mayor John- Graveau
City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Dear Mayor;

Land Developers

As a long time builder and developer in this community, we would like to lend
our support to the changes in the minimum size requirements for attached
dwellings. This will provide a chance for a greater variety of housing options
in Maplewood, which will give more people a chance to live in the city, and can

help improve the city tax base. There are any number of excellent buildings and
subdivisions across the country of these smaller sized homes that are both a

credit to their community and a good living environment. We commend the city
for considering this change.

Yours truly,

James A. Tilsen

Nice President

J.AT: J.h

Suilders
f t]

HOMES

627 SOUTH SNELLING AVENUE / ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55116 ! PHONE 698 -5501 • :, ..•

9 _



e02aa
Yo68 cS  - cSutE 210

90 t4sf .Lafez, C42-55025

February 8, 1983

Randall Johnson

City Planner

City of Maplewood
1902 East Cty. Rd. B

Maplewood, Mn. 55109

RE: City of Maplewood Floor Area Requirements for Multiple Farn 'ly Units

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Currently, the City has minimum floor area requirements that greatly
exceed those of many other twin city communities. For example, the
one bedroom minimum square footage at 650 square feet is considerably
larger than the U.S. Department of 11ousing and Urban Development
suggests as a minimum for one bedroom units,

I recommend that the City of Maplewood review its minimum floor
area requirements to determine if a reduction in size is warranted.
Our firm is constructing for sale condominium units where the
minimum floor area is less than the City-'Is required square footage.
A desirable alternative may be to review the standards established

by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development or, re-

view the square footage requirements found in the uniform building
code.

If I can be of any additional assistance to you, please feel free
to contact me at 464 -7400.

Sincerely yours,

GAUGHAN LAND, INC,

an J Hamel

Director of Planning & Development

AJH: j b

to - FEB 10 1 °B3



SAM CAVE PRESIDENT
DANIEL M. O'BRIEN - VICE PRESIDENT

February 3, 1983

Mr. 'Randy Johnson

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Sir:

FEB 0 7 fists-

C'ICVE
New Homes

Land Development
Renovation

Commercial

482 -9667

I understand that you may consider replacement of the present new home

minimum floor area standards with U.B.C. requirements. This letter is

intended to support such a change.

Todays home buyer . of ten seeks a compact -sized home rather than a larger
model.

Family sizes are smaller. often consisting of only a single person

Homes that are larger than the buyer needs are wasteful.

Larger units need more energy to heat and cool.

The greater cost forces some buyers to go elsewhere or pay for space

they don't need.

These requirements tend to discriminate against home buyers who have small

space requirements. These are single people, couples without children

or empty nesters.

Some home models that are successful in other cities cannot be built

in Maplewood.

With interest rates so high it seems burdensome to ask people to purchase
a home larger than they really need,

Most new homes will still be larger than the minimums but, then, at least

the change would allow for more variation.

Sincerely,

Ed Caye & Sons,-

Samuel S. Cave

President

SSCAgh

ED CAVE & SONS, INC.
GENERAL CONTRACTORS

2499 N. RICE STREET

ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 55113

11 -



I

r
r

CO  / 1 1 &  z-c' r v L 

47 C

sue. e/ E Ll 'l S -. -%

7

f  L " ( K;. 7  - -(, L • CC: [/ [ S `. may 1/L  • 

f
i"'r  c CAI

j
i

1

1 f

z

i

12 —



MINUTES
JOINT MEETING

MAPLEWOOD HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT -AUTHO-RITY
AND

CITY COUNCIL

1. Call to Order

Chairman Fischer called the meeting g to order at 7.05 P.M.

2. Roll Call

HRA CITY COUNCIL

Commi s i oner Bryant - Absent Mayor Gr ay e vu PresentCommissioner Fischer - Present Counci 1 member Anderson Present•Commissioner Larson - Present Councilmember Basstlan PresentCommissioner Schmi t - Present
Commissioner Zugschwert - Absent

Counci 1 member J uker Present
Councilmemb re Maida Absent

3. Approva of Minutes

The June 14, 1983 minutes were ac •accepted as submitted,

4. Approval of the A enda

The agenda was approved as submitted.

5. Communications

None

6. Unfinished Rtle,

A. Reduction of Minimum Floor Area Requirements

1. Double and Multiple Dwellings

Mayor Greavu and Counci lmember Bastian were. rece ti ve to the
HRA's recommend

P
recommenda of 475 sq . ft. , 650 sq , ft. , 785 sq. ft.and 940 sq. ft. for one through four - bedroom units. Counci

members Anderson and Juker felt the requirements should be higher,ft compromi s'e was arrived at: 580 sq. ft. 740 s . fq  q t. , 860 sqft. .and .1040 sq. ft. for one through four - bedroom units. '
uir

This
set of reqements_ would also apply to all double and multipledwe l l i n g units, unlikeke i n the a

P
past where individualvi dual requi rementsexisted for townhouse, apartment /condominium and double dwellings.

It was acknowl edged- that the resent code r v ' 'P p o sion equ ring1 i20 sq, ft, of storage area n addition to the minimam requiredqui ed
area should be retained. . Council member Bastian expressedthat the . suggested

P ssed concern
ggested requi rements were too large,

13-



A

2. Single Dwellings

Mayor Greavu and Counci lmembers Anderson ' and Bastian acceptedthe HRAs̀ proposed minimum foundation area requirementrement720 sq. feet - -1k stor • __ 
q s of -

y
level and 520 sq. ft- - two - stor , 

816 sq. ft, bi 1 evel , 765 s . ft. - -trq 
y

th Counci 1 member Jukes thoughtthese requirements, excludingn the tri -1
g

small. - 
g evel proposal-were tooNo revs sed foundation areas were prop0p p sed. _

70 Council Presentations
r

Nom e

8. New Busi

A. Tax Exempt Mort a e Rev •9 9 Revenue Bonding Authori

It was expo ai ned that this bonding authority should be rel i n ui shedsince the first -time hom ue b er senior. 
q '

y / citizen program will not bepursued. A local contributionon of 15.8 percent •
increment distri $ 7,e_  

P cent would a tax -ct. The entire
most likely .have to be is

5 million authorized would also
sued. With an improved housing market itwas suggested that council take a " wait and see" 'attitude untilDecember 1984 before considering a tax - increment district for familyhousing. 'A letter was authorizede to be sent to the Minnesota HousFinance Agency to relinquish Ma l ewood'

t b
p s 1986 allocation of tax -exempt bonding authority.

B. Election of Officers

Tabled until all five members are present

9. Next Meeting Date

The body decided not to meet in August unless absolutely necessary. The
September 13, 1983

next regular meeting was set for S
y

10. Ajournment

Commissioner Larson moved and Comm' •
at 9:05 p.m.

Commissioner  over Schm t seconded to adjourn

14 -



0

4P ORDINANCE NO Aotiou by Council:

AN ORDINANCE PdnJIATING LARGE ASSEMBLIES Endorse

Modified...,.......,.,,.,.
TOTE CITY C OLUCIL OF. THE CITY OF MAPIZ400D O S : Rej

Date
Section 20 -15

0 ' V ' 010x 0

Purpose . In order to regulate the assembly. of large numbers of persons whose
presence in the City can reasonably be anticipated to exceed the capabilitypabilityof the health, sanitary, fire , police, transportation - and utility services
provided by the City of Maplewood and in order to establish regulations 'egu ns which
protect the health, safety and welfare of all persons within the City , the
City Counci1 of the City of Maplewood establishes following regulations,egu ions,

Section 20 -16

DEFINITIONS

a) Large assembly means a gathering numbering Mre than 500 persons; or
actions by one or more persons the intention of which is to attract and

assemble, a gathering of persons in excess of 500 at a single time and place
for any purpose,

Section 20 -17

LICENSE FMQUIRED

No person shall pe=dt maintain, promote, conduct, advertise, manage, sell
barte or give tickets to an actual or reasonably anticipated assembly of
500 or more people which continues or which can reasonably be expected to
continue for 6 or more consecutive hours, whether on public or private propunless a license to hold the assembly as

un y
y been first issued by the City Council

as provided herein. In addition to the license re herein, the applicant
must possess and submit to the City any other necessary Minnesota State
licenses and/orpermi.ts necessary to carry on the assembly ,

Section 20 -18

F C USIONS

T'he following large assentlies do not require a license:

a) Large assemblies sponsored by the City of Maplewood,
b) This ordinance shall not apply to any regularly established,

permanent place of worship, stadium, athletic fields , arena,
auditorium, colliseum or other similar permanently established
place of assembly or assemblies which do not exceed one hundrad
fifty (150%) percent of the maxim= occupancy of said building,g



Section 20 -19

IARGE ASSF 3I XES PRDBIBITID IN AREAS

Iarge assemblies may be prohibited and a license denied upon a find ng by
the City Counc that the proposed . assembly is inconpatible with existin
residentual land uses.. Factors considered in - detexudning incornpatibility
including without limitation, noise, lighting, traffic, sanitation cc in estion
of person aticns water fsupply, waste disposal, enforcement of
laws again

s co

st contraband of all types, - physical damage to ad ' oinin ro iesJ g P t
parking areas , fire hazard, containment on the site, obedience to other
ordinances of the City and State and Federal Statutes, and other factors
affecting the public health, safety and welfare of the public.

Section 20 -20

APPLICATION FOR LICENSE

The application for a large assembly license shall be made in writing and
filed with the City Clerk no less than 4 5 days in advance of the proposed
date , for the large assembly , upon forms supplied by the City Clerk. The
application shall contain, without limitation, the following information

a) The name, . age, residence, social security nu nber and mailing address
of the applicant, if an individual, all partners - if a partnership, and all
officers of the corporation if the applicant is a . corporation .

b) The address and legal description of all property which will be in
any way used or occupied by the large assembly .

c) The names and addresses of all - persons holdin an itable or l alg  eg
interest in land, except mortgagees, where the. proposed large assenbly is
to be conducted together with a written statement of their approval of
such use .

d) The names and addresses of all persons with a legal or equitable interest
in the land which abuts the subject property,

e) A full description of the nature, purpose and extent of the proposed
large assenbly .

f) The maxinLun number of persons which the proposed large assembly will
attract at any given time , together with the dates and hours during which
the proposed large assembly will be conducted, said assembly shall not be
held past 7 p.m, any given day.

g) _the names, address1es, social security number, credentials, hogs of
availability, and dep t of security officers, and other general: plans
for security to be utilized at the proposed large assembly by the licant,

h) A full description of plans for sound anplification and sound control
to be utilized by the applicant.

2-



9

i) Plans for any food or other concession which will be provided, together
with the name, address and licensing informtion of all concessionaires.

j) All other information which would be required by the provisions of
Section 20 -22.

k) 'Any other -information required or requested by the City Clerk or the

City_- Council of the City of Maplewood.

1) 'All advertising literature, signs, and posters shall ' be removed within
36 hours from the ation of the large assembly,

m) The nonrefun le investigation fee Section 20 -21,

Section 20 -21

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

The applicant for large assembly license shall pay an investigation fee of
100 which will be nonrefundable. As a condition of granting a license
the City may require establishing of a cash escrow to be deposited with
the City Clerk. The cash escrow shall be - used to guarantee payment
by the applicant of the City's costs for legal, engineering, planning,
sanitation, health, traffic control, and other law enforcement services
which are directly attributable to the large assemblyy, .

Section 20 -22

CoNDITICNS OF APPRDVAL IN GRANTING A LARGE ASSEMBLY LICENSE

The City Council may in-pose any condition reasonably required to protect the
health, safety and welfare of the general public and the persons assembled,
including without limitation the following elements:

a) A fence, barrier or other enclosure which controls and regulates ingress
and egress to and from the assembly with reasonable safety and speed.

b) A potable water supply, meeting all local, state and federal standards
for sanitation, qua1ity and quantity at the rate of one gallon per person
per day •

c) Separate enclosed toilets for n - ales and females which ' meet state

specifications , conveniently located throughout the grounds , * in sufficient
numbers to meet the Minnesota State Board of Health Regulations and

Standards..

d) -fin efficient and sanitary method of disposing of solid waste at- the
rate =of at least 2.5 pounds per person per day together with provisions for
restoration of - the site to its original condition.

e) Alighting plan for safe illumination during the hours of darkness,

f) Security officers, private, off --duty or on duty Minnesota Law Enforcement
Peace Officers in suffi c ient numbers to provide for adequate safety and security
of the proposed assembly. Security and traffic control must meet the

requirements of all state authorities and approval of the Maplewood Chief of
Police,





Section 20 -25

EN

The . large assembly license sIM11 be issued by the. City Clerk afters -a roval
thereof by the City Council. The license shall contain a statement= of all
conditions attached by the City Council in issuing the license. Ehforcement
of this ordinance and of any large assembly license may take any of the
follpwing forms within the discretion of the City:

a) Enforcement by declaring such large assembly to be a public nuisance
followed by abatement procedures provided by statute or ordinance,

b) Enforcement by injunction , declaratory judgment, or any other civil
remedy by any court of competent jurisdiction .

c) Enforcement by issuing . a citation or criminal conplaint against
g

persons parking automoibles in violation of the ordinance or any condition
of the large assenbly 1icense and the towing of such automobiles at the
expense of such persons,

d) Enforcement by disbursing all persons gathered at such large assembly,

e) Enforcement by revoking the large assenbly license, ordering removal
of all large assembly paraphernalia and the disbursing of persons gathered
at the large assembly,

Section 20 -26

Any person who obtains a large assembly 1icense , and any employee or agents
thereof who violates this ordinance or any condition of any large assembly
license issued upon conviction thereof by lawful authority, shall be
punished by a fine not to exceed Seven UmBred Fifty ($750) Dollars or by
inprisonment not to exceed ninety (90) days or both,

Section 20 -27

PENALTY FOR VIOLATION BY PARTICIPANTS

The applicant shall be required to post copies of the large assembly license
at several locations in and ,about the premises, including the aut mbi.le
Parking area'. Any participant in the large assembly, other than the

applicant and its employees, who violates any provision of such posted
conditions which is specifically applicable to participants, upcn conviction
thereof by lawful authority, shall be punished by a fine not to exceed Seven
H ndred Fifty ($750) Dollars and by i.mpriscrm ent not to exceed ninety
90) days, or both .

5-



t

Sectiara 20-28

titT_=IVE DATE

this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its`
passage and publicatim in accordance with law.

Mayor

Passed by the City Council of the City
of Maplewood this day of

198 3 .

City Clerk

AYE

W" .S -



ORDINANCE NO

Action by Council:

ftdorse

Modi -ried....
ReJected

Date.....,,,_

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING LION 5 -

OF THE MAPIEWOOD CEDE
z

ME CITY QOUWIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLE#00D DOES BEREBY ORDADI AS FOLILWS :

Section 1.

The section 5 -71(b) of the Maplew Sod Code of Ordinances is hereby
amended to read as follows:

b) No "off - -sale" sale of such liquor shall be made before 8:00
a .m. or after 8:00 p . m. on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday e

and before the hour of 8 :00 a .m, or after the hours of 10 :.00
p.m. On ,  y and Saturday , and no such "off-sale" sale liquor shall be
made at any time cn Sunday. No "off-sale" shall be made on New Year's

Day, January 1; the last Monday in May; Independence Day, July 4;
Thanksgiving Day; or Christmass Day , December 25; but on the evenings
preceding such days, notwithstanding the above provisions "off - sales"

nay be nade until 10:00 p , m.; except that no "off-sale" sha11 be made
c n December 24 after 8:00 p.m.

Sectian 2.

This ordinance shall take effect to be in force from and after its passage
and : publication, as provided by law.

Mayor

Passed by the pity Council of the

City of Maplewood this

day of , 1988.

ATITS

City Clerk

NAYS:



w

ORDINANCE NO.*
40ilOn by Council:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 7 -52 Endorse
OF THE MAPLEWOOD CITY CODE Modified.

Red ecte ...__..d
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS 4R -

Section: 1. That the- City of Maplewood Code of Ordinances hereb amendedded
by de le_ ating therefrom in its presence in its present form and entirety
Section =_7 -52 thereof and by substituting 'a lieu of the same of the following:

Section 7--5 Duty of Dog Owners. It shall be the obligation and responsibilityof the owner or custodian of any dog in the City, whether permanently or

temporarily therein, to prevent any - such dog at any time to be on any street
public park, school grounds, or public place without-being effectively
restrained by a chain or leash not exceeding eight (8) feet in length,

Any person having custody or control . of any dog have the responsibility
for cleaning up any feces of the animal and dispose of such feces in a

sanitary manner. It shall furthermore be the duty of each erson havingg
the custody and control of any dog to have on such person possession of a
device or equipment for picking up and removal of animal feces. The
provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to a uide do accompanyingg g a
blind person or to a dog when used in police or rescue activities,

It shall be unlawful for any person to own, keep, have in 'his - possession,
ter harbor any dog which, by' frequent and habitual - howling, yelping, barking
nor otherwise shall cause serious annoyance to persons or to the neighborhood-
Ta.ilure on the part of the owner or custodian to prevent a dog from committin"gsaid acts shall be subject to penalty provided in Section 7 -20 of this
article .

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the date of its publication.

Passed by the City Council of
the City of Maplewood this

day of 19830

Mayor

ATTEST :

City Clerk

Ayes -

Nays -



1 7 MAPLEWOOD CODE - I

Seca 7 -4.1. Exemptions from division.

The provisions of this division requiring a permit shall not appl
to - nonresidents of - the . city who are keeping only domestic pets;
provided that, animals of such owners shall not be kept in the ci
longer than thirty (30) days and the animals are kept under re- • -

straint. (Code 1965, § 1101.160) :

Secs. 7-42- 7-50. Reserved, t .

DIVISION 3. RUNNING AT LARGE
CONSTITUTING A NUISANCE _

f. 1

Sec. 7 -51. Generally. '

All dogs shall be kept under restraint at all times in the cit •
Code 1965, § 1101.080, Ord. No. 368, § 2,7

Sec. 7 -52. Duty of owner, etc., to prevent do -8 from con

stituting a nuisance; "nuisance" defined; etc.

It shall be the obligation and responsibility of the owner or Gusto-

than of any dog in the city, whether permanently or tempPQ y
therein, to prevent any such dog from committing any act which
constitutes a nuisance as defined herein. It shall be considered a -

nuisance for any dog to bark at night, to frequent school grounds or

public beaches, to chase vehicles, to molest or annoy any person, if
such person is not on the property of the owner or custodian of such
dog, or to molest, defile or destroy any property, public or private.
Failure on the part of the owner or custodian to prevent a dog from
committing a nuisance shall be subject to the penalty provided in
section 7 -20 of this article. (Code 1965, § 1101.080; Ord. No. 368, § 2, .
7-18-74)

bee. 7-53. Female dogs in heat.

Every female dog in heat in the city shall be confined in a build- .
ing or secure enclosure in such manner that such female dog cannot '
come into contact with another animal, except for planned breed-
ing. (Code 1965, 1101.120)

386 •-, .•



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 7 -100
OF THE MAPLEWOOD CITY CODE

K

Aotion by Council:

LICENSE PREMISES TO PROTECT NEARBY Endorse

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY FROM DI.S TURBANCES Modified..,,..
LICENSES SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION FOR Rejecte ._.,.,_,.,, i .
VIOLATION . - '

Date

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 7 -100 of the Maplewood Code is amended to read as

follows: Any person obtaining a small kennel license under this
division shall be required to house such dogs in a manner and under
such conditions which will guarantee that said dogs will not cause

a disturbance by barking, . howling or otherwise causing noise. Such
facilities shall be so located as to protect nearby residential
properties from any disturbances whatsoever emanating from the licensed
kennel. If the intent and purposes of this section cannot be achieved,
no license to maintain such kennel shall be granted. If after a license
has been granted any violation of this section occurs, the council may
cancel such license,

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption and publication.

Passed by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood this day
of 1983.

ATTEST: Mayor

City Clerk

Ayes -

Nay s -



17-100 MAPLEWOOD CODE

Sec. 7 -100. Licensed premises to protect nearby resitien-
Y = :

i
teal properties from disturbances; licenses sub-
jest to cancellation - for violation of section.

t ' . Any person obtaining a small kennel license under this division _
shall be • required to house such dogs in a manner and under such
conditions which will guarantee that said dogs will not cause -a
disturbance at. night by barking, howling or otherwise causing noise.

i _ . • = Such facilities shall • be so located as to protect nearby residential
from an disturbances whatsoever emproperties y anating from the

r- licensed kennel. If the intent and purposes of this section cannot be
achieved, no license to maintain such kennel shall be granted. If
after a license has been granted any violation of this section occurs,
the council may cancel such license. (Code 1965, § 1103.060)

Sec. 7 -101. Limitation on number of dogs over three

months of age that may be kept on licensed
premises.

The maximum number of dogs over three (3) months of age which
may be kept under a small kennel license issued under this division
shall be six (6). (Code 1965, § 1103.050)

Secs. 7- 102 -7 -115. Reserved.

ARTICLE III. CATS

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

Sec. 7416. Definitions.

For the purpose of this article, the following words, terms and
phrases shall have the following respective meanings ascribed to
them:

Animal shelter: Any premises designated by the city manager for
v - the purpose of impounding and caring for animals held under au-

thority of this article,

Cat: Any animal that is a member of the feline species.
Clerk: The city clerk.

392



I

MEMORANDUM
ration by Cou

TO: City Manager. er . Endorsed,.._..
FROM: Director of Community Development Modifi --_--.
SUBJECT: Plan Review Appeal ] Rejecte
LOCATION: County Road B and Rice Street :_ Date
APPLICANT: Super Value Stores
OW4

T_
ERS: Dr. Howard Taylor, Marl en T. Chryslerer and Dart Try ansit . Co.

PROJECT: CUB Foods
DATE: August 16, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

Approval of plans, for CUB Foods. Plans were approved b the Communi 'Board, but theirr
y y Des i gn Reviewew

e decision was appealeded by the two property owners to the southMr. Schroeder and Mr. Dean).

Project Description

1. Building area; 77,000 square feet

2. The dentist's office-building would be relocated and a new one built on the
southwest corner of this site.

3. Truck Ut i l i t i e s building would be removed.

4. Parki.ng: 619 parking spaces are proposed. 385 are required. red. Theq spaces would
measure 10 by 20 feet. All parking requirements would be met. There are
enough spaces proposed to provide for the future dental office.

5. Exterior materials: Flat concrete block a i nted beige -and rP g precast concrete
panels with a raked finish painted dark brown.

6. Building aesthetics: The proposed building would be compatiblebl e with thee
surrounding development -- Sinclair service station and Schroeder Milk.

7. Trash receptacle enclosure: Two closed-system 'y trash container /compactors
are proposed. Refuse would be placed in the containers from inside the
store. The containers would not have openings to the outside. City .Code
requires that these units be screened on three sides with a masonry ater'

re atible to - 
y ial

compatible the building and have a 100° opaque gate.

8. .Site lighting: Parking lot lighting would be P rovided.

Comments _

The enclosed letter from John Shardl ow a e 14 ) summarizesC P 9 the ob ecti on of the
southerly property owners. The following comments respond to the ssues raised
on the second and third pages of. this letter.



A 1. Land Use

The city land use plan shows a concept and not a specific division line between

residential and commercial. The steepest grade occurs along the east property
l i ne of Mr. Schroeder. This is the logical division between 1%esi denti al and

commercial use, since access between the two areas is not practical The

construction of a CUB Food Store would make the property to. tWb south more

vat uabl a for . commerci al use.

2. Access

Both the Schroeder and Dean properties have access from Rice Street. Access

from County Road B does not seem necessary. While there are steep grades on

the Schroeder property, this site can be graded and served with interior

streets from Rice Street.

3. Traffic

CUB has agreed to pay for s i gnal i zati on and traffic improvements at County
Road B and -Ri.ce Street.

4. Grading

There will be no grading on the Schroeder property.

5. Utilities

CUB will pay for extension of water .from Little Canada. Staff is recommending
that this l i n e be extended to Mr. Schroeder' s north property line. There wi l l

be adequate capacity to serve the property to the south.

6. Clearing of vegetation, fi l l i n.g

Condi for approval require grading, drainage and erosion control plans
to be approved by the city engineer, taking into account the recommendations

of the Soil Conservation Service.

Also, note that the staff recommendation has added several conditions to the

Community Design Review Board report. These conditions are a result of

meetings held after the Board meeting.

Recommendation

Approval of the plans dated 6 -1 -83, with the following conditions:

1. ' developer. obtaining city water. The costs shall be paid for by the

Idevelo er -. The water line shall be extended to the south property line with
P

a public easement. -_
4

2. Approval of plans b the Board does not constitute approval of a buildingPP P Y -

permit.

310 A concrete screening wall shall be built to the south of the southern most

dumpster typical of the western dumpsters concrete screening wall. The wall

shall be constructed higher than the dumpsters.



4. Any exterior building or roof -top equipment shall be decoratively screened and
hidden from view. The screening material, is subject to staff approval.

5. An erosion control plan for construction shall be submitted and approved by
the city engineer in light of the RSWCD recommendations prior: to the issuance
of a building permit.

T

6 areas shall be striped-and all bituminous areas shal T have continuous

concrete-curbing.' Handicap stalls shall be clearly marked.
T

7-.= The -landscaping plan shall . be submitted for Board approval.

8. If construction has not begun within two years of approval, Board review would
have to be repeated.

9. Site security lighting shad 1 be provided and shall be directed or shielded so

not to cause any undue glare onto adjacent properties or

10. If . any adjacent property is disturbed or property irons removed due to
construction of the site, that property shall be restored and irons replaced
by the applicant.

11. Grading, drainag-e and* utility plans shall be subject to the city engineer's
approval as well as the approval of any other applicable state or county office.

12. Driveway and drainage permits shall be obtained from MnDOT. and Ramsey County.

13. A lot split to create this site shall be approved, and the deed recorded, prior
to the issuance of a Wilding permit.

14. All applicable requirements of the Environmental Protection Ordinance shall
be complied with.

15. The easterly driveway. radius, which encroaches into the adjacent lot, shall be
revised for the city engineer's and Ramsey County's approval to eliminate the
encroachment.

16. Any street grade problems shall be worked out with the city engineer and the

appropriate state or county office.

17. An agreement to pay for traffic signal and street improvements at County Road B
and Rice Street must be accepted and approved by the city engineer. Such agree-
ment shall include a letter of credit for the improvements.

18. Refl ectori zed stop signs shall be provided at exits to public streets.

19 Dedicating a drainage easement to the ci.ty - for the retention pond in the south-
east corner of the site.

s

Y

3



BACKGROUND

Site Description

1. Gross acreage:- 13.03 acres

2. Cub Foods site: 12.44 acres

3. ` Outlot .(future dental office site) : .59 acres

4. = Existing land use: a dental office in the old 'Schroeder mansion and Truck

Engineering

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: County Road B

Southerly: Schroeder Milk

V%sterly : undeveloped land planned as RH, high density residential and zoned

BC, business commercial

Westerly Rice Street and single dwellings in the City of Rosevi_l l e

Acct Artinn

3 -9 -82: The Review Board approved plans to remodel the old Schroeder mansion

for use as -a dental office, subject to eleven conditions.

5-- 15 -80: Council denied a request to rezone the.southerly .half of the proposed
site from BC to M -1, light manufacturing.

DEPARTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Planning

1. Land Use Plan designation: SC, service commercial and RH, residential high
density.:.

2. Zoning: BC, -business commercial

3. Section 25 -70 of the City Code states that to recommend approval of an

application, the Community Design Review Board shall make the following
findings:

r a. ..That the design and location of the proposed development and its

relationship to neighboring, existing or .proposed developments and
r traffic is such that it will not impair the desirability of investment

or occupation* in the neighborhood; that it wi l l not unreasonably inter-

fere with the use and enjoyment of the neighboring , exi st?i ng or proposed
developments; and that it will not create-traffic hazardlor congestion.

4



b. That the design and location of the proposed development i s in keeping
with the character of the surrounding neighborhood and is not detrimental
to the harmonious, orderly and attractive development contemplated by this
article and the city comprehensive municipal plan.

C.. That the and location of . the proposed development you 1 d prov i de
a desirable environment for its occupants, as well as for',,,-its neighbors,
and that i t - i s aesthetically of good composition, materi al s , textures
and colors.

T

The Board, in its recommeded actions for approval, may:

a. Recommend any conditions that it deems reasonable to its action of

approval.

b. Recommend that the applicant, as a condition, provide guarantees that

the conditions of approval will be complied with.

4. Section 36 -26 of the landscaping /screening ordinance requires that trash

storage containers shall be constructed on three sides with break -off block,
face brick,.or masonry. A gate that provides 100 percent opaqueness shall
be provided where a dumpster would be visible to the public or from an

adjoining property.

Public Works

1. Sanitary sewer is available.

2. Water would have to be extended from Little Canada. Cub has agreed to pay
for this .extension. This l i ne should be extended to the south property l i n e
of Cub with a public easement to provide service to the south.

3. The pond on the east side of the property is needed as part of the City's
drainage plan.

Public Safety

There i,s a Council imposed moratorium in effect which prohibits commercial ,

industrial and multi-family housing construction where adequate water supply
for fire protection is not available.

Other Agencies

Minnesota Department of TrI

concerned about the impact
at Sounty Road B. Cub has
mends.

s

Ramsey County Public Works
over drainage and driveway

ansportation: The traffic engineer at MnDOT is very
this proposal would have on traffic along Rice Street

agreed to pay for traffic light' and turn lane improve-

Department has preliminarily expressed
locations. The following comments werf given:

5



1. Driveways should be designed so run -off won't go onto roads.

2. The pond shown on the east side of the site extends. onto the adjacent lot.

I. The easterly driveway radius extends into the adjacent lot to the .east.

40 There is 'a street grade problem on County Road B east of Rice Ztreet.

50 _ There is' an internal parking. l of circulation problem at the n&thwest

corner of the building.

Jc
f

Attachments:
1. Location Map
2,. Property Line Map
3. Site Plan 6 -1 -83

4. Community Design Review Board Minutes

5. Letter and site plan from Howard Dahl gren Associates

6.. Cub Food letter
7. Howard Dahl gren s Concept Plan for Cub ( separate plan )

T

s

i

y



N

r

60

36 .

LARK V •' Y VIKIN

T   c49 L LE CANADA
35

AJR,E RD. 4 W s

I
Jr a v

UNT •

ir in

ELDRIDGE I E AV.

drt ;BELMONT LA. 
sEIMONT

Loke
4

EKt E 58a4 ° V . 
SKILLirt&K W

C SKULI AVL ` 
D

MT ac JJt .

VERNON AVE an K

WT. VERNON AVE. t m -
RNO

J DO AVE. V+ = VE.
t o W o 60

ZO
ROSELAwK AVE. 

W IL o ; 6
W _
V) .
0 3 5EL.LP000 AV. L1K0OD AVE. BELL

W

Fi / Y
Ir t F: p A ! i

SUMMER AVE.t =

IJ
fEN TON AVE pZ

J
11

C y
O

w
C r

T Itf AV E

z z d9

KINGSX i = Z — KING N AVE.J  

AVE .

3O

T 

49 55 57 / 58
5T. PAUL

3

a

LOCATION MAP

Attachment one

N



Ito ) 7

E G
A

3 — LKVILL

ON

tA j

y . , DENT K_ - rv
f

0 ICE -

TRUCK
tv

i
r ENGINEERING

1.

S

V

SCHROEDER MILK 

oeo -

a Cl

del—

r

ILIL,
S. f

J

PROPERTY LINEMAP
Attachment two



ik

t -- - 
rN, .

r IL = is •

y ` IC3
I

I
i

n

r

i 1

z L  , cs Y

r

1

s

t

9
Attachment three



The Board discussed with the applicanti cant the landscapingi n re u i reed withPP P 9 q

previus additions and questioned when this work would be completed. They
furtherNrev i ewed the additions that were approved for the company.

4

Secrefa.ry Ekstrand indicated that code does requ the"trash be

enclosed, ho it is- not visible from Rice Street.

Chairman Moe asked if there was anyone else present who Wished to

z comment. '

Board Member Heglund moved:the Board recommend approval of plans dated -
6 - - for the 26 by t .68 foot freezer_ -addition .to . Schroeder Milk, subject

I. Counci 1 . wai v i ng the construction moratorium for the applicant.

2. Prior to the issuance of ik building permit conditions 4 and 5 shat l' be

complied with. -*, _
ti

3. Approval of plans by the Board' -.does not constitute approval of a bui1 di ng
permit.

4. The existing pavedp parki n lot shal'l,, be striped,

5. Directional arrows shall be provided atti entrances as shown on the

site plan - date stamped 7- 17 -81.
yO

6. The weeds on' - the street at the north side off. the parking l shall be.

cut and continually cut as needed. .

7. If construction has not begun within two years of approval, Board review

would to be repeated.

8. T  9e drainagee P 1 an shall be subject to the approval o the City
ngineer.

ard Member Deans seconded Ayes - -all.

B. Super Value Store, Inc.--Cub Supermarket

Don Pollard, Cub Foods, said they are requesting approval of the request,
subject to meeting the requirements outlined in recommendation #2.

The Board discussed whether there should be discussion by the Board at this
time until the water situation has been .solved.

W.- Mr. Pollard said there is extensive site work to be done on the site, and

they are anxious to get started.

Secretary Ekstrand indicated that. staff would l i ke to amend the conditions,
they are not recommending the water moratorium be waived for tfii s proposal.
They would rather state that approval be contingent upon wate -being made_
available to the site.

Attachment four



Mr. Pollard indicated it has been arranged to use water from Little Canada.

r

Dave Pi l l atzke, Assistant City Engineer, indicated they have been

investigating the options available to the City to provide municipal water

to this portion of Maplewood. The City has its own system, Roseville has
its own system and also Little Canada also has a system near` this site.
The Little - Canada system would provide the pressures required for this

type of facility. -He further explained the timing involved =i n a water

improvement, the procedures that could be followed to permi t _t
Y applicant to begin construction. The - Council would have to order the

ire rovement before any building construction could be considered.

Chairman Moe asked if there was anyone present who wished to comment

on the proposal.

The applicant indicated they will be working with the Soil Conservation

District and complying with their regulations.

The Board requested the applicant comment on the traffic situation.

Mr. vanWarmer said when they initially contacted MOOT concerning the

intersection of B and Rice they did say there were concerns with this

intersection,, but they are considered low priority. Traffic counts

were done on cars exiting from the - Li ttl a Canada store. From this

traffic count, it was determine that the majority of the traffic wi l l

leave the new store, turn right on Rice and then proceed to Highway 36.

There is a proposal to install a signal light at County Road B and

Rice and coordinate that I i ght with the lights at Highway 36 and Rice

Street. They wi l l be willing to work with the State.

The applicant indicated the new facility will provide approximately
twice as many parking spaces, along with a larger store. and provide
better services.

The Board- questioned what type of landscaping was proposed for the

site.

Mr. Wilson said they had planned on working with the City on the

landscaping plan once the site plan has been approved. They propose
to do landscaping similar to the Brooklyn Park store. There is a lot

of ground cover.

Secretary Ekstrand presented pictures to the Board of the landscaping
at the Brooklyn Park store.

The Board questioned what the exterior of the building would look like,

The applicant presented a color rendition of the proposed building, it
will be similar to the structure constructed at Blaine. The_ color scheme

will be the same. 3
Y

The Board questioned if a lot of grading was proposed f& the site.

11 6 -28 -83



The applicant indicated the site would . be somewhat lower than the
intersection of Rice and B. The retaining wall be removed from the
service station. The applicant indicated there is a slew at the
east end of the property. There is grading being done in this area.

They will retain as many of the trees as possible. The grading wi l l

put the building approximately 12 feet above Rice Street and about
level with County Road B.

An attorney representing Ken Swanlenbach, 2129 Rice Street, said
there is no DOT report, no Ramsey County Soil Water Department Report,and
does the proposal comply with the- Environmental Protection ordinance.

County Road B and Rice is a high accident area, this facility will produce
added traffic at this intersection. There is a substantial number of

single family homes across Rice street from where this store is proposed.
He thought the Board should wait to act until all reports are received
from the various governmental agencies. He commented on where lights will

have to be installed to control traffic for this facility. These lights
will have to be coordinated to have a smooth traffic flow. He is

concerned that the lights from the cars leaving the proposed Cub. site,
will shine into the homes on the west s i ce of Rice Street.

The Board discussed whether they should make a recommendation at this

time or wait.. until all reports - are received.

The attorney indicated there is a problem with residents tryi ng. , to
back onto Rice to leave their property. A traffic light will further

back up . traff i c on Ri ce.

Board Member. Deans moved the Board table the proposed Cub Foods Store unti 1 :

1. It has been determined if and how public water would be provided.
2. MnDOT and Ramsey County have completed their review.

3. Environmental effects have been determined.

Motion fails for lack of second.

Board Member Hedlund moved the Board recommend approval of the plans for

Cub Foods date stamped 6 -1 -83, with the following conditions.

1. Approval shall be contingent upon the developer obtaining City water.

2. Approval of the plans by the Board does not constitute approval of a

bu i l d i n g permit.

3. A concrete screening wall shall be built to the south of the southern

most dumpster typical of the western dumpsters concrete screening wall*

The wall to be constructed higher than the dumpsters.
s

4. Any exterior building or roof -top equipment shall be decoratively
screened and hidden from view. The screening material is subject to

staff approval.

12 . 6 -28 -83



5. An erosion control. plan for construction shall be submitted and approved
by the City Engineer in light of the RSWCD recommendations prior to
the issuance of a building permit.

6. Parking areas shall be striped and all bituminous areas - ,,shall have con-

tinuous concrete curbing. Handicap stalls shall be clearly marked.

7. The landscaping plan shall be submitted for Board approval.

8. If construction has not begun two years of approval, Board review
would have to be repeated.

9. Si te, securi ty. 1 i ghti ng shal 1 be provi ded and shal l be di rected or

shielded so not to cause any undue glare onto adjacent properties or

roadways.

10. If any adjacent property is disturbed or property irons removed due to

construction 'of the site, that property` shal 1 be restored and irons

replaced by the applicant.

1 l Grading, drainage and utility plans shall be subject to the City Engineer's
approval as well as the approval of any other applicable state or county
office.

12. Driveway and drainage permits shall be obtained from MnDOT and

Ramsey County.

13. A lot spl to create this site shall be approved, and the deed recorded,
prior to the issuance of a building permit.

14. All applicable requirements of the Environmental Protection Ordinance
shall be complied with.

15. The easterly driveway radius, which encroaches into the adjacent lot,
shall be revi sed , for the City Engineer's and Ramsey County's approval to

el i mi nate the encorachment.

16. Any street grade problems shal be worked out with the City Engineer
and the appropriate' state or county office.

Board Member Rossbach seconded Ayes -- Members Hedlund,Rovie, - Rsssbsch
Nays -- Members Deans, Moe

Motion carries

r .C.A -Howard Taylor--Dental Office

j

Tom Dunwel 1, Beutow .and Associates, said he read the staff t .repor aid

they would l i ke to get approval. of . the design and.... ,.1andscap1qg of the project
contingent upon getting City water. to,_the sTte. He said tKey are not

proposing any outside storage ;trash. There.-wil be a gauge on the site

where this can .,b.e-- srtored along with the maintenance equipment. Also, there

will be , - no - - top equipment. Cub Foods will be doing all.-of ' the site

r - -k-w the building. They will coordinate with Cub Foods on the7ng.

13
6 -28 -83



Consulfing Planners One Groveland Terrace ( 612)377 -3536
Minneapolis
Minnesota 55403

Howard Dahtgren Associates / Incorporated

1-0 August 1983 -

Mayor John C..Greavu

Members of the City Council

c/o Thomas Ekstrand, Associate Planner

Maplewood Planning Department
1902 County Road B

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

RE: Summary and Statement of Objection to Super Valu Stores Current

Proposal to Build a Cub Foods Supermarket in the Southeast Quadrant
of County Road B and Rice Street; - Presentation and Discussion of

Alternative Plan

Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council:

We are consultants to the owners of the Schroeder and Dean properties which

front on Rice Street just south of the above -noted proposal ( see Figure 1) .

Since the middle of June we have been engaged in a planning study to assess

the future development potential of the Schroeder and Dear. parcels.

Although we have completed our basic analysis of the development

opportunities and constraints.which face these properties, our study is not

complete. We became aware of the Super Valu proposal when the Schroeders

received notice of the Design Review Board's recent meeting. We were

obviously interested in reviewing the plans for the Cub proposal because of

its significant implications for the future development of our clients'

properties.

We requested copies of the Cub plans in hopes of finding a way to work with

them. However, these plans did not arrive until the final day of the

appeal period and the problems which we observed on these plans were

substantial. Consequently, we were left with no alternative but to file an

objection to the Cub proposal.

WMMARY OF CONCERNS

1h.the interest of both clarity and brevity, this letter is presented in a

summary format.. We understand from discussion with City staff that your

procedure calls for us to.present our objections at the 22 August Council

meeting. We will be happy to answer questions and /or elab

I-er. 
ate on any

of the findings which have led to the development of the Schro and Dean

position in this.matter at that time.

Attachment five

14



Mayor John C, Greavu

Members of the City Council

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

10 August 1983

Page 3

z

to it is, consequently, one of the most important design consider-

ations which the City will-make in this approval process,

d. Grading

As you know, grading onto an adjacent property requires an easement.

To date, the applicants haven't even contacted the Schroeders to

explain that this is an integral part of their plan,

e. Utilities

There are no problems anticipated with serving the entire area with

sanitary sewer, However, the provision of water to ' the area is more

complicated. The areas which front on Rice Street are currently
served by the City of Roseville and we understand that the Cub

proponents plan to extend water from the Little Canada water line

along the railroad tracks to gain water services (see Figure 4).
However the final solutions are determined, both the Schroders and

the Deans would appreciate your assurance that Maplewood's utility
plans will provide appropriate service to this entire portion of the

Western Hills neighborhood and that the cost of the improvements
will be fairly spread according to the benefits afforded each

property,

f. Clearing of Vegetation, Filling

All of the vegetation which exists along the ridge on the east side

of the Super Valu property would be cleared by this development.
Furthermore, the construction limits shown on the grading plan
which we reviewed would also require the destruction of considerable

numbers of mature oak trees on the adjacent Schroeder parcel. If

this property were to develop multiple residential, these trees

would be very important.site amenities, The proposed plan also

illustrates. considerable encroachment on the adjacent low designated
wetland area,

To date, there have been absolutely no plans prepared to demonstrate

how the environmental impact of this extensive grading operation
would be mitigated. There is, for instance, no erosion control

r plan, no landscape plan, no drainage plan, etc,

s

L ALTERNATIVE PLAN _

Neither the Schroeders nor the Deans are opposed to the corTept of a

Cub Foods store on this site. They have only objected to tie current

15



Mayor John C. Greavu

Members of the City Council

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

1, PLANNING ISSUES

a. Land Use

10 August 1983

Page 2

The Land Use-Guide Plan and Zoning Map are illustrated on Figures
1 and 2 respectively. As you will note, this entire portion of

the Western Hills neighborhood is zoned B -C, Business - Commercial.

However, the Comprehensive Plan guides the eastern half of all three

of these properties, along with the area between these properties
and the railroad tracks, for high density residential.

There are two principal reasons why the Comprehensive Plan- suggested
land use change at approximately the middle of these three properties
makes very good sense. First, these portions of these parcels do

not. front on Rice Street and don't enjoy the level of visibility
which would make it marketable for high valued commercial uses.

Secondly, as Figure 3 illustrates, there is up to 80 feet of

elevation difference between the front and back halves of these

parcels, a characteristic which lends itself to a successful tran-

sition between land uses.

Although the Cub Foods proposal is consistent with the property

zoning, it does constitute an amendment to the Land Use Plan. If

it is the City's intention that the eastern half of the Schroeder

and Dean properties develop residential, the proposed building and

parking setbacks of the Cub development are inadequate.

b. Access

Because of the land form illustrated on Figure 3, the best location

for the principal access to the eastern halves of these properties
is from County Road B. The Cub proposal precludes this access,

effectively land- locking these back, higher areas, unless they were

to experience very substantial grading. Even if the City wishes to

see the entire Schroeder and Dean properties develop commercial,

access to these back areas should be provided from County Road B.

C. Traff is

The Minnesota Department of.Transportation ( Mn /DOT) has expressed
concern about the traffic which will be generated by this. use.

Traffic on Rice Street is already very heavy and the intersection

at County Road.B is unsignalized. Although Mn /DOT hasp' -,t completed
its review, they have suggested some solutions includin i a service

road along County Road B. The specific nature of this _ lution

and the manner in which the Cub Foods site plan is adopted to relate

11;



Mayor John C. Greavu

Members of the City Council

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

10 August 1983

Page 4

proposal because of the seriousness of the concerns outlined= above.

In an attempt.to cooperate with Super Valu, our clients have asked us

to try to develop an. alternative plan.. We have developed an alternative
which allows the Cub Foods store to be developed on this site in a

manner which solves the Schoreder' s access and future development
problems. It also improves the circulation design and provides 100

additional parking spaces on the Cub Foods site. This alternative also

places more parking in closer proximity ' to the store entrance than the
current proposal.

A copy of the Alternative Plan is attached for your review and consid-

eration. The basic changes represented on the Alternative Plan .

include the reorientation of the proposed building toward Rice Street

and the inclusion of a shared access road between the Schroeder and

Super Valu parcels. To facilitate this plan, the Schroeders would be

willing . to agree to dedicate half of the right -of -way and would further

agree to allow the back of their property to be graded to provide fill

for the Cub Food Store site.

3.. SUM IARY AND CONCLUSION

In summary, we have reviewed the Super Valu plans which have been approved
by the Design Review Board and find that they would have a serious

adverse impact on the future development of the adjacent properties.
We have prepared an alternative plan which addresses these concerns

while allowing an enhanced Cub program . to be developed on the proposed
site. We look forward to meeting with you on the 22nd and to working
cooperatively with the City and.the Super Valu representatives in the

development of a plan which is compatible with the interests of all

concerned.

Sincerely yours,

John Shardlow

Pr c ' pal Planner

s

enclosures

i:.

17



min milli

milli :'= .

n

ab

r:.

r

emu.•• 
loom

Milli

tea.,;•. i ,    

J1 t

mass

mill

Ll

quo

or

dGIM

MIW

SEND

O

N. 
Lam.. ` • '

s '- -

Y

Western Hiils .

wood
NEIGHBORHOOD LAND USE PLtAN

Comprehensive Guide Pie

FIGURE



car t

UNOFFTC;TAL - 70NsNG MAP.

City of Piapl evjood

F = Tarm • P s i dence Dist.

T R = Single Dwelling Dist. '
R -2 = Double a -tell ing Dist.
R -3 = Multiple Nell ing Dis ,

R- 3C = Townhouse Dist.
C = Shuppi ng Center Dist.

j • i3C = L'us iness Cor1 - ioerc al Dist..
LBC = Limited Business Cormercial Dist.

CO = Coyri.erc:ial Office. Dist.

LC 0 = Bus i ness Coi;imerci r i ( Modified) Dist.
11 - Light Manufacturi Dist.
i 1 -2 = Heavy Hanufacturi ng Oi st.

k -c = Res i dence Estate Di L.

s •

u ec tProperty
R r a F .

RD a R
CITY OF L IT7"LE CANADA R ' 

F •. F ` • .

ia -- 

C0 - - qTr
F . 

CR -. ° c _ e R E F
aqpft

BC R1r °` E 1

Sc • R i
R R

V
A4

a ( R2
R NT

fO SKLt MAN AVE

v +40w R AV
B `^ • "', ; - • ; VE RNA m b / Y

F
DowyS AvE

BC• R - F F
z

z

lOSELAWN R Q
R

R _ { avE
i R

V -l
w

V

R 3S 6E av ,

v+ 

SUMMER Av I F • . .
BC

E ' [ 

i / .
FENT N : F

F F r
F a ' .

W 
C R

Cr

Q W • Q

firN F
BC F

F AVE
atR3

a;,- . -

R 8C
i

CITY OF ST. PAUL _

2

NORTH Zonin Ma

FIGURE 2

19

R
F

Cr

R



X . x C,

Ingsley om f.

3 1 %

CkCp

n
N \

e =t bs cai
9L -

8935
c

r 90

25

0 - -

X 695-5

05

39.5 '

rt DO 4

i

t;q m n s

43

CO

1

x 8915 920

860

Kin si pi 3 - b9.0 Seely if1e. Muck

1i o -• ,
x

8.. 87- ' • 858 ,,; ` r% ,

G -•_ '• . _ _ -,. .`-'? i Bi

NA
i



t !-.. - A9 '*',w t̂ ' r .` "' 
Ott:!' ^ ? .

Y _ 

or
r

Su ject R
ir

do

r

ov

1

To B r e B
V; ropoS C _

Ik To • 
d :. ti titi " `

ictTtR 0 I
ROSEL AW N
BOOSTER

A _ STATION

VMS Qr
wa+r

t._' ! I6 horLLIC CALLON o I

LAKE LOW iSER s

m r  i
MC- AR ON UUPING STAT ON • 

i
P4 i R F I I 1 LT RAT 1 ON PLA T wir+ctr

Ll 4r

c ' irI w Ir" n

it

1tM _ T s s LEA [ IIlA•rtYA [ iTr No Owr `f

or a JL IIIr6o 11

c '
r

I r 

J - > < St'; Pau ,30 -

wr j _
4t

A

4 i - er.•..Ir. - •rt.

Ei r Mrrae 1  '. : l•t4 ma 1

1 — 6 DL
ao

W-A AN
I 
qr

s+.,i• - —

for « 
r

crrwc

JjqF.IL
IT t vOIL

Orr

WrAc1#(r—w4rf. qt

L.J ~ ' Q!iatL_ Ia_ a-t T ' 

I ; w i
I Ad

low

I - rw=rsrrON[ _ lAVI o ` sr ' 
1 f _ '' * PI t ti 

I I lrA y rLWf 240 . ! Li 4

ip 
Etas I wort '

o • I

40 r I

i Apr J l stwwwNv K i'-- _ 

Itss fAAW #Aft _ M•t r 2t4.v. ' _ uAaw t._
wt

f . • 
t — -- 1% --1% 

f
L

r --
i

r •  ;, 

wwtwOt w _ , _ 
v •

A  

t  
1 _ ui _ rte '

it00 .: i - wrt
t

COOP I ` C~r

i

NORTH
LOW

t r--

Water distribution Plan

FIGURE 4

21



JOI
127 Water Street Lumberman's Exchange Bldg. Stillwater, Minnesota 55082

612) 779 -2000

i

August 12, 1983

May:or John C Greavu

Members of the City Council
c/o Thomas Ekstrand, Associate Planner.

Maplewood Planning Department
1902 County Road B

Maplewood, MN 55109

Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council,

The purpose of thi's letter is to formally request the Maple-
wood City Council's approval of our plans to connect to Little
Canada's water supply and service this portion of Maplewood with
water as required in our approval from the Maplewood Design
Review Board.

We are requesting this matter be heard at your September
2.2nd council meeting.

Sincerely,

Don Pollard

Real Estate Development

DP /jo
cc Charles Hooley, Cub Foods -

David Anderson, Planmark
Bill Hunt, -S.V. Legal Dept.

i

i

Y

y •y

Attachment six
c

22



h

i
J

Waive the moratorium on R - 3 rezoni ngs for:

1. Beebe Road and Holloway Avenue

2. Lower Afton, McKnight Road and Londin Lane

9

mb

Attachments

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager Action by council:
FROM: Director of Community Developmentp
SSUBJECT: Waiver of Moratorium on - Rezonings to R -3 ndorse

DATE: August 12, 1983 dodifie

Y

Rej ecte

Bequest
Dat e

Waive . the moratorium on rezoni ngs to R -3, multiplee dwel l i n s for h 'p g the following
properties, (See enclosed maps) :

1. Beebe Road and Holloway Avenue

2. Lower Afton, McKnight Road and Londin Lane

Reason for the Re uest

Counc 1 established this moratorium to review the land use an1 designationsnations fp g or
properties planned for multiple-dwelling use adjacent to single dwellings. Both
of the above sites are surr dsurro bypland or multiple dwellings. Theywould have no effect on single dwellings.

By the time of the August 22 council meeting, the planningg ommission will have -
held a  u bl >p c hearng on plan amendments for these sites. State law requiresthat these properties be rezoned to R -3 within nine months of council approval ofpp •the amendments. It would b e preferablee to hold the hearing for the rezoning at
the same time council considers the plan amendments so the residents do not have
to come to any more meetings than necessary.

Recommendation

Waive the moratorium on R - 3 rezoni ngs for:

1. Beebe Road and Holloway Avenue

2. Lower Afton, McKnight Road and Londin Lane

9

mb

Attachments



amt J1 awl f 1 w _.... 

AUMItE ItD74 E

vE. 65 N :•

64 25

A

7 MAW80D 1
PVBUC WORKS R ,
BLDG.

1Soo =:

0D AVE. i.

ST. PAUL

llItlljj

NORTH

28
HOLLOW AY AV E.

5
lot

W O _ 212
5 r; 

LU
212 i

2

Y AVE 7 R 1 P L E Y AVE.
W

1 49

2 9 K, AVE ... O O

z
3

z ... 1 PRICE z AVE ar
V L)

t
W

LARPENTE R AV
30

2

0 !

T. PA U L c,
IaANO AVE. 

W Z

o' lK z s v it

W  Q Q

Cr.
r

v
N . YAWnAxE R0.

L

W

IVY AVE
Q

Trailer
1 O

Q Court   ,
68 ( Private) ,

E MA RYLA N 0 • — •- — — — — _ r'o!vd7 /T, f
A !

31 4
IZ •

0

s -  

BlOYC , I 
Q o

ye wOl1A AvE . - 

zi Co

LOCATION MAP

2 Attachment 1

4
N



ota.fMS t1. ' a . `
AV fr i .Lo

Oak 1
Ap S  lain ZT. all,

ND ZT
94 .. _

UDSC) 
HASTIN G  - w-- Co

xlur: - • I iZT
JBURBAN • 

w., • 
l ' 

1f1L ST. N.

WIND
if

12  sA  BROOKV Ni - o 10f4 S 12 Q
4 s tat at. ` v : 1 ti sca. op

ttPIRK D I `   
B1IAYERNp N p YfRf  13ttIt Creek 'D,J

L g 1 s Lair -
f JIMEtLn VE

r ,

L .
CO. RD. NO. 3 o

Q v ~ • - pAFTO 1 ' RD. u AWL. -- - - - - - - a -- - - -- 1 - - - --
Q

it+rGl7 t (ra •... fi.s Sr. < - 
R ` 

M rAl

Cp
1

t+rs i toM3, * pro EFL 1* 
1

1
o c_ . o

SHAMROCK  teoo.rwt. - - - - • ,; °. .. o
ty
i`' =1N DR. 3 TAMARA K DR.

tog;= PR P COMMERCIAL • .PLAZA. I O OSED ? W

PLAN AMENDMENT
R F N R

O  ..+ - _ 
t . oD a oo • 

1 DODIF
oa...00r

L 0o

LA LEI ` 
CIDAR toLONDIN LA. • 
ooD oatawtc tali *000 to. w

co
PL. _ s tot. S Zilrti •, ° W

aoD «tit c o J
ell W

v MAILAN
D RD. 1

J MAI LAN
4SDr

Z--- - - - - - —
o LOwERAr] I. t0. - - - - - -- - -- t--

v
aft

OufzyM
o

I11wDOD • 16 v ITf ` .]I T. ,(tr
VALLEY CREEK MALL

v ` •
a G

2 _ VV 10 - ; 7060%k - , 
moo 7,

CO. RD. NO. 123 + ` _ 

S
N

a   
EA , 

Z

LINWOOD AVF. - -- J . t «DCATI Rn. • fL Si.

W ST 720 1
s p STEEPLE v%L ev, 2

t
1 1 0 O. fD. 3CM.1 •

Y ao - i Rfl. o

i = • tID11 I W
y ' 

u

At At

S ' . rtatte*stco FL. 1 I1 «to ci 3

ir

v- 
s s

s. at vs w O O
HIGHWOOD 1

AVE' - - - 
1 _

tit . — Q. COURTLY RD. •
V —— —o oQ O RD. NO- - - - -- -- - - - -- 

D -- - - - - - -• — — -- —

CE
t 4wIMIT2 0, 0 =

avc. 1 0

W =
1 VE. u

1 iY t aotti»cR s

ant.

1
LA6.  N rYS+'IOE

v

1r1 ct N

i BOX W ISO -

AY —

MARI _ I

CARVERAVE
f

GREEN AND AVE. - - 
24 - - - ' 

1

lam140 — - - - -- _ - - - -- - - - 2a-cur t - - - - - -- - - - --

1
u

S MK

LOCATION MAP

Existing Commercial Centers

3-

s

Attachment One



R-ESERVED FOR
7-t

sc

77W ...1-r_0V.V.lI *.* . 1.1-1.*01.1.1.*...*.*.,.*.*.* .....

232 a

0 .......... '

4M

s .

Vlrl.%%1.1.1.1.

X" • . ................ ............ : . -ri
1 , * _.. ....... : ..........I- . - - _.,.."... ..... .. Ampo ...................... ...........

x ...........

i.
o

fi
I ..*.%l.l.l.*.* ......

JA

Now •

30

44j

I
ADO

PROP.ERT_Y LINE /ZONING MAP
PROPOSED ZONING

Attachment Two
Im 4, -

4



r

e

i

MEMORANDUM
lotion by Council

Y

Endorse

Nodified - ..........
TO: City Manager Rejected..,__,

FROM: Public Works Director
to

SUBJECT: Water Main,Extnesion,Co. Rd. B
DATE: August 15, 1983

One of the Community Design Review Board conditions approving the proposed
CUB store is an adequate city water supply. An extension along Co. Rd. B
from the Little Canada Pump Station to the south property l i n e of the CUB
site is required. CUB has agreed to pay the initial cost for the improve-
ments. The agreement

p •
g eement will have a provision to reimburse CUB i f connection

charges are collected over the next 10 years from other properties using
the water main.

It is recommended the City Council authorize the extension of water main
along Co. Rd. B and the staff to contact Little Canada to negotiate an
agreement to provide water supply for this proj

mb



fir,

Cub ods
127, Water Street Lumberman's Exchan Bld Stillwater, Minnesota 55082

612) 779-2000

Au 12, 1983

Ma John C. Greavu
Members ofthe Cit Council
c/o Thomas Ekstrand, Associate Planner
Maplewood Plannin Department.
1902 Cou Road B

Maplewood, MN 55109

Honorable Ma and Members of the Council,

The purpose of this letter is to formall re the Maple -wood Cit Council's approval of our plans to connect to Little
Canada's water suppl and service this portion of Maplewood with
water-as-re in our approval from the Maplewood DesiReview Board,

We are re this matter be heard at your September22nd council meetin

Sincerel

Don Pollard

Real Estate Development

DP
cc: Charles Hoole Cub Foods

David Anderson, Planmark
Bill Hunt, S.V. Le Dept,

wj



9

f

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the proposed CUB store at Rice Street and County Road B
is required to have adequate city water for fire protection;

WHEREAS, Maplewood does not have water mains in the area to satisfy
the requirements

WHEREAS, the City of Little Canada does have water supply at

adequate quantity and pressure;

WHEREAS, CUB has agreed to pay the initial cost for installing
the required water main extension;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD- COUNCIL
that the extension of water main along County Road B from the Little
Canada Pump station to the south property l i n e of the . CUB site is
approved;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the staff is to negotiate an agreement
with the City of Little Canada to provide water supply for the project.


